Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Alexandra Palace and Park Board

TUESDAY, 24TH FEBRUARY, 2009 at 19:30 HRS — PALM COURT SUITE 5, ALEXANDRA
PALACE, ALEXANDRA PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22.

Councillors:

Councillor Pat Egan (Chair), Councillor Dilek Dogus (Vice-Chair), Councillor Bob Hare,
Councillor John Oakes, Councillor Sheila Peacock, Councillor Neil Williams, Councillor Alan
Stanton

Non-voting representatives:
Ms V. Paley, Mr M. Tarpey and Mr N Willmott
(Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee).

Observer:
Mr D. Liebeck (Chair, Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee).

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items with be dealt
with at items 11 & 16)

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS,
DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART FOUR,
SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION (PAGES 1 - 4)

SEE ATTACHED

i DEPUTATION REQUEST - L. RIVLIN - ESTABLISHING RIDING
FACILITIES AT THE PALACE

ii. QUESTIONS ASKED TO THE BOARD FROM A.CHRISTOFIS

5. MINUTES (PAGES 5 - 50)

(1)  To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 21
October 2008, and the special meetings held on 5 November
2008, and 6 January 2009(ATTACHED)

(2)  To approve the minutes of the Consultative Committee held 14
October 2008 (ATTACHED) and 17 February 2009; TO
FOLLOW

(3)  To receive the minutes of the Advisory Committee held on 10
February 2009 (attached), TO FOLLOW and to consider any
recommendations contained therein (see ATTACHED MARKED
A).

6. PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES) (PAGES 51 - 56)

Report of the Park Manager Alexandra Palace - To update the Board on events and
works within the Park



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

NINE MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF DECEMBER 2008 AND FULL YEAR
FORECAST 2008/09 (PAGES 57 - 64)

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace- To advise the Board of the 9
months results to the end of December 2008.

ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM OF GOVERNANCE OF APPCT (UPDATE NO 2)
(PAGES 65 - 194)

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace — To advise the Board of updates
and progress in respect of the Governance Action Plan.

BUDGET AND BUSINESS PLAN 2009 - 2010 - TO FOLLOW

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace — To inform the Board of the
proposed budget and business plan 2009/2010.

CHARITY INDEMNIFICATION OF LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY (PAGES
195 - 262)

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace

NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent unrestricted business admitted under item 2
above.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The following items are likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972; namely information in respect of which a
claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings,
information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information)

MINUTES (PAGES 263 - 270)

To approve the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 21 October
2008.

TENDER FOR INSURANCE OF THE PALACE AND PARK (PAGES 271 - 310)



Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace - To advise the Board on the tender
process for the insurance of the Park and Palace.

15. TENDER OF THE SECURITY FUNCTION OF THE PARK AND PALACE -TO
FOLLOW

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace — To advise the Board on the
tender process for the security function of the Park and Palace.

16. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items of urgent exempt business admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Clifford Hart

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Committee Manager - Non Cabinet
River Park House Cttees

225 High Road Tel: 020-8489 2920

Wood Green Fax: 020-8489 2660

London N22 8HQ E-mail:clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

16 February 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

AGENDA ITEM 4 — ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
— 24 FEBRUARY 2009

i. Deputation request — Ms L. Rivlin — Establishing riding facilities at
Alexandra Palace

ii. Questions 1-11 for the Alexandra Palace Board - 24 February 2009
from Ms Christofis:

N.B. Written answers to the questions will be TABLED at the
meeting.

1. Why have the Byelaws been removed from display at the Palace yet
again, this time by the Friends of the Park? Please can you put them
back!

2. What is the program of APCT (main charitable body) Charitable
events for 2009. What are they and where are they programmed?

3. What is the current program of incremental 'fit for purpose’
renovations for the coming year and what is the 5- 10 year plan for
further 'beneficial’ developments? Specifically, when will the theatre
and all the other parts of the Palace that did not burn down or receive
insurance money be made fit for human habitation and community
usage by this Trust?

4. Where is the literature to be found for the Beneficiaries of the
Alexandra Palace and Park Trust outlining their rights, responsibilities
and privileges? Where can we obtain a copy?

5. What measures are to be put in place to encourage and ensure that it
is the Beneficiaries of the Trust who benefit from the Trust and not the
staff or other non related interest groups.

5. What measures are to be put in (or are in) place to ensure that the
lands and buildings that are held in Trust are protected from the wants
of other non Beneficiary interest groups. e.g. 'The Friends' the staff or
other non related local/interest groups. (Again | question the removal of
the Byelaws by the 'friends'?)

6. When will the soft furnishing, contents and artefacts be reintroduced
and returned to the interior and exterior of the Palace Buildings where
they have been removed or destroyed due to fire and neglect.

7. Where is the literature to be found for the Beneficiaries outlining the
role and remit of the APTL (trading arm), APCT(main charitable body)



Page 2

and all the other numerous Palace staff and what is the structure of both
of these main internal residuary entities. Exactly how much money they
have they raised and from where and how this money is spent on the
building for the Benefit of the Beneficiaries of the charity? Where is the
explanation for the Beneficiaries written, about these residuary entities
and exactly how or in what way do they benefit the Palace and/ or
Beneficiaries and where can we get a copy of this Literature?

8. What measures have been (or will be) put in place at Alexandra
palace in recognition of the actual real Allied Beneficiaries of the Trust
and their wants, needs and requirements of the Trust during these
difficult times?

©

What your charity sets out to do:

general charitable purposes
education/training
medical/health/sickness

disability

relief of poverty

overseas aid/famine relief
accommodation/housing

religious activities

. arts/culture

10. sport/recreation

11. animals

12. environment/conservation/heritage
13.economic/community development/employment
14.other charitable purposes

©CoNOoORWONA

10. Who your charity helps:

children/young people

elderly/old people

people with disabilities

people of a 'particular’ ethnic or racial origin (Londoners)
other charities/voluntary groups

other defined groups

general public/mankind

Nookwp =

11. How your charity operates:

makes grants to individuals

makes grants to organisations
provides other finance

provides human resources

provides buildings/facilities/open space
provides services

provides advocacy/advice/information
sponsors or undertakes research

ONoaRwN =



Page 3

9. acts as umbrella or resource body
10. other charitable activities



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND'PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

* PRESENT DRAFT

Councillors *Cooke (Chair), *Egan (Vice-Chair), *Dogus, *Hare, *Oakes,
*Peacock and *Williams

Non-Voting *Val Paley, *Mike Tarpey, *Nigel Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: Mr D. Liebeck (*Mr Aspden substituting)

Also present:

Mr D. Loudfoot — General Manager Alexandra Palace

Mr . Harris - Trust Solicitor

Mr M. Evison — Park Manager Alexandra Palace

Ms J. Parker — Director of Corporate Resources — LB Haringey

Mr T. Mitchison — Principal Lawyer — Legal Services — LB Haringey
Mr C.Hart — Clerk — Cttees Manager — LB Haringey

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

APBO32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Mr Tarpey, and Mr Liebeck (for
whom Mr Aspden was observing), and for lateness from Councillors Hare, and
Oakes.

NOTED

APBO33. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair advised that a matter would be raised during the exempt part of the
proceedings under Item 14, in relation to contractual legal issues.

NOTED

APBO34. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest stated in terms of items for consideration.
During consideration of Agenda ltem 13 — Leaseholder arrangements for the
Cricket Club, Councillor Williams declared a prejudicial interest as a governor of
the new Heartlands School, and left the proceedings during that part of the
discussions.

NOTED

APBO35. MINUTES

a. Minutes of the meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board - 22 July



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

2008, and special meeting held on 26 September 2008.

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Alexandra Palace and
Park Board held on 22 July 2008, be agreed as an accurate
record of the proceedings;

That the minutes of special meeting of the Alexandra Palace
and Park Board held on 26 September 2008, be agreed as an
accurate record of the proceedings, subject to the following
amendments:

AP027

Page 21 — First para - 9" line

Delete ‘either from one company or two/three’

Page 21 — 1 para - 13" line

Delete ‘would look’ and replace with ‘e.g.’

Delete ‘as to their the current set’

Page 22 — First full para 3™ line after “issue of the “ add “the
consideration of the *

Page 23 — 2" para last line — replace ‘top’ with ‘to’

Page 23 — 6™ para — line 4 — delete ‘been seen to not doing”
and replace with ‘be seen not to be doing so’

b. Minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee — 15
July 2008, and 14 October 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park
Consultative Committee held on 15 July 2008 be agreed as an accurate
record of the proceedings, and that it be noted that the minutes of the
meeting held on 14 October 2008 were not available for consideration.

c. Minutes of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee — 7
October 2008 and to consider any recommendations contained therein

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart — advised that the minutes of the
meeting of the Advisory Committee — although in draft form, were
awaiting clearance and therefore had not been circulated. However,
there were circulated the Advisory Committee Resolutions of 7
October 2008 which had specifically requested that the Board
consider this evening. Mr. Harris suggested that, in the absence of




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

the full minutes of the Advisory Committee, it might be appropriate for
the Board to postpone consideration and discussion of the
Resolutions until the minutes became available. The Chair declined
this suggestion and it was agreed to proceed.

The Chair thanked the Clerk for his brief explanation and referred the
Board to the circulated deliberations of the Advisory Committee which
related to its deliberations on 7 October 2008, The Chair advised that
he wished the Board to respond on the resolutions and give
responses at this point in the proceedings.

The Chair then asked Mr Aspden — who was observing on behalf of
the Chair of the Advisory Committee to advise the Board of the
resolutions for the Board to consider.

The resolutions are set out for ease of reference below:-
(a) Future of the Asset
RESOLVED

I. That the Advisory Committee notes with considerable
concern and disquiet the findings of the independent
review into the granting of a Licence to Firoka to carry
out the functions of the trading company, in its place,
, and that this Licence seemingly ran counter to the
previously expressed requirement that the Board at
all times had to ensure that it obtained the best
possible return reasonably obtainable from the assets
of the Charity;

ii. That the Advisory Committee repeats its earlier
concerns at the lack of consultation by the Board in
respect of the proposed terms of the Lease with the
Firoka Group, and that they be fully consulted, and
that all relevant matters be disclosed to it, in advance
of any decision, in respect of the Board’s plans for the
future of the asset; and

fi. That in respect of the planned consultation about the
future of the Palace (the “Away Day”) the Board widen
the invitations to attend to representatives of both the
Advisory and Consultative Committees, in order to
obtain input from representatives of the local
Community.

Mr Aspden advised the Board that the circulated decisions of the
Advisory Committee were divided into 3 separate sets of resolutions
marked ‘A’ to ‘C’.

In respect of resolution ‘A’ Mr Aspden commented:




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

o that there had been considerable concern expressed in
relation to the creation of the licence as detailed in the
Walklate report

e That that the levels of consultation and communication
between the Advisory Committee and the Board needed
improving;

e That in terms of the proposed away day the Board considers
widening the invitation to both members of the Advisory, and
Consultative Committees to be involved in the brain storming.

In response the Chair asked that the Action Plan be amended to
include reference to the Advisory and Consultative committees in its
good code of governance, 2a. In terms of the away day it was a fact
that the date had not been finalised but the Board were keen for it to
take place before Christmas. In terms of invitees, the Chair felt that
the core Trustees needed to sit down together with a blank canvas
in order for the core Board members (that is those legally
responsible as charity trustees) to discuss parameters and options
for moving forward. Therefore, the initial away day should be for the
charity trustee members of the Board, then widened at future away
days. It was imperative that the Board was clear in its mind as
regards the basis for future direction.

Councillor Hare shared the views of the Chair in terms of the need
for the charity trustee Board members to come together initially and
then widening the inviting of others to further future meetings.

In conclusion, the Chair summarised and it was;
RESOLVED

i. That the Board notes the expressed concerns of the Advisory
Committee as detailed and in the main reaffirms to the
Advisory Committee the Board’s previous resolutions with
regard to the JR and decisions arising therefrom;

ii. That attention of the Advisory Committee be drawn to the
recommendations of the Walklate report in relation to an
Alexandra Palace action plan on the governance
arrangements for the Palace and the detail of certain
recommendations would be effective in terms of future
consultation with the Board’s subsidiary bodies; and

(Councillor Oakes arrived at 20.10hrs)

iii. That the Advisory Committee be advised that in respect of
the initial away day session that this would be only for charity
trustee Members but that the subsidiary bodies would be
briefed as soon as possible after and that it was the intention
of the Board to involve the subsidiary bodies in subsequent
consultation meetings. be one outcome which would have a
wider effect on the Board’s relationship with the Advisory




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

(b)

Committee;

Alexandra Park Cricket Club, in respect of the rent review
of the Lease

RESOLVED

I. That the Board consults the Advisory Committee in
respect of the terms of any proposed sub- lease,
following the variation of the Cricket Club’s existing
lease; and

ji. that consultation with this Committee should occur
before any proposed sub-lease is considered by the
Board, in order for the Committee to express its views
fo the Board.

In respect of resolution ‘B* Mr Aspden commented that the
Advisory Committee would appreciate the opportunity of
seeing more details re the terms of the sub-lease, as it was
viewed by the Advisory Committee that this matter did relate
and come within its ambit in terms of the Park.

The Chair asked that the General Manager and Trust
Solicitor, and LB Haringey’s legal representative respond to
this point.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that in this
respect the Trust would be fundamentally acting beyond its
charitable requirements and that in terms of a commercial
lease arrangement this was not a matter within the Advisory
Committee’s ambit.

The Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris advised that Mr Loudfoot had
correctly stated the legal position..

The LB Haringey Legal representative — Mr Mitchison
advised and referred the Board to the terms of the 1985 Act
and specifically in the 1985 Act Schedule 1 para 19 which
gave the SAC powers and duties to advise the trustees on
“the general policy relating to the amenities of local
residents.”, and the ambit of the Advisory Committee, and in
stating the areas which fell within the ambit of the Advisory
Committee, commented that it would be difficult to see how
this request fell within it.

In thanking officers for their response, the Chair asked Mr
Aspden if he could enlighten the Board of what exactly the
Advisory Committee wished to see.




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

In response, Mr Aspden commented that in terms of a sub
lease this was in the Committee’s view a further area of
darkness and that in terms of matters within the Advisory
Committee’s ambit and that in his view the ambit of the
Advisory Committee had been eroded over the years. He
questioned the views expressed that it was not within the
Committee’s ambit to question uses within the park in terms
of usage by 3" parties without reference to the Advisory
Committee, together with the matter of bad publicity in terms
of proposed rent increases being imposed on the Club. It
was also the case that there had been discussions regarding
the future use by the planned school in the Haringey
Heartlands with the LB Haringey Education service and
possible use of the grounds by pupils of the new school. Mr
Aspden commented that it seemed that there was a
presumption on the part of the Board that if there was any
doubt as to consultation then a matter was not referred top
the Committee for consideration, and that in his view this was
not the correct attitude or manner. It should in fact be the
reverse and that if there was doubt then a matter should be
put to the Advisory Committee. Mr Aspden commented that
he was a little alarmed that officers had taken the view that
matters of this nature did not fall within the Committee’s
ambit in terms of scrutiny.

Mr Mitchison further commented that the general policy of
consultation was in relation to planning applications, and
events which were significantly large to have an effect on the
Park but that did not mean that every matter that the Board
considered had to be referred to the Advisory Committee for
its view/scrutiny. A sub lease arrangement was not a matter
for consideration and that in terms of interpretation of the
remit of the Advisory Committee within the Act it was the
case that such matters were not in the purview of the
Advisory Committee.

Councillor Hare commented that he did recognise some of
the concerns of the Advisory Committee in terms of issues to
be consulted upon and what was exactly within the
Committee’s remit. He felt that that in terms of broad issues
for consideration the Act and interpretation in this respect
was sufficiently vague.

Mr Loudfoot responded that it was clear that in terms of
planning issues and events the remit of the Committee was
clear but the matter of sub leases were not within the
Advisory committee’s remit.

Mr Aspden responded that commented that in terms of the
Advisory committee’s remit perhaps, within the general terms
of issues raised it may be appropriate that the Advisory
Committee at least have the intention of the sub lease




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

explained to it in the public domain.

The Chair commented that in terms of the comment of ‘being
left in the dark’ it was the case that in term s of the Firoka bid
there had been considerable amounts of information given to
the Advisory Committee in terms of negotiations, and indeed
redacted parts of that proposed lease. However, there were
not similarities in terms of this issue and that this agreement
was entirely different and that therefore it was not matter for
the Advisory committee’s consideration. The matter of
planning applications etc was within the remit of the Advisory
Committee and indeed the Committee were consulted.

The Chair further commented that the matter of a sub-lease
as commented on by the general manager was of a
commercially sensitive nature and therefore a confidential
contractual matter. It was a fact that such matters would not
be in the public domain for consideration by any Council
Committee, or indeed the Board. Whilst he appreciated that,
the Advisory Committee did not agree with this fact full
disclosure was impossible, and would remain so.

Councillor Egan concurred with the views expressed by the
Chair, and added that in terms of general principles of
consultation the Board would consult where appropriate.

Mr Harris advised that in terms of the general policy, there
was an issue of general principle and the general principle
would not include consultation or consideration of such
matters.

Mr Aspden commented that in terms of negotiations in terms
of the issues within the Advisory committee’s ambit it was the
case that the Board needed to be clear on what exacily it
would/would not consult on as this seemed to be rather
ambiguous.

Mr Harris advised that the Act required that the Advisory
Committee be consulted on specific matters that the Board
had to consider and that there were no obligations by the
Board to take on Board any recommendations recommended
to it by its Advisory committee. He reiterated his earlier
comments that this matter was not within the remit of the
Advisory committee. He also further commented on the rule
relating to the general principles issue.

The Chair commented that in drawing this discussion to a
conclusion that the Board rejects the recommendations of
the Advisory Committee in respect of Resolution B and
recognised the remit of the Advisory Committee in terms of
the general principles of the Act.




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

In response to clarification from the General Manager, the
Chair commented that the general principles should be
explained by the General Manager to the Advisory
committee.

Mr Aspden commented that he regretted the outcome of the
discussion and that there seemed to be a greater leaning of
the Board to narrow legal advice than to open discussion
with the local community.

The Chair commented that he did not accept the expressed
view. It was the a case that that the Statutory advisory
committee had a role within certain parameters however he
was happy for the Board to further discuss and explore the
wider involvement of the Committee in the future as part of
the further discussions as to the future of the asset but that
the remit of the Committee was as detailed in the Act and
would remain so.

It was
RESOLVED

That the recommendations of the Advisory Committee be
rejected, and the general principles of the Act and
consultation be advised to the Committee by the General
Manager at its next scheduled meeting.

(c) Legal clarification of advice given by the LB
Haringey re:- the Gaming Licence (Occasional Use
Notice) under section 39 of the Gambling Act
2005, and the Advisory Committee’s remit

RESOLVED

i That the Board be requested to note that the
Advisory Committee does not agree with the
advice received from the LB Haringey’s Legal
Service that the above matter did not fall within
its remit;

ii. That the Advisory Committee intends  to
convene either a Special or Urgency Sub-
Committee meeting in mid November 2008 to
discuss the aadvice and that it has requested
that the LB Haringey’s Legal Service attend
that meeting for the purpose of the Committee
receiving the advice and having an opportunity
to consider the same with the officers/ advisers




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

concerned; and

fi. That the Advisory Committee intends to
consider (following such meeting) obtaining a
second opinion as to the legal advice tendered
by the LB Haringey’s Legal Service.

The Chair commented that in terms of the recommendations he
would ask Mr Mitchison for his view.

Mr Mitchison advised that the resolution had arisen as a result of
the clarification sought by the Clerk to the Committee following a
meeting of the Advisory Committee in February 2008 in respect of
an “application” submitted to the Council for an “occasional use
notice” (OUN) under s.39 of the Gambling Act 2005. This applied
to any “track” or premises where “sporting events” take place or
are intended to take place. There did not have to be any track as
such or an existing use for gambling but the person serving the
OUN must already have had a betting operating licence from the
Gambling Commission in order to provide betting facilities at the
premises. The person serving the OUN must be the occupier of
the premises or a person responsible for the administration of the
betting event there. The OUN authorises gambling for up to 8
days in a calendar year. It must be served on the Council as
Licensing Authority and copied to the local Police. Provided no
more than 8 days gambling is proposed, there is no right for the
Council as Licensing Authority or the Police to refuse or object to
the OUN.

Mr Mitchison advised that the event had given rise to the OUN just
before Christmas 2007 for a betting ancillary to the long-
established darts competition at the Palace. This was a one day
event attracting no more than 2,000 people of whom only a
minority might be expected to engage in gambling/betting.

Mr Mitchison again referred to the 1985 Act Schedule 1 para 19
which gave the SAC powers and duties to advise the trustees on
“the general policy relating to...events....in the Park & Palace”
and their effect on the local inhabitants and environment.
Specifically within the remit are “events attracting 10,000 people
at any one time” and proposals requiring planning permission. In
para 20 the SAC is to try to ensure that no events allowed by the
trustees are “a nuisance or annoyance or of detriment to the
amenities of local residents.”

Mr Mitchison advised that from this was it evident that the SAC is
mainly expected to consider the “bigger picture” in terms of
general policy on events and relatively large scale attractions.
Seemingly, the exception to this was in “proposals which require
planning permission” which could range from major
redevelopment to quite small scale building operations or changes




Page 14

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

of use. However, there was no mention of “licensing”, “gambling”,
“betting” or any other form of permit or control other than
“planning” falling within the SAC’s remit.

Mr Mitchison further added that the reference to nuisance,
annoyance and detriment to amenities also pointed to the
conclusion that only the very noisy or large scale events were
appropriate matters of concern for the SAC. In the case of the
OUN, the event was indoors and not likely to attract very many
more persons than those who would have come in any event for
the darts competition.

Mr Mitchison further advised that that the Council had at that time
been aware that there was an application for a permanent
premises licence to permit track betting at the Palace made by or
on behalf of Alexandra palace Trading Ltd. The purpose of this
was to authorise the one day betting in connection with the annual
darts competition on a permanent footing so as to avoid the need
to serve an OUN each year. The permanent application was not of
sufficient large scale nor sufficiently significant in terms of “policy”
to fall within the SAC’s remit.

Mr Mitchison concluded that the advice had been given to the
Advisory Committee and there would be little point in further
attending a meeting of the Advisory Committee by him to reiterate
this advice.

The Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

Mr Aspden commented that he was not happy with the advice or
information imparted by Mr Mitchison, who was clearly ‘parti pris’,
and that he would be reporting back to the Advisory Committee.
He pointed out that the request to Mr. Mitchison to meet with the
Advisory Committee was made in good faith to avoid
confrontation. Mr. Mitchison having declined this request, the
Advisory Committee reserved the right to seek a second opinion.

Councillor Hare commented that as he earlier stated in his view
there was a degree of haziness as regard to the remit and its
interpretation. He did feel that it required a legal interpretation as
the charitable activities

Mr Harris advised that this issue was not within the remit of the
SAC.

The Chair responded that it was his view that the
recommendations would be rejected by the Board, as not being
within the remit of the Advisory Committee.

In response to comments of Mr Aspden Mr Harris advised that he
did not see that any external advice would actually differ.




Page 15

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

Mr Loudfoot commented that in his view, it was an attempt by the
Advisory Committee to ‘land grab’ and that it was most definitely
not within its purview or remit.

Mr Aspden commented that this was not the case and perhaps
the General manger should withdraw his remark. Mr. Loudfoot
declined to do so.

The Chair explained that he did not wish the Board to get involved
in a dispute between the Advisory Committee and a Council
officer. Mr. Aspden explained that, since the Advisory Committee’s
remit was to report to the Trust through its Board and nobody
else, it had no alternative but to address this to the Board.

The Chair further reiterated his earlier comments in relation to the
Advisory Committees’ ambit but that he was happy for the further
mechanisms for consultation to be discussed as part of the issue
of the future of the asset.

In drawing the discussion to a close, the Chair summarised and it
was:

RESOLVED

That the recommendations of the Advisory Committee be noted
and that the Advisory committee be advised that the Board was
unable to respond as the points raised were not within the control
of the Board, and that the LB Haringey’s head of legal services
representative would write to the Chair of the advisory committee
setting out the legal position as stated.

APBO36.

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY
QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PART FOUR, SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION
There were no questions, deputations or petitions.

NOTED

APBO37.

PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES):
The Park Manager — Mr Evison informed gave a brief introduction of the report.

In particular, Mr Evison referred to para 6.8 and the matter of the proposed
footpath across Redston Fields which had been requested to be located by the
Warner Estate Residents Association. The Association at its AGM meeting on 7
July 2008 had voted to request the progression of their proposal for a hard
surfaced footpath across Redston Field. The purpose of the path was to link the
Park Avenue North entrance to the Lower Road. The Board was therefore being
asked to authorise the progression of the proposal subject to budgetary and




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

planning constraints.
The Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

Councillor Egan expressed his grave concerns regarding the proposed path in
that the Redston Road Playing Field was a playing field and this use was being
slowly chipped away. By having a path across the field, the likely future use of the
field was in doubt as a football area such a loss not acceptable. In terms of
consultation, Councillor Egan asked how wide this had been and also, how many
people belonged to the Association, and the number of persons attending the
AGM.

In response, in his capacity as Association member Mr Aspden advised that the
Warner Estate Residents Association (WERA) covered 9 Roads with approx 650
households, and that at the AGM 80 persons had been in attendance from 60
households. Mr Aspden further stated that the turnout had been good.

With regard to the proposal, everyone on the WERA mailing list had been written
to and notified of the proposal, and about half had responded. It was the case
that some people had expressed concerns at the path but in the main, there had
been clear support.

Councillor Hare commented that he was, to some degree, in support of Councillor
Egan’s concerns as to likely loss of the field as a playing field for sports, and
commented that perhaps the design and location of the proposed path could be
altered to be located around the edge of the field on the edge of the pitch
following the line of planted trees.

The Chair commented that he would support the idea of a perimeter path hugging
the tree line and shared the concerns of Councillor Egan.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that it would be possible to agree to
the principle of the path but that the actual location and width could be left to
officers to finalise and report further on, given the expressed views.

In response to clarification from Councillor Egan Mr Loudfoot advised that the
proposal had not been included in the HLF as it had not been within the
Architect’s vision.

In terms of the necessary planning consents required, the Clerk to the Board
advised that members of this Board who sat on the Council’s Planning Committee
would need to declare an interest at this meeting and not take part in the
discussions at the Planning Committee or visa-versa.

Councillor Hare responded that if an application were to be submitted to the
Council’'s Planning Committee then he would declare an interest at that meeting
and have no part in the discussion of the item or decision. Councillor Hare further
commented that the proposed path would cross a unified open space and
therefore the actual location did need some further consideration.

Ms Paley commented that the consultation should have been wider as it was not
enough just to confine it to the areas as stated. She shared a number of views




Page 17

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

expressed in respect of the encroachment on to an existing open space and that
resident pressure was attempting to squeeze usage as a football field. It was the
case that occasionally there were motorbikes using the Northview Road entrance
and path, and occasionally cars.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

i. that the report be noted;

ii. that in respect of the proposals to locate a footpath across Redston
Field the Park Manager be asked to review options for a path to be
placed in the vicinity of the edge of the field as opposed to that
currently recommended and report to a future meeting of the Board;
and

iii. that the advertising of the Actual Workshop for letting be agreed.

APBO38.

FIVE MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF AUGUST 2008

The Chair, in asking for an introduction of the report, welcomed Helen Downie —
the newly appointed Head of Finance at Alexandra Palace.

In a brief introduction of the report Ms Downie advised the Board of the overall
position at the 5 months point in the financial year 2008/09. There was currently a
saving of £123k against the budget, though this trend was not expected to
continue to year end but it was not expected to exceed the existing budget at
year end. Overall income was £14k above budget and £109k below budget. Ms
Downie further advised that in respect of APTL — management accounts had
been prepared for the 5 months ending August 2008 and indications were
showing that that the gift aid payment of £1 million would be achievable.

Following responses to points of clarification the Chair summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

i. that the income and expenditure for the 5 month period to 31 August
2008 (as summarised in appendix | of the report) be noted; and

ii. that the overall 5 month position and saving of £123k against the
budget be noted, and that current saving trend will not continue to year
end though there was no expectation to exceed budget by 31 March
20009.

APBO39.

AUDIT REPORT - REPORT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT INVESTIGATION

Following a brief introduction of the report by the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot
the Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

In response to comments from Councillors Dogus, and Hare the Chair advised
that the action plan was the ‘bedrock’ of how governance would be managed in




Page 18

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

the future. Mr Loudfoot commented that between now and March 2009 officers
would be looking to acting upon the action points as detailed and would be
reporting progress at the February 2009 Board meeting. Between then and now,
Members would receive briefing updates on progress.

The LB Haringey Director of Corporate Resources - Ms Parker also advised that
the implementation of the action plan would require close monitoring by the
Board, to ensure progress with agreed timescales.

Following a summary of the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

i. that the report be noted, and the actions identified be cross referenced
to reform the action plan;

ii. that the need for development and the adoption of the framework and
strategy documents for risk management, contract management,
business planning and staff review and development be noted, and that
the General Manager be authorised to further development and
adoption of the framework and strategy documents; and

iii. that further updates on identified actions be submitted to future
meetings of the Board until such times that all actions are fully
completed, as part of the governance action plan reporting process.

APBOA40.

GOVERNANCE ACTION PLAN UPDATE

The Chair reiterated his earlier comment under APB035 that point 2a be
expanded to include reference to the Advisory and Consultative committees.

Following a brief introduction of the report by the General Manager, the Chair
asked if there were any points of clarification from Members.

Mr Willmott commented on page 100 of the Action plan — ref 4d — and the
comment in terms of the flow of information between the Trust and LB Haringey.
Mr Willmott expressed his concerns and commented on the history of the Board
in that since the 1980’s it had been an established Committee of the Council, and
then there had been a separation between the Council and Board as a Charitable
Trust. The whole thrust had then been to act independently of the Local Authority
h It now seemed that there was some going back on this arrangement in that the
Local Authority was having further considerable involvement and control in the
operation of the Charitable Trust. Mr Willmott advised that in his view, this was a
dangerous precedent to set and in terms of legality, this could be open to
challenge.

The Chair, in personally disagreeing with Mr Willmott's comments, advised that
the Local Authority scrutiny clearly recognised the delineation and that had there
been some level of this previously then a number of issues/problems that had
arisen may not have done.

In response to a number of points of clarification the Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris




Page 19

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

commented that he would respond during the exempt part of the proceedings.
However in terms of the issue of delineation the Board needed to be mindful and
careful that the Charity was not being run by the Local Authority.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

I that the progress with the action plan be noted; and

ii. that the Board receives regular updates in the form of briefings etc in
terms of progress in implementing the action plan and that any specific
enquiries be submitted to the General Manager for response, and that
the Board receives a quarterly monitoring report.

APBOA41.

NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS
There were no unrestricted items of urgent business.

NOTED

APBOA42.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
ltems 12-14 as they contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local
Government Act 1985); namely information relating to the business or financial
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).
The Board adjourned at 21.45hrs and reconvened at 21.55hrs.

NOTED

SUMMARY OF EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL PROCEEDINGS

APBOA43.

MINUTES

Agreed the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 22 July 2008,
and special Board meeting held on 26 September 2008.

APBO44.

LEASEHOLDER ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CRICKET CLUB

AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS

APBO45.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT EXEMPT BUSINESS

Agreed recommendations as moved by the chair in respect of legal




Page 20

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 21 OCTOBER 2008

consultancy and related matters.

APBO46. TO NOTE THE DATE OF THE REMAINING MEETING OF THE BOARD FOR
THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09 -24 FEBRUARY 2009
24 February 2009

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE

Chair




Page 21

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
WEDNESDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2008

* PRESENT DRAFT
Councillors *Dogus, *Peacock and *Williams

Cooke, Egan, Hare, Oakes

Non-Voting Ms V Paley, Mr M. Tarpey, Mr N. Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: Mr D. Liebeck

Also present:

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
APBO47. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE DURATION OF THE MEETING

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart advised that in respect of the item for
consideration as four members of the Board (Councillor Cooke, Egan, Hare and
Oakes) were also Directors of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited, and as such
they would have a prejudicial interest in the items for consideration and could
therefore not take part in the meeting.

As a result, given that there was neither the Chair or Vice-Chair present it was
necessary for one of the three members present to Chair the meeting for its
duration, and Mr Hart sought nomination for a Chair.

Councillor Dogus nominated Councillor Peacock as Chair for the duration of the
proceedings.

There being no further nominations it was:
RESOLVED
That Councillor Peacock be appointed Chair of the Alexandra Palace and Park

Board for the duration of the proceedings.

COUNCILLOR PEACOCK IN THE CHAIR

APBOA48.

URGENT BUSINESS

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart advised that there were no further items of
urgent business relating to Items 4 and 6 on the agenda.

Mr Hart further advised that as the agenda had omitted the item ‘apologies for
absence’ he asked that the Board note that apologies had been received from Ms
Paley, and Mr Tarpey, and also from Mr Liebeck — for whom Councillor Oatway
was observing on his behalf. Apologies had also been received from Councillors
Cooke, Egan, Hare and Oakes, for the reason stated in APB047.




Page 22

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
WEDNESDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2008

NOTED

APBOA49.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were no declarations of Interests.

NOTED

APBO50.

RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS OF ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING
LIMITED - REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

The General Manager Alexandra Palace — Mr Loudfoot — advised the Board that
in respect of the resolutions of the Directors of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited
— as APTL had decided not to have an AGM where such resolution s of the
Directors of APTL would be considered by its shareholder — The Trustees of
Alexandra Palace — it was necessary for the Trustees to now consider the draft
resolutions as detailed in Appendices 1 & 2 attached to the circulated report.

Mr Loudfoot also advised that it would be necessary to then convey the
considerations of the Board to the APTL Board meeting on 7 November 2008.
APTL had as yet not considered their accounts — which it would do so on 7
November. The financial statements of APTL (circulated as exempt documents)
would be considered by the APTL Board in tandem with the statements.

In response to points of clarification from Councillor Williams the Trust Solicitor —
Mr Harris advised that the Alexandra Palace and Park Board was not being
asked to consider and approve the financial statements, nor the actual
statements of the Directors of APTL. The locus of the Board was only to receive
and note the resolutions of the Directors of APTL and authorise the General
Manager Alexandra to notify APTL of this. Mr Harris also advised that it was
necessary for the Board, in its capacity as shareholder of Alexandra Palace
Trading Limited to give its approval to the reappointment of Deloitte and Touche
LLP as auditors to APTL until 31 March 2009, and to delegate authority to the
Head of Finance Alexandra Palace to agree the level of remuneration to Deloitte
and Touche LLP for this period.

Following further clarification by Board and the Clerk advising of the
recommendations for the Board to resolve upon, the Chair summarised and it
was:

RESOLVED

i. that in its capacity as shareholder of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited
(APTL) the Board receives and notes the detailed resolutions proposed
by the Directors of APTL (as detailed in appendices 1 and 2 of the
circulated report) and authorises the General Manager Alexandra
Palace to convey this action to the Directors of APTL prior to or during
consideration of the said resolutions at a forthcoming meeting of APTL
on 7 November 2008:

i. that in its capacity as shareholder of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited
the Board gives its approval to the reappointment of Deloitte and
Touche LLP as auditors to APTL until 31 March 2009, and delegates
authority to the Head of Finance Alexandra Palace to agree the level of




Page 23

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
WEDNESDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2008

remuneration to Deloitte and Touche LLP for this period; and

iii. that the directors of APTL be asked to note and ensure that in
future the legal advisers to APTL gives clear guidance which the
directors will pass on to Alexandra Palace and Park Board with regard
to matters that it requires the Board to consider.

APBO51.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
Item 6 as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act
1985); namely information relating to the business or financial affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information).

SUMMARY OF EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL PROCEEDINGS

APBO52.

RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS OF ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING
LIMITED - REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
AGREED to receive circulated documents.

Chair




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

* Present DRAFT
Councillors *Egan (Chair), *Dogus (Vice-Chair), *Hare, *Oakes, *Peacock,
*Williams and *Stanton
Non-Voting V. Paley, *M. Tarpey, N. Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: *D. Liebeck
Also present: Mr D Loudfoot General Manager Alexandra Palace
Mr | Harris Trust Solicitor
Ms R Kane Director - Alexandra Palace Trading Limited (APTL)
Ms H Downie Finance Manager — Alexandra Palace
Ms J Parker Director of Corporate resources — LB Haringey
Mr C Hart Cttee Manager — LB Haringey (Clerk to the
Committee)
Ms S. Barrett Deloitte LLP
MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
APBO53. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were apologies for absence received from N Willmott and V. Paley, and for
lateness from Mr Liebeck.

The Chair welcomed Councillor Stanton as newly appointed Board Member, to fill
the vacancy arising from the appointment of Councillor Cooke as Cabinet
Member for Community Cohesion and Involvement at the LB Haringey, and also
advised that he had been appointed Chair of the Board of trustees as a result of
the changes in membership, and Councillor Dogus had been appointed Vice-
Chair.

The Chair also welcomed Ms Kane as newly appointed Managing Director of
Alexandra Palace Trading Limited (APTL).

NOTED

APBO54.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

APBOS55.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations from board members.




Page 26

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

Ms Kane declared an interest as Managing Director of APTL.

APBOS56.

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR TO ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING LTD
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The General Manager — Alexandra Palace informed the Board that following the
resignation of Councillor Cooke as Chair of the Board, and his subsequent
resignation as Director of APTL on 18 December 2008 as required under the
terms of the articles of association it was a requirement to appoint a Member of
the Board of Trustees to fill that vacancy.

The Chair proposed that, and it was seconded by Councillor Peacock that
Councillor Dogus be nominated to fill the vacancy on Alexandra Palace Trading
Limited.

There being no other nominations it was:

RESOLVED

That Councillor Dogus be appointed as Director of Alexandra Palace Trading
Limited with immediate effect.

APBO57.

CHANGE OF BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND SIGNATORIES
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The Head of Finance Alexandra Palace — Ms Downie reminded the Board that at
its meeting on 22 July 2008 it had resolved to transfer its bank account from the
Co-operative Bank to the Royal Bank of Scotland. The Board’s newly opened
current account will be linked to that of the LB Haringey, who has already
transferred its banking arrangements to RBS..

The purpose of the report was to seek approval for the new bank mandate and
for the Chair of the Board and the General Manager to sign the mandate on
behalf of the Board of Trustees. Currently the overnight balance on the account is
retained at £100,000 and this will continue.

The Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

Councillors Stanton commented that as a newly appointed Member of the Board
he wished to be advised whether the change was a direct swap and what benefits
there would be as a result.

In response, the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that there were
additional benefits to the Board in that the new account offered better fraud
protection as well as automating the overnight sweep to/from the Council’s
current account to maintain the balance at £100k. This is currently being done
manually by Council officers..

Councillor Williams commented on the fact that the proposed change had been




Page 27

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

agreed by the Board in July 2008 prior to the credit crunch crisis and he referred
to the issue of the financial standing of RBS since July 2008. Councillor Williams
referred to the issue of deposits with RBS and asked whether he could be given
assurances that the accounts would be safe. He stressed that up till the summer
of 2008 he would not have questioned the change of bank but nobody expected
that the credit crisis would have happened, hence his subsequent concerns.

Ms Parker responded that the account was consolidated with the LB Haringey’s
accounts. The Council is reviewing the issues relating to RBS on an ongoing
basis to ensure that risks are kept to a minimum. Ms Parker stressed that it was a
general question in the current climate as to where in fact a Local Authority
should place its accounts.

Councillor Williams thanked Ms parker for her clarification and assured the Board
that his point of clarification had been to ensure that the process was being
undertaken.

Mr Tarpey clarified that the overnight balance was £100K and Ms Helen Downie
confirmed this.

Mr Loudfoot referred the Board to the fact that the report had not specified that
historically,the Chair and Vice-Chair were the usual signatories to the account.

The Chair, in seeking the Board’s approval to the recommendations felt that the
signatories should be increased to 3, and suggested that Councillor Hare be the
3[’

The Board welcomed the suggestion.
RESOLVED

i. that approval be given to the new bank mandate for
the Royal Bank of Scotland and that the Chair of the
Board and the General Manager Alexandra Palace
be authorised to sign the mandate on behalf of the
Charitable Trust;. and

ii. that Councillor Egan (Chair), Councillor Dogus
(Vice-Chair) and Councillor Hare be appointed to
act as signatories on the account.

APBO58.

APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
2007/2008

In an introduction to the report the General Manager Mr Loudfoot commented that
the 2007/08 accounts before the Board were the 12" annual set of accounts
audited by a registered auditor. Mr Loudfoot reminded the Board of the process
the previous year in considering the 2006/07 accounts and the fact that the
Charitable Trust had been very late in approving them and had failed not only to
meet the 31 January deadline but also the extension agreed by the Commission..
Mr Loudfoot informed the Board that the Charity Commission had now changed
its procedures for reporting accounts on its website and any that had not been
submitted by 31 January 2009 would be shown on the Charity Commission’s




Page 28

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

website with a large red banner across the Charity’s name indicating its failure to
submit by 31 January.

Mr Loudfoot also referred to the requirement of the Board of Trustees to consider
whether there were any declarations of interest or related party transactions that
should be declared. If it were the case that none were required to be declared
then each trustee was required to sign the relevant declaration to that effect, and
each Trustee would do so at the end of the meeting.

The Head of Finance Ms Downie referred the Board to page 38 of the circulated
report which details the incoming resources and resources expended for the
year,highlighting the total income of £2.67m in 2008 compared with £7.1m in
2007, total resources expended of £5.6m in 2008 compared with £8.89m in the
previous year and the closing deficit fund balance of £36.4m, an increase of £3m
over the previous year.

Ms Downie also referred to the fact that the 2008 accounts included only four
months trading results for APTL due to the temporary licence arrangement with
Firoka, who also managed the ice rink during the licence period. For the first
time, the accounts had been produced in accordance with FRS17, ‘Retirement
Benefits’. Accordingly, the pension fund deficit balance of £92k was included in
the balance sheet.

Ms Downie explained that the balance sheet as detailed on page 40 of the report
was a snap shot of the organisation’s assets and liabilities at 31%' March, and
showed fixed assets reducing by £82K, stocks reducing by £53k, debtors
increasing by £107k, short term creditors increasing by £1m and cash balances
increasing by £734k.

The Chair thanked Mr Loudfoot and Ms Downie for their introduction and asked
that Ms Barrett from Deloitte LLP give her report as the Trust’s external auditors.

Ms Barrett advised the Board that the letter shown at appendix 3 of the report
was the standard representation letter of the trust to Deloitte LLP and Para/point
10 detailed/referred to specific items, which were then clarified, particularly in
relation to a possible claim by the Firoka Group.

(Mr Liebeck arrived at 19.24hrs).

Ms Barrett advised that the letter confirmed that all material items had been
adjusted for. Pages 76 and 77 of the report showed the unadjusted errors but
none of these were significant. Ms Barrett highlighted the Auditors’ report
detailed from page 79 and gave a brief clarification of those items detailed.

The Chair thanked Ms Barrett for her succinct and concise report.

The Chair then asked the Board if there were any points of clarification, or
comment.

Councillor Hare commented on the fact that the past year had been a most
extraordinary one in the history of the Palace. He referred to the licence entered
into with the Firoka group and the consequences of this. Councillor Hare referred




Page 29

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

to the 6 points he had asked to be circulated earlier that day in relation to the
report before the Board. He asked the Chair if he may ask the questions now,
and the Chair agreed to this.

Councillor Hare referred to his first 2 questions relating to the Walklate report,
and the further Walklate 2 (the findings of which were yet to be reported to the
Board) and commented that in his view both should be submitted in
accompaniment to appendix 3. Councillor Hare commented that whilst the actions
of individuals as detailed in the Walklate report in relation to the temporary
licence agreement were not fraud the agreement had cost a large amount of
money.

In response, Mr Loudfoot commented that there was no need for the statutory
accounts to include or append the text of the Walklate report and reminded the
Board that the Walklate report had been considered in the public part of the
Board meeting in September 2008, and the Board had agreed an action plan in
response to a number of that report’s findings. Mr Loudfoot advised that it would
be possible to include a short reference to the work undertaken to bring the Board
to a better footing, and this could added to the risk management section of the
narrative in the Report of the Trustees.

The Chair felt that as the report was detailed and readily available on the
Council’s web site then a reference could be made to that location.

Councillor Hare commented that whilst a reference to the website may assist
there needed to be some clear narrative on the Walklake report and that by
including it this would show in a sense that the Charity had acted in terms of the
temporary licence and that it had been dealt with and that the picture then painted
showed that the Trust was moving forward positively. Councillor Hare further
commented that the Walklate report had been exceptionally positive and very
helpful in outlining what had happened in terms of the temporary licence..

The Chair asked whether the Board were in agreement to the placing of a
reference to the Walklate report and point 3.15/3.16 of the risk management at
page 30 of the report.

Mr Liebeck commented that if the Board were recognising the shortcomings of
the licence then it was appropriate to make reference as suggested. Mr Liebeck
referred the Board to page 74 1% point and quoted the point, and stated that the
point was not correct as the Board of Trustees had not been consulted on the
detail of the licence entered into and that the statement implied that the Board
had in fact been party to arrangements entered into.

The Chair commented that the findings of the report had actually stated that no
regulations had been breached.

Councillor Stanton commented that by way of balancing what was being
commented upon it was the case that the Board was now looking forward and
was learning lessons from past actions. In his view the Board needed to give a
clear statement that left no ambiguity or question, by having 2/3 lines that
succinctly reported the matter of the Walklake report.




Page 30

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

Councillor Hare confirmed that he was happy to have a reference in the narrative
but he did think there did need to be reference to licence arrangement and that it
had been very damaging.

The Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris advised the Board that in terms of the report
before it, the making of, or alluding to reference of previous actions of the Board,
given the possibility of proceedings against the Charitable Trust — if the Board
draws attention to this issue it would in effect flag up a weakness. Given the
sensitivities of the issue in question Mr Harris advised that it was a case of the
less said the better, and the less attraction drawn the better. Mr Harris stressed
that the accounts should not be focusing on the grant of licence.

The Chair asked that the exact wording to be inserted would be circulated for the
Board’s agreement.

Following further points of clarification regarding reference in the letter of
representation and comment therein to the Walklate report Mr Tarpey clarified
that this letter was a private letter which was not for public use and did not form
part of the actual accounts.

Ms Barrett commented that it was important to understand the issue of the letter’s
detail and that the point about point 6 was understood and therefore it would be
appropriate to have an acknowledgement of the issue but that would be all that
was required.

The Board were in agreement to this reference.

Councillor Hare sought clarification in relation to the Walklate 2 report and where
it would be reported to. Ms Parker confirmed that it would be reported to the
Board when it was completed.

The Chair then asked that Councillor Hare ask his next question.

Councillor Hare referred to his 3" question in terms of the breakdown of costs of
the Firoka Licence and the need for a clear set of figures and statement was
required.

Mr Loudfoot advised in response that he disagreed with Councillor Hare’s
assertion of their inclusion and that the breakdown of these figures was not
needed within the annual report and suggested that the figures in question could
be reported to a future meeting of the Board by the Head of Finance. Ms Parker
then clarified that the second report from Mr. Walklate would cover the costs etc
of the licence agreement.

Councillor Stanton commented that the advice of the Trust Solicitor should be
heeded and that whilst he sympathised with the views expressed the advice
given was clear professional advice which the Board should accept.

The Chair commented that as advised by the General Manager a report on the
breakdown of the licence cost would be reported to a future Board meeting.

Councillor Hare commented as to whether there had been clarification as to the




Page 31

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

accuracy of the figures contained within the accounts, and also the reference to
the trading partner, in respect of the accounts. Ms Downie advised that the
figures had been thoroughly assessed during the audit process and were
completely accurate. In terms of referring to the trading partner Mr Loudfoot
commented that there had been some discussion during the account’s drafting
and that it had been thought appropriate to not make reference by name to the
trading partner. However given that that information was known publicly there
was no harm in actually report the name of the trading partner ‘the Firoka Group’
therein.

The Chair then referred Councillor Hare to his 4™ question and asked him to
clarify his question.

Councillor Hare advised that his question was in respect of the Ice rink and the
profit reduction in its operation and that further clarification was required in terms
of it being part of the Charity, then part of the Licence agreement with the Firoka
Group, and then part of APTL during the 2007/08 financial year, and this needed
to be detailed as a note within the accounts in order to clarify the loss in profit.
He referred to page 45 and the point 5 — Incoming resources from charitable
activities and that some reference should be stated at this comment.

Ms Downie and Mr Loudfoot clarified that at point 5 the income for the Ice rink
was £108,426 in 2008, and £984,246 in 2007 and that therefore there could be
some narrative within the accounts clarifying the source and breakdown of the
2007 figure. Councillor Hare felt that the figure of £287K post Firoka for the period
January — March 2008 needed to be stated in point 5. Ms Downie commented
that there could be a single line in the Trustees Report clarifying the cost
breakdown.

The Chair then asked Councillor Hare to clarify his 5™ question.

Councillor Hare advised that in terms of his 5 point of clarification this related to
in addition to the APP debt and that in his view those costs of the licence which
were not anticipated and approved by Trustees should be written off by the
Council and not be added to the APP deficit owed to the Council. Councillor Hare
advised that in his opinion in essence the Board of Trustees never actually
approved the licence agreement in the form that it was entered into, at the point
at which (in April 2007) there was reference to an agreement at a Board meeting,
and that this fact had been reported on within the Walklake report, and that the
licence agreement had been drawn up by officers and entered into, and although
there had been reference to an agreement approved by the Board, it had never
seen the contents of, or agreed to the resultant licence detalil.

The Chair commented that in his view the Walklake report had not actually made
that particular assumption and that that was a matter of conjecture. The Chair
asked that Councillor Hare’s assumption be further clarified.

Mr Harris referred the Board to its decision taken in September 2008 which had
approved the commissioning of a further investigation by Mr Walklate, the results
of this yet to be reported. In terms of the question of losses to the charity and the
resultant likely action, and the reference to the second further investigation, Mr




Page 32

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

Harris advised that he was uncomfortable that reference and discussion was
taking place in the public domain in relation to the outcome and that it was
inappropriate for such discussions to continue when the finding of the report had
yet to be concluded, and then reported to the Board. It was neither right nor
proper to make reference to such findings at this juncture, and he urged the
Board to desist from such discussions at this time.

Ms Parker referred to the shortfall of the Trust in 2007/08. It was the case that
with shortfalls if they were shown for a particular year, and then the shortfall was
subsequently recouped then the recouped monies were not shown against that
reported figure for that year but added to the current year’s income, and a note
provided in the subsequent year’s accounts.

In response to clarification from Councillors Hare and Williams Mr Loudfoot
advised that there was not a viable alternative treatment and that there was no
reason for an alteration to the accounting process.

Mr Liebeck commented that some felt that the profitability or not of the palace and
park was debatable. Mr Loudfoot was able to refer to historic figures and clarify
that without interest being taken into account the Charity had lost some £ 6.6m in
the years 1997-2006. Mr Loudfoot also clarified that the last year an interest
charge had been levied was the year ending march 2005.

Mr Liebeck also commented on the possibility of the trustees pursuing Firoka for
some money back from the Licence period, Ms Barratt said that this at this point
would not meet the requirements for income to be disclosed as a potential asset.

The Chair asked whether there was agreement to the narrative being amended
to reflect the point. Councillor Hare felt that he was unable to comment at this
stage as the deficit figure was uncommonly large and that there needed to be
reference to the Walklate 2 report and its subsequent findings as it was the case
that with a private company the shareholders would demand such clarification.

The General Manager commented that pages 46-48 gave adequate mention of
the issue.

Following further discussions by the Board in relation to this particular issue, Mr
Harris reiterated his earlier comments in relation to the mention of either Walklate
report, the issue of the deficit and the potential legal claims.

Councillor Hare commented that there should be reference to the loss and the
fact that it was not an issue of questioning the action of the Trust but that the
steps were taking to address the deficit, which would be clarified further by the
further report.

Councillor Stanton reiterated his earlier comments in that it was not appropriate to
speculate on the likely findings of the further report and that such speculation was
not helpful now in terms of the accounts.

In response to clarification from Councillor Oakes, Mr Harris commented that if
the outcome of the recommendations of the Walklate report were to show a loss




Page 33

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

to the Charity as a result of the actions of officers then it would be for the
Trustees to take a view as to the likely course of action in terms of proceedings
etc. Any recouping of costs as a result of any such action would show in future
accounting years and the debt then would show a reduction in that year.
However, if no such costs were recouped, the accounts would remain as they
were.

Councillor Oakes commented that he was therefore not in agreement as in his
view the accounts were not accurately reporting the palace’s correct financial
position because of the deficit.

Ms Downie responded that the accounts did in fact accurately show the actual
income received and expenditure incurred in the year in question.

In response to further clarification from Councillor Williams in terms of recovery of
losses not in a sense relevant to the current set of accounts, Mr Harris responded
that in broad terms this was a correct assumption and that if litigation was to
result from the findings of the report, any recovered cost would be reported in
future years.

The Chair asked Councillor Hare to state his remaining question. Councillor Hare
referred to the cumulative deficit of £37.3 million and the decision of the Trustees
in Mid 2008 to hold a meeting to consider making a request to the council that
this be formally written off. Councillor Hare stated that this meeting had yet to
take place and that some form of note needed to be added the accounts to this
effect.

Mr Loudfoot responded that there was no need to include such a note in this set
of accounts, and that if the Board were mindful to consider and agree such an
approach then the matter of how this would be reported to the Council would be
considered. The matter of the issue was referred to in section 5.2 of the report.

Mr Harris concurred with the comment of Mr Loudfoot.

The Chair commented that the matter could be reported to a further meeting of
the Board.

Following discussion by the Board as to the changes to the narrative, and a brief
outline of the changes, the Chair agreed that the detailed wording of the
resolution of the Board would be circulated by the Clerk to the Board to all Board
members seeking their comments on the wording, and asking for a response by
12 January 2009.

The Chair then summarised each of the recommendation as detailed in the report
and it was:

RESOLVED

I that, having reviewed the contents of the letter of representation, the
Chair be authorised to sign the letter on behalf of the Charity for
submission to the Charity Commission subject to the following
amendment




Page 34

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

a. that in respect of the letter of representations - paragraph 6 be
amended to read as follows:

You as auditors have been advised of the LB Haringey’s
commissioned ‘Walklake’ report which has been considered by the
Board and its recommendations endorsed and adopted into an
action plan.

We are not aware of any actual or possible instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations, the effects of which should
be considered when preparing financial statements.

that there being no matters or related party transactions to be declared
the Trustees sign their relevant declaration to that effect;

that approval be given to the Annual Report and Consolidated
Accounts for 2007/08 and the Chair be authorised to sign them  on
behalf of the Charity for submission to the Charity Commission ,
subject to minor amendments as follows:

in section 2 page 27 :

Revise trustee details to reflect changes in board since the drafting
of the report.

In section 3.15 Insert text:

The trustees have considered an independent report on governance
and other issues entitled ‘the Walklate report’ and have agreed an
action plan to implement the recommendations.. These documents
can be downloaded from
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/Published/C00000105/M00003
375/$$ADocPackPublic.pdf

in section 5.1 — page 33
Para 4 remove phrase ‘trading partner’ and replace with ‘firoka’
para 7 amend text to read:

With specific reference to ice rink income, it should be noted that
the ice rink was initially in the control of the charity, then for a period
was part of the Licence agreement entered into with the Firoka
Group, and finally, for the remaining three months of the year
formed part of the activities of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited
(APTL),

The trading company activities for generation of funds are shown in
note 4 of the accounts. Income from events is shown as
£1,550,935, of which £287,455 relates to the ice rink.




Page 35

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

vi.

The charity’'s incoming resources from charitable activities are
summarised in note 5 of the accounts. This shows income from the
ice rink of £108,426.

that approval be given to the Annual Return and that the Chair be
authorised to sign it on behalf of the Board, and the General Manager
be authorised to complete the annual return on line at the Charity
Commission;

that the contents of the management letter by Deloitte LLP in relation to
the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31
march 2008 be noted; and

that it be noted that the audit for the 2008/09 accounts will be
undertaken by Deloitte LLP in accordance with the decision of the
Alexandra Palace and Park Board of 19 March 2008, and that the
future provision of audit of the accounts was in the process of being
tendered for.

COUNCILLOR PAT EGAN

Chair




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

In attendance;

Draft

Councillors: *Cooke, *Egan, *Beacham, *Dogus,*Hare, *Peacock and *Williams

Nominated Members:

Alexandra Palace Allotments Association *
Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Club ~ *
Alexandra Palace Angling Association *

Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal

Alexandra Palace Television Society

Alexandra Palace Television Group

Alexandra Residents’ Association *
Bounds Green and District Residents’ Association *
Friends of Alexandra Park

Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre

Hornsey Historical Society *
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association *
Muswell Hill Metro Group *
New River Action Group

Palace View Residents’ Association *
Union of Construction, Allied Trades and Technicians
Warner Estate Residents’ Association *

*Members present.
Also In Attendance:

David Loudfoot - General Manager, Alexandra Palace
Mark Evison — Park Manager, Alexandra Palace

Mr S. Ballard

Mr M. Tarpey

Mr K. Pestell

Mr J. Apperley

Mr S. Vaughan

Mr J. Thompson

Ms C. Hayter

Mr K. Ranson

Mr G. Hutchinson (Ms Gort
deputising)

Mr N. Wilmott (Mr Richelle
deputising)

Mr J. O’Callaghan

Ms D Feeney

Mr J. Boshier

Mr F.W.Clark

Ms V. Paley

Mr J. McCue

Prof. R. Hudson

Clifford Hart — Clerk to the Committee — Committees Manager — LB Haringey

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

ACTION
BY

APCC44. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

NOTED

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Gordan Hutchinson, for whom
Monica Gort was substituting, and from John Thompson.

APCC45. URGENT BUSINESS




Page 38

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

APCCA46.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

NOTED

APCCA47.

MINUTES

(i)

(i)

ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE -
15 JULY 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative
Committee held on 15 July 2008 be agreed and signed as an accurate
record of the proceedings.

MATTERS ARISING

i. Ms Hayter referred to page 10 of the minutes and reference thereto
of the lease and thought that she had requested that members be
forwarded a copy.

In response, the General Manager advised that this was possible
and that this could be emailed or sent in hard form via the Clerk.

ii. Mr O’Callaghan referred to reporting of comments of the
Consultative Committee to the Board, similar to that of the
Advisory Committee and whether the Board had any issue with
this. The Chair responded that the Board had no issue at all
with such practices.

NOTED

ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD - 22 JULY 2008

Mr O’Callaghan referred to the transfer of banking arrangements from
the Co-op Bank to RBS by the Council and whether the Palace had
also transferred its banking arrangements, or whether it was a separate
account.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that the Palace’s banking
arrangements were separate and that the palace was in the process of
moving to another bank. Councillor Hare commented that electronic
transferring was easier when transferring monies then different banks,




Page 39

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

therefore it made sense for both to be with the same banker.

In response to comments of Mr Richelle, regarding the likely revenue
from a hotel development Mr Loudfoot advised that if a lease was
granted for a proposed hotel site the only monies the palace would
receive were in respect of ground rent and that the Trust would not
profit from a hotel on the site.

RESOLVED

That the minutes of Alexandra Palace and Park Board held on 22 July
2008 be noted.

APCC48.

PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

In a succinct introduction to the circulated report the Park Manager — Mr
Evison gave a brief update of recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park
and answered points of clarification.

The Committee then briefly raised the following points;

The pitch and putt course is an excellent facility but members felt
operator’s hut suffered with poor ventilation;

Difficulties with erosion of the Lower Road and water drainage, and the
possible putting in of soakaways to balance off the drainage problem. The
Park Manager informed the Committee that some preliminary drainage
works would be starting on the 16 October. The success of this work
would inform future drainage projects.

Possibility of wood sculptures to tree stumps

Whether a tree audit could be produced in leaflet form

Difficulties with pedestrian crossing at the west side of the Palace and
response that a review would be carried out of the location as to the
feasibility of a zebra crossing being placed there

Concerns at poor lighting around the Grove Car Park , and safety issues
in the area between Alexandra Park Way and the Dukes Avenue exit,
under the railway arch, and whether CCTV could be located there as a
deterrent and the response from the General Manager that it was hoped
to expand CCTV in other parts of the park, and lighting upgrading was
being looked into.

Possible signage at Park entrances now that gantries were removed and
speed restriction notices, and also concerns of the large number of sign
posts in a round the park area which were distracting

Clarification as to the car parking arrangements in the park and the
increase parking up the road to the palace now that the paddock parking
area was closed. The General Manager responsed that the paddock was
only used at weekends and on show days and that had always been the
practice




Page 40

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

e That the pitch and putt signs were poor quality, the General Manager
agreed to raise the issue with the operator of the pitch and putt course

There being no further discussions it was:
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APCCA49.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS

In a brief introduction of the report the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot outlined
the confirmed and provisional bookings for the Palace to April 2009. In particular
the Fireworks event on 8 November, the Ice Rink panto, and Antiques Fare in
December, and the Slamin Vinyl event in April 2009.

The Committee briefly discussed the forthcoming Fireworks event on 8 November
and the concerns previously expressed by Advisory and Consultative Committees
regarding entrance closures and crowd control, and the need to ensure clear and
visual information as to exist closures. The General Manager commented that
the prime concern was always public safety and as such the security staff would
have to close gates if the crowd density was too great. He also commented that
the problem was difficult to manage as many of the local residents wanted to
arrive at the very last moment which naturally coincided with the need to
encourage the crowd to the lower areas of the park.

In response to concerns as to whether bookings were down Mr Loudfoot advised
that the events list was based on information compiled and was as up to date as
possible. He was unable to give a comparison on previous year’s
events/bookings.

Mr O’Callaghan referred to the recent ‘Friends of Amma’ event which he had
visited after the Board meeting on 26 September and commented that it had been
a most enlightening and interesting occasion, and would recommend the event.

In conclusion the Chair asked that the General Manager note the concerns
regarding crowd control and entrance closure in terms of the finalising of
arrangements for the event on 8 November 2008.

RESOLVED

i. that the report be noted; and

ii. that the General Manager Alexandra Palace be asked to note the

concerns regarding crowd control and entrance closure in terms of the
finalising of arrangements for the Firework event on 8 November 2008.

APCC50.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET - UPDATE (REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER)




Page 41

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

The Chair referred to recent events in respect of the future of the Palace and the
fact that the preferred bidder and partner — the Firoka Group had, on 18 August
2008, withdrawn its interest in the development of Alexandra Palace.

The Chair further informed the Committee that the Board, on 26 September 2008,
had considered an independent review of the licence entered into with the Firoka
Group — the Walklate report, which was readily available on the Council’s web.
The Board had endorsed the recommendation/findings of the review, as well as
an action plan arising from the review in respect to governance arrangements.
Copies of that report were available on the Council’'s web, and copies should
have been available at this meeting but were not, and would be circulated to the
Consultative Committee for their information.

With regard to the future of the Palace the Chair commented on the opportunity
now open to the Board, given the history of the Palace over the past 25 years, to
look at the pure potential of the Palace and he felt that there was an exciting
prospect for the Board during the next 6 months, in conjunction with the Local
community, residents, statutory bodies and interested groups, to look at a whole
range of issues in respect of the future of the Palace. The Chair also commented
that by having an open and frank dialogue this would not preclude any idea or
proposal and he was confident that this process would be a positive and
successful one. The structure of the existing trusteeship could be looked at, and
whether there were options to be explored for the transfer of trusteeship in the
future, and recognising what was the best interest of the Palace.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot also commented on the matter of the Firoka
Group giving formal notice of withdrawing its interest as preferred bidder for the
future development of the asset on 18 August 2008. The Board, at a special
meeting on 26 September 2008, considered a number of matters relating to the
future of the asset, including an independent review of the Licence arrangements
entered into with the Firoka Group (a copy of that review was available for any
Member at this meeting), and the resultant recommendations arsing from that
review recommendations regarding the future governance arrangements relating
to the palace had been endorsed by the Board. Mr Loudfoot further advised that
the Board had also discussed, and had agreed that an away day be arranged to
discuss the future of the asset, and the way forward in the next 6/12 months.

Ms Hayter referred to the Independent report of which she had a copy, and
commented that in her view it was evident that the advice of the Council’s legal
service should have been sought in terms of the entered into licence
arrangements in order to have a balanced view, but this evidently had not been
done. In seeking clarification as to the advice sought by Trustees Ms Hayter
added that it was the case that the Board had undergone a number of
membership changes over recent years and therefore there was not a large
historical level of experience.

In response to the comments of Ms Hayter, the Chair advised that there were
evident and recognised issues regarding the potential for Board of Trustees roles
conflicting with those of a Councillor, and the fact that the trust was a charitable
organisation. The Independent review did indeed address this issue and




Page 42

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

recommended a number of actions in relation to the governance arrangements to
assist the Board, and that the action plan was designed to ensure that the Board
never found itself in this position again in the future.

Mr O’Callaghan to the comments of the Chair in relation to difficulties and
tensions/conflicts of trustees/Councillors and welcomed the assessment/review of
roles. He particularly referred to the details of the entered into licence and that in
his view this licence had been drawn up by the then General Manager — Mr
Holder at the behest/bidding of Mr Kassam. It was the case that such events
surrounding this were astounding and that both the Board and the Council had
neither been aware of the terms of the licence or consequences of such an
agreement. In his view, there were evident fraudulent actions that needed to be
addressed.

The Chair responded that whilst it was the case that the actions of individuals
were unclear and contradictory, as referred to in the independent report, with
regard to the reference to possible fraudulent actions he stressed the need for
caution in expressions specifically about individuals. In terms of the role of the
former consultant/advisor, the Chair reminded the Committee that investigations
were not as yet complete.

Councillor Hare commented that the Board had indeed agreed to have a further
special meeting to look at the legal advice given in relation to the licence
arrangements.

In response to clarification from Prof Hudson in relation to the future development
of the asset and whether the holistic approach would still be pursued both the
Chair and Mr Loudfoot commented that the whole development of the Palace
over a 25 year history would be examined in order to assess and move forward
and in doing so start with a blank canvass, engaging with community groups,
interested parties etc to work together in forming ideas and concepts. It would
indeed be a grave mistake to not learn from the difficulties of the past 25 years.

Councillor Egan also commented on the difficulties referred to in terms of the
conflicts of Trustees in acting as Trustees as opposed to elected Councillors. It
was the case that politics had evidently come into play on both sides of the
political spectrum and that there had to be a non political approach and a frank
and open dialogue in the future.

Mr Ballard referred to the consequences of the independent review and its finding
and that in his view it seemed evident that the Trustees had not been asked to
seek the view of either the Trust Solicitor or any other person. It was not a case of
any incompetence but a fact that no such opinion had been sought. It was also
the case that a number of the actions alluded to had indeed not been before the
Trustees. In his view, the holistic approach was probably not a runner now and
the whole future of the asset needed to be re-examined. He also felt it was
appropriate, given the evident conflicts of trustees, to examine the Trusteeship of
the Board and consider enhancing/widening participation.

The Chair reiterated his earlier comments in respect of future governance
arrangements and the review of the role of the Trustees.




Page 43

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

Councillor Hare commented on the extraordinary and positive performance of
APTL since the Firoka Licence had been terminated in January 2008. Given the
level of decline in business during the period of the former licence arrangement,
the question of why such a licence was allowed to operate for the time period
needed clarification together with the actions of the then General Manager and
Chair and the lack of consultation with the Board in terms of those actions.

In response to points raised by Councillor Hare, the Chair advised that actions
taken had been disputed by the 2 individuals concerned which would be the
subject of further clarification. Councillor Williams reminded the Chair that three
other individuals as detailed in the report had also confirmed that this was the
case.

Councillor Hare commented that in terms of the commissioned report and its
findings it was clear that there were wider ramifications in terms of the detail of
the licence and the decision reached by the Board in April 2007 and the
resolutions of that meeting had no way given approval to entering into the
agreement that had resulted in the licence with the Firoka Group. Councillor Hare
commented that he had written, together with Councillor Williams, to the Chief
Executive of the LB Haringey who had advised that they make a Freedom of
Information request (Fol) to their own Board — Alexandra Palace to obtain details
of the licence agreement. Councillor Hare advised that the commissioned report
was remarkable in its findings but that the point should be made that it was a
report commissioned by the Local Authority, and not Councillors.

Mr O’Callaghan commented on the issue of Mr Kassam’s possible claims to sue
the trustees and that in his view there was no basis for such a claim for loss of
money. He added that the claim would never reach the Court of Chancery/High
Court. However the Save Ally Pally Group would be more than happy to assist
the Trustees in fighting any such claim against beneficiaries.

In response to Mr O’Callaghan and clarification by Ms Hayter Mr Loudfoot
advised that the only suggestion of a claim had been at the point of Firoka’s
formal letter of withdrawal in August and that it should be noted that nothing
further regarding a claim had been received since that time. The Chair added
that the statements in the press — in the Evening Standard it had been quoted
that Mr Kassam had said that had commented that the Palace would be hearing
from his Lawyers. To date nothing had been received and any further rumour
was.

In clarification to points from Mr Ballard as to why the process had finally failed,
Mr Loudfoot advised that it was viewed that the Firoka Group had grown tired of
waiting in terms of the further issues to be resolved and had therefore walked
away.

In conclusion, the Chair thanked the Committee for its contribution to the debate.
RESOLVED

That the update be noted.




Page 44

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

APCC51.

ITEMS REQUESTED BY NOMINATED REPRESENTATIVES

ITEMS RAISED BY J. OCALLAGHAN ON BEHALF OF HORNSEY
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

1. Road through the Park:

(a) please could the General Manager explain why there are no longer signs at
the entrances warning that the private road through the park is closed to all
commercial vehicles (other than for access and buses)

(b) If the trustees no longer wish to enforce this ban, have funds been made
available to cover the extra repairs to the road this will entail?

Mr O’Callaghan, in stating his questions (a) & (b), gave a brief history of the Park
road in that up until the Second World War there had been no through road
between Muswell Hill and Wood Green. There was no justification or requirement
of the Palace to up keep the road in terms of commercial vehicle usage and there
the act also did not make such provision. Therefore, as the road was in fact a
private road the only vehicles using the road should be private vehicles. The
palace should be seeking funding externally for its up keep given that commercial
vehicles use the road.

In response, the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot, advised that in terms of the
history it was a fact that the road at each end of the palace had been joined for
the use of buses following the demise of trams.

In terms of signage, this had been updated following the removal of the gantries
and there was permanent signage now. There were no other funding streams
open to the Palace for funding and maintaining the road. The budget allocation
for roads and paths within the park was in the region of £50K annually.

In response to further points of clarification the Chair asked officers to report back
further to the Committee, but given the nature of the issue this would not be a
matter to be discussed at the away day.

Mr Tucker gave a resume of issues relating to Crystal Palace and the
development issues, which in his view had a parallel to Alexandra Palace. The
Chair thanked Mr Tucker for his contribution.

In response to clarification from Prof. Hudson as to the overall running costs for
maintaining the palace the General Manager advised that this was in the region
of £750K per annum.

The Chair also responded to the points of clarification in terms of the away day
attendance by advising that in the first instance the session would be for trustees
only, but that further sessions would possibly involve representatives from both
the Consultative, and Advisory Committees.




Page 45

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

NOTED

2. The report into the licence to Firoka (available on the council's website):

Will the trustees consider that one lesson from these events is that most ordinary
Haringey councillors appointed to the Board are out of their depth (and it is
unreasonable to expect them not to be) in dealing with and trying to monitor
negotiations with a company such as Firoka?

3. Will the councillor/trustees consider that the governance of the charity, whose
beneficiaries are the people of London, accept that trusteeship should now revert
to reflecting this?

If not will they at least accept that an historic building and a local park needs
regular grants, which should no longer be dressed up as "losses"?

The Chair responded that the questions asked had been answered during
discussions during the meeting.

NOTED

ITEMS RAISED BY V.PALEY ON BEHALF OF THE PALACE VIEW
RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

ALEXANDRA PALACE ICE RINK

1. Estimate of how much longer it will stay open before major work
expenditure forces closure;

2. A vague recollection of mention, some time ago of EU regulations which
require replacement of the cooling system due to carbon omissions or
some sort of pollution? Was the deadline 20107

3. Invitation to the Save Ally Pally Group to present their proposals for
keeping the ice rink open following on from (i) & (ii) above.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised in response, that the plant cooling
system was now hugely out of date and now had approx 2 years of life left.

Under the current EU regulations it was a fact that the existing plant would be
ruled obsolete and that after 2012 it was probable that even recycled gas would
no longer be available and then it would be the case that a new cooling plant
system would be required.

Mr Loudfoot also referred to the floor of the rink having moved and explained that
it was not possible to say how long before a new floor would be needed but that it
would make sense to change the plant and the floor as one package.

Mr Loudfoot and Mr Tarpey referred to the existing and possible commercial
usage of the ice rink and that this was and would continue to be explored by
APTL who now had the management of the rink. It was a recognised fact that the
Ice Rink was of huge importance to local people and it had made a considerable




Page 46

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

contribution to the Palace. There was a possibility of relocating the Ice-rink to the
pavilion car park area on a temporary basis when and if the existing rink was to
be closed for a lengthy repair but Mr Loudfoot had not as yet calculated the
financial implications of this option.

In terms of asking for any group to give a view as to the future running of the Ice
Rink it was felt by the Chair, and Mr Loudfoot that at this stage it would be
premature for any organisation or individual to give a presentation.

NOTED

APCC52.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
i TV Studios

Mr Tucker commented on the need for the Away day to also discuss
the future of the former BBC Studios given the occupation of the BBC
from 1936 to 1981, and that the new Governing Body of the BBC
should now be prevailed upon to given financial contribution thereto..
The BBC was now governed by a Trust and that it would be
appropriate for this Trust to write and seek some level of support, and
making good the overall damage and alterations made to the SE wing
during the BBC’s occupation. There had been some vocal support by
the current Director- General — Mark Thomas to the development of a
museum and therefore such support should be encouraged. Mr
O’Callaghan commented that he thought that the SE wing should be
developed as an exhibition centre.

The Chair thanked Mr Tucker and Mr O’Callaghan for their comments
and advised that the suggestions would be taken into account by the
Board when assessing the way forward for the future of the Palace.

ii. Fishing issues

Mr Pestell referred to issues relating to the lake. The original lottery
bid included a proposal to remove wooden boards from the lake and Mr
Pestell was worried that this had been paid for, but not carried out. He
also report that new shrubs around the fishing area have been stolen.

The Parks Manager Mr Evison gave an undertaking to look into the
issues, the General Manager reminded the committee that some of the
refurbishment items had been altered as the scheme progressed and
he was sure that if an item was charged then it would have been
completed. He thought it was likely in this instance that the work had
been deleted from the programme.




Page 47

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 14 OCTOBER 2008

APCC53. TO NOTE THE FOLLOWING REMAINING DATE OF THE CONSULTATIVE COM
FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09I
17 February 2009.

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE

Chair



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

ATTACHMENT ‘A’

Alexandra Palace and Park Board — 24 FEBRUARY 2009

RESOLUTIONS of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee
(“SAC”) dated 10th FEBRUARY 2009

(a)

(b)

the interaction between the Alexandra Park and Palace Board and
the Statutory Advisory Committee, and Consultative Committee

RESOLVED

That the Advisory Committee, in welcoming the views of the
Chair of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board as expressed at
the commencement of the meeting, in respect of talking
individually with Members of the Statutory Advisory Committee,
and also the Consultative Committee, asks that the Board
considers the concept of having up to 2 joint meetings a year
with both the Advisory Committee and Consultative Committee
to talk about common issues and concerns in relation to the
Park and Palace, in either an informal or semi formal basis;

That the Advisory Committee requests the Board’s agreement,
in terms of any future proposals for recreation or leisure activity
/uses of the Park and specifically in relation to the new
Heartlands School, that the Board seeks the views and advice
of the Advisory Committee; and

That in respect of (i) above the Board be referred to the
Advisory Committee’s remit, namely to assist and advise the
Board to achieve its objectives within the Alexandra Palace and
Park Act 1985, and it is not the intention of the Advisory
Committee to hinder the Board in its management and operation
of the Park and Palace;

Alexandra Park entrance at Muswell Hill

RESOLVED

That the Board be asked to consider exploring a joint funding venture
in conjunction with the local Community and external funders in respect
of revamping and improving the entrance to the Park at Muswell Hill
including a newly designed bridge and path.



(c)

(d)

Page 50

Legal clarification of advice given by the LB Haringey re:
the Gaming Licence (Occasional Use Notice) under section
39 of the Gambling Act 2005, and the Advisory Committee’s
remit

RESOLVED

That in noting the written advice of the LB Haringey’s Legal
adviser that the Board was not obliged to consult the Advisory
Committee regarding the granting of the gaming licence, with
which it does not concur, the Committee requests the Board to
consider, as part of its relationship and arrangements with the
Advisory Committee, that in future it be consulted in respect of
such applications as a matter of course.

The proposal for an all-weather path to replace the present
informal, and very muddy, desire line from the top of Park
Avenue North across the Redston Road playing field and
the old race-course to join the Lower Road at the eastern
end of the car park

RESOLVED

That the Alexandra Palace and Park Board be asked to note
that the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee
endorses the proposal of the Warner Estate Residents
Association for an all-weather path to replace the present
informal, and very muddy, desire line from the top of Park
Avenue North across the Redston Road playing field and the old
race-course to join the Lower Road at the eastern end of the car
park, and requests that the Board gives consideration to and
approves the proposal as outlined.



Page 51 Agenda ltem 6

i

ALEXANDRA

PARK & PALACE Agenda item:
Charitable Trust

Alexandra Park & Palace Board On 24 FEBRUARY 2009

Report Title: PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES)

Report of: Mark Evison, Park Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To inform the Board of the recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park.

1.2 To update the Board on the recent interest in ‘the Actual Workshop'.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Board notes the report.

2.2 That the Board considers the proposal for a new footpath across Redston Field and the
old race course and advises officers if they wish to progress this initiative.

2.3 That the Board considers the concepts for the Actual Workshop, and advises if any are
deemed unsuitable for inclusion within the park.

Report Authorised by: Mark Evison, Park Manager: ﬁ’{%/\ ................

Contact Officer: Mark Evison, Park Manager,
Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust, Alexandra Palace Way,
Wood Green N22 7AY. Tel No. 020 8365 2121.

3. Executive Summary
3.1 This report details the activities and projects that have taken place in the park.

3.2 Proposals have been made for the Actual Workshop building for various community and
business uses.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Page 52

Description

Warner Estate Residents Association have made a proposal for a new hard-
surfaced path across Redston Field and the old race course. This proposal was
discussed at the recent Statutory Advisory and Consultative Committees.

Following those discussions, the Board are asked to decide whether this
proposal should be included in the forward plan for the park.

Park Events

The Conservation Tasks are continuing over the winter. The overgrown
vegetation around Redston Pond has been cleared. Weed species were
removed and native species were coppiced so they regrow as a shrub layer.

The Lakeside Café will be hosting a free outdoor art exhibition in May 2009.
This follows the successful event last year and provides a great opportunity for
park users to experience site-specific art created by local artists.

Actual Workshop Building
Following a number of inquiries the Workshop building in the Grove has
recently been advertised to let.

The concept proposals received are as follows:

community café with arts & crafts activities
training centre for outdoor sports instructors
children’s soft play and refreshments

mini-golf

community art centre

cycle shop and environmental community centre

e & ¢ ¢ ¢ &

In order to minimise the costs of preparing a proposal, the Board are asked to
consider the concepts listed above and indicate if any are deemed unsuitable
for inclusion within the park.

The shortlisted candidates will then be required to submit a sealed proposal
containing the detailed concept, rental figure and the length of lease required
(up to a maximum of 21 years). These bids will be due at Noon on Friday 20"
March.

These proposals will be analysed by officers and the Trust’s property
consultants. Once they are analysed a report will be made to the Board in
order to select a tenant for the building.

Green Flag Award

The application for the 2009-2010 Green Flag Award has been made. Judging
takes place in May and the results are announced in July. The contribution
made by volunteers and community groups is greatly appreciated and forms a
large part of our submission.



6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

6.21

Page 53

Grounds Maintenance

Winter maintenance works are underway around the park. Overgrown shrubs
and hedges have been cut back and new roses and shrubs have been planted.
Replacement trees have also been planted.

John O’Conner (Grounds Maintenance) have been successful in their bid for
the ISO international standards for Environmental, Health & Safety and Quality
Management Systems. The company was also announced as Employer of the
Year by the Landscape Institute.

The Deer Manager has recommended a further extension to the fenced area to
improve conditions for the fallow deer. Currently the deer rely heavily on
supplementary feed in the form of pellets, haylage and fresh vegetables.

It is proposed an area approximately 40x40m be added to the southern end of
the southern compound. The installation of chainlink fencing to match will be
subject to a planning application. Feedback on this proposal is welcome.

The winter maintenance has been carried out on the pitch and putt course.
The operator has proposed installing a new drainage system to improve playing
conditions. A youth coaching scheme will start in the spring when the course

. re-opens.

Park Security

Haringey Council have recently announced the disbanding of their Parks
Constabulary. The service level agreement between Alexandra Palace and the
Parks Constabulary will cease on 31 March 2009.

The Parks Police Officers usually patrol the park for 19 hours per week,
however, they were replaced in September 2008 by a security guard from an
external security contractor. The Parks Police Officers still attended site, but at
a greatly reduced level.

The loss of the Parks Constabulary will be compensated by alternative
provision provided by the palace security contractor.

A flexible approach will allow a greater security presence during peak times
such as school holidays and summer evenings.

The Alexandra Safer Neighbourhood Team will continue with their high-visibility
patrols and work closely with the Park Manager and Security Manager to react
to reported issues.

The existing presence of staff in the park (grounds maintenance, security
officers, cafés and volunteer groups) is wide ranging and provides reassurance
for park users and has close similarities with the Parkforce model recently
adopted by Haringey Council.



7.2

7.3

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Page 54

Recommendations
That the Board notes the report.

That the Board considers the proposal for a new footpath across Redston Field
and the old race course and advises officers if they wish to progress this
initiative.

That the Board considers the concepts for the Actual Workshop, and advises if
any are deemed unsuitable for inclusion within the park.

Legal Implications
The Trust’s Solicitor has been sent a copy of this report.

Financial Implications
The estimated cost for the construction of a new footpath across Redston Field
is around £30,000. This figure is additional to the Trust’s planned expenditure.

The Actual Workshop building currently attracts a small annual cost due to
standing charges on the utilities and maintaining the fire alarm system. Letting
the building on a fully repairing basis will pass those costs onto the tenant and
provide an income stream for the Trust.

The extension to the deer compound is expected to cost around £8,900, and if
approved, will be funded from within the budget for the year 2009-2010.

The disbanding of the Park’s Constabulary and provision of alternative security
guards will have a neutral effect on the overall security budget.

The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been sent a copy of this report.



Page 55
Appendix 1

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘Consideration of the proposal for a new footpath needs to take into account the
current financial position of the Trust and the likely increased deficit. | would
recommend that the Trust should be considering reducing items of discretionary
spend in order to try to stay within the budget.’



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57 Agenda ltem 7

Agenda item:

ALEXANDRA

PALACE

Charitable Trust

ALEXANDRA PALACE & PARK BOARD On 24" February 2009

Report Title: 9 MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF DECEMBER 2008 & FORECAST
FOR YEAR END.

Report of: Helen Downie, Head of Finance, Alexandra Palace & Park

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise the Board of the 9 months result to the end of December 2008.
1.2 To advise the Board of the forecast out-turn.

2. Recommendations

2.1 The Board are asked to note the income and expenditure for 9 months to the
end of December 2008 contained in the report and summarised at Appendix | and
the explanations for key variances given.

2.2  The Board are advised of the effect of the reduced covenant expected from APTL
and agree the need for additional financial support to be sought from LBH.

2.3  The board should note the following measures that have been put in place by the
charity officers to minimise the shortfall:

a)Freeze on all new commitments except urgent health and safety works.
b)Freeze on capital expenditure.
c)Rescheduling of committed works where possible.

Contact Officer: Helen Downie, Head of Finance, Alexandra Palace & Park, Alexandra
Palace Way, Wood Green, London N22 7AY. Telephone number 0208 365 4310.

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The 9 months result is tabulated against budget at Appendix I.

3.2 Due to limited gift aid being available, there is a need to request a further £350k of
funding over and above the agreed budget from LBH.

3.3 Expenditure has been minimised for the remainder of the year in order to reduce




Page 58

the level of the overspend.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Description

The Board has agreed to set its net budget estimate for 2008/09 at £1.68m. This
estimate includes a net operating loss of £2.68m and a gift aid payment from
APTL of £1m.

The tabulation at Appendix 1 summarises the financial information for the 9
months up to the end of December 2008. Overall, income is £24k above budget
and expenditure is £179k below budget, giving a net favourable variance of
£203k. Explanations for the key variances are given in sections 6.5 and 6.6
below.

The consolidated position (APPCT+APTL) is however that a short fall in APTL
covenant will mean an overrun of the allocated budget from LBH by £350k.

The budget projections for the year have been updated and are also shown in
Appendix 1.

APTL management accounts have been prepared for the 9 months ended
December 2008, together with forecast results for the year, and indications show
that the target of a net gift aid payment of £1m is not achievable. This will have
an impact on the deficit funding requirement from London Borough of Haringey.

There are several reasons why the trading company has been unable to achieve
its target profit for the year; primarily;

- the APTL budget was set before the current recession was predicted. Whilst
income for the year to December is broadly in line with budget, the economic
downturn has had an impact on the company being able to secure the
anticipated level of hires for the period January — March 2009

- Utility costs increased by roughly 100% from October/November 2008. The
Trust is a member of the OGC, which negotiates utility prices with energy
suppliers on behalf of a number of public sector bodies. Annual contract
prices are fixed in advance. This has the advantage of greater certainty for
budgeting purposes within the contract period itself but means that there is a
time lag between changes in oil prices and increases or reductions in utility



6.5

6.6

6.7

Page 59

costs. APTL currently bears 95% of the utility costs for the site, thus the
increase has had a significant impact on the company’s profits.

- The budget for 2008/09 was drawn up using a number of assumptions
based on the best financial information available at the time. The process
was hampered by a lack of detailed financial information in some areas. This
has led to some incorrect assumptions being used in areas such as cost of
hires and overheads.

- In some areas of the business, prices have remained static for two to three
years whilst costs have increased, eroding the profitability of the business in
these areas. The company is currently undertaking a review of prices in key
areas; however, any decision to increase prices will now need to be taken in
the context of the economic downturn.

- A lack of investment in the fabric of the building makes the Palace an
increasingly difficult ‘sell’ for the Sales Team. Whilst the World Darts
Championship proved that the Palace can be transformed into a world class
venue with the right vision and investment, not all our prospective clients
share this imagination and many would prefer a purpose-built venue which is
already ‘fit for purpose’.

The estimated gift aid payment is £450k which, combined with the forecast
underspend of £201k, gives a net deficit of £2.03 Million. This will require a
request being made to London Borough Haringey for extra funding of £349Kk in
addition to the £1.7m already agreed.

In order to minimise the shortfall, expenditure by the charity for the remainder of
the year has now been reduced to a strict minimum to ensure that the charity
revenue deficit is minimised. Unless of a Health and safety nature, non essential
repairs and maintenance will be not be commissioned and existing commitments
are being reviewed to reschedule works where possible so they now fall after
year end.

Capital expenditure has been limited to date. The expenditure on fixed assets
for the year to December was £44k, largely in the category of fixtures and
fittings, which will be depreciated over four years. It is now not possible to make
the targeted capital purchases that were proposed earlier in the year to assist
the trading company. No further capital items will be purchased.

Income is £24k above budget; however, the original budget omitted lease
income from the Garden Centre of £27.5k for the year. The forecast has been
increased to account for this and also for higher than anticipated service
charges for utilities costs, which are invoiced annually in arrears.

Prime costs are £42k or 4% above budget for the year. This is due to a top-up
payment of £60k in relation to the defined benefit pension scheme for security
staff transferred to Mitie under TUPE when the Palace’s security arrangements
were originally outsourced.



9.2

9.3

10

10.1

1.
11.1

11.2

Page 60

Fixed overheads are £16k over budget due to additional costs, primarily public
liability insurance (£37k) which is higher than allowed for in the original budget.

Variable overheads are £210k under budget due largely to planned
underspends on building repairs and maintenance (£212k) and depreciation
(£46k). Professional fees are £43k over budget which is partly offset by a £27k
underspend on Development costs.

Consultation
N/A

Summary and Conclusions

The 9 months result is tabulated against budget at Appendix I.

There is a need to request a further £350k of funding over and above the agreed
budget from LBH.

Expenditure has been minimised for the remainder of the year in order to
reduce the level of the overspend.

Recommendations

The Board are asked to note the income and expenditure for 9 months to the
end of December 2008 contained in the report and summarised at Appendix |
and the explanations for key variances given.

The Board are advised of the effect of the reduced covenant expected from
APTL and agree the need for additional financial support to be sought from LBH.

The board should note the following measures that have been put in place by
the charity officers to minimise the shortfall:

a)Freeze on all new commitments except urgent health and safety works.
b)Freeze on capital expenditure.
c)Rescheduling of committed works where possible.

Legal Comments
The Trust’s Solicitor has been sent a copy of this report.

Financial Comments

The Paper details the reasons behind the reduction in the anticipated gift aid
payment from APTL and sets out the measures the trust is taking to minimise
the (consolidated) budget overrun.

LBH CFO has been sent a copy of this report and his comments are attached as
Appendix 2.



12.

121

Page 61

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Appendix | — Summary of the budget versus actual for 9 months to December
2008 and year end forecast.

Appendix 2 — Comments of LBH CFO.



Page 62

Liv'eve-

928°189'}- £vZ1LE0T-

000000} 000°0SY
%L £86'002 928°189°C- epTLev'e- %01 6.2°C0Z 8.8'G£0°C- 665°CE8’L-
%le 92Zy'v9 000012 y1G'GyL %Ll 926'92 00S°/S1 ¥1G'0¢1
%9 LGL'9EL  9Z8LLV'Z- 699°6£€ - %6 €6€'9/1  8.£'8.8°L- GZ0°Z0L'L-
%81l Ziv'e6L  022'¢80°L 81.'988 %92 6ey'0le  8¥2'86. 608°/8S
%2C- 1el'o- 000°26¢€ 1el'e0y %SG~ 0L6'GL- 0G.°/62 099‘cLe
%l 966" 18£°60€°L LGE'COV'L %ot [ VANA o 955766 ZLL'9E0'L
%P~ 60L°'LY- 000840} 601°660°'1 %l- YT LL- 005°86. 21608
%81- 198°9v- 182192 812 80¢ %91~ 256'0c-  9£0'961 886°922
%EL Z6E'LY GLL'9LE 191'8s¢ %L1 000°v2 9§1LCLe 9G1°9¢€2
%S¥T £9G6'61 0008 €96°/¢ %EYe 295'vL 0009 296°0¢
%89~ 0c1'2- 000'% 0.2') %1 6- 0£.2- 000°¢ 0.2
%061~ £58'6- 000°¢cS lri'ey %l €180~ 052Gy 11£°68
%¥1 AR 2% 611162 181982 %2l LPS'8L 901261 L¥6'6LL

o, 9ouBLe, 9oueiep  }9bpng [euibBug  }seoseuo4 fenuuy o, 9ouUBLIR, 9oUBLIBA (LA 12Bpng QLA fenjoy

8002 ¥39W3030 O1 SHLNOW ININ IHL JOd 1390anNg SNSYUIA TVN.LOV

1SNYL FT1GVLIIVHO MdVd ANV 30V IVd VHANVYX3TV

INIWIHINOIA ONIANNL TVYNOLLIaay
1101430 13N

juswiAed pie YioAUBUSAOD JO Paa(]
NOLLV¥YEdO 1Sl Tvlol

s1809 Juswdojaas(g

S1S00 ININJOTIAIA FH0439 1SNAL

SPBBUIBA0 BjqeLBA
SPEBYISAC POXI4

$1S00 FARId TVIOL

SO0IMBG paloRIuU0)
saue|eg

FHNLIANIJIX3
3JINODNI V101
sobieyn 8oinIBg

sajeg Alpung

sjuaAg Aunwiwon
SOSBOT/SUOISSaOU0D)



Page 63
Appendix 2

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘“The projected overspend of £349K against the overall £1.68m budget is noted.
Members of the Board would need to consider how this may be reduced before
the year end.’



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda ltem 8

ALEXANDRA

PALACE

Charitable Trust .
anttable Tus Agenda item:

: Aquand_ra Palace & Park_ Boarc_i On_24t_h [-'e_'bru_ary 2009

Report Title: Action Plan for reform of governance of APPCT (update number 2)

Report of: David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To update the trustees on progress with the action plan which was adopted on the
26" September 2008.

1.2 To present the draft code of governance for the charity.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the trustees note progress with the action plan.

2.2 That the trustees hold an away day, to discuss the attached draft code of
governance and associated schedules, in doing so, the trustees consider inviting
for some or all of the away day the persons listed in paragraph 6.6

2.3  That a special board be arranged once the trustees have debated and amended
the code of Governance in order to formally adoptit.
/ /

DEA—T —\

Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot, General Managér .......... bevissnninibnt =

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121




Page 66

3. Executive Summary

3.1

3.2

3.3

The LBH section 151 officer provided an independent report to the trustees that
contained a series of actions which were recommended to improve the governance
of the Charity for the future.

This paper updates the action plan to detail implementation of the various
recommendations and provides the draft code of governance for the charity for the
trustees to consider.

External assistance with the implementation of the plan has been obtained via
CIPFA professional placements.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1

The independent report identified some deficiencies and a more comprehensive
system of governance is being defined.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1

5.2

The Independent review for the London Borough of Haringey, “development of a
licence to operate with Firoka” report has been referred to in the preparation of this
report.

The documents and publications listed on page 1 of appendix 2 have been referred
to in the preparation of this report.

6. Report.

6.1

6.2

6.3

An independent report which identified some weaknesses in the APPCT
governance was presented on the 26" September 2008 to a special meeting
of the trustees. This report was commissioned by the LBH Director of
Corporate Resources using section 151 officer powers in response to
concerns raised about the process and implementation of the temporary
Licence to Firoka.

On the 26" September the General Manager presented an action plan and
identified that the key priorities will be the initial drafting of the code of
governance and the scheme of delegation with the other actions then
following on from this point.

The action plan set out planned timescales and the trustees were made
aware that in order to meet these timescales it would be necessary to ensure
that adequate resources are provided to Officers to drive this process to
completion.




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Page 67

The General Manager has taken external advice and guidance on the
development of the new code of governance via a consultant , Ralph Tingle,
provided by CIPFA Placements.

The action plan is attached at appendix 1 and has been updated to show the
progress to date.

The draft code of Governance is attached at appendix 2, It is a
comprehensive document drawing on best practice from the charity sector. It
consists of 9 schedules which combine to form the code. An Executive
summary is provided at the beginning of the appendix.

The draft code of Governance contains a substantial amount of detail and
trustees are asked to consider the holding of an away day to discuss the
implementation of it and trustees should also consider whom they wish to
invite to all or part of the away day.

Suggested invitees to the away day are :

General Manager.

Trust Solicitor.

Ralph Tingle (CIPFA placement)
Head of LBH Audit.

Julie Parker LBH DCR.

Terence Mitchison LBH Legal.

~oooT®

Following the trustees review of the code and any subsequent amendments
are made, a special board meeting should be held to formally adopt the code
of governance.

7. Legal Implications

71

The Trusts solicitor has been consulted in respect of the preparation of this

report and on the code of governance.

7.2

The action plan implementation is contributing to the reduction of overall risk

of governance failure of the charity.

8. Financial implications.

8.1

8.2

8.3

The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been provided with a copy of this report.
His comments are provided as Appendix 5.

The requirement for additional trustee meetings and engagement will also
have a cost implication which has been included in the budget for the FY
2009/10.

The seminar for the GM is at nominal cost of £345.



Page 68

8.4 The cost of the external assistance via CIPFA has to date amounted to
£6,468.

9. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

9.1  Appendix 1 Action Plan

9.2 Appendix 2 Draft code of Governance (schedules 1-9)
9.3 Appendix 3 Report of trust solicitor on powers and duties
9.4 Appendix 4 Current strategy and objectives of APPCT
9.5 Appendix 5 Comments of LBH CFO



Page 69

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘The report and progress is noted.’



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

UBDHO LG

uoN08s ey} 0y pauodal aq pinoys ssauboud
Ul seousoyep Aue ‘Jaw ale sjulod

UOI0R 8} 18Ul 8insus pue uolejustusidu
BY) JOHUOUI PINOYS $881SNJ} ‘PSpasu jou

s1 seyepdn 81 pue ueld uooe 8y} puoiaqy
pue aA0ge asuocdsal [BulIo) B Sl Sl

12 18Uy peisebing s U pue JOYOIOS 18NN
8y} peynsuoo sey Jebeusw jeieus syl

‘esuodsal

Jey) Jo ued aq jieys ued uonoe syl
asuodsal e aledaud saaisnl)

ay} Jo [eaosdde pue yejs Joluss sy} uim
uoiPUNfUoD Ul pjNoYs JOYOII0S JsnJ} 8y |

‘AeBuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo ay) Jo (Jeo1yo

80 AON LGl UOI08g) JeoyjO eouBUld JoIyD ay) 0} esuodsal e Jussald e el
:0} Bulog maiAal Jeyj Jo sawoolno pajsebbng “siayul
}1 Jey; @dueusaAo0b poob oy suonestjduil oy} Jepisuod pue Jodal
SIU} M3IABI JSNUI] Yied pue adejed eipuexa|y ayj Jo s8djsni] ayl 0L
S3TVOSINIL
ISNOdSIA a3sododd M3IATY 40 NIV NOILYANIWNODIY

I XIAN3ddV

NV7d NOILLODV




sbunssw pJeoq usamiaq suodal [eloueuly
WIS JO UONBINOJID JBYLS J0) USIM

pinom Aayj Ji JOPISUCD MBIASL SOUBUIBAOD
8y} Jo ped se pinoys seaisnl} ay |
‘Bunssw

pJeoq Jejnbai yoes 0} pepircid ale
spoday [erueul 1ey) 8o10eld JuaLINo si

60 994

"$98)SNI|
ay} 01 pauodas Ajgunnol si ejep juswainsesw souewlopad
pue |eoueuy JenBas UOIYM O} JUSIXS 8y} JepISuoD

Pl

Page 72

'600¢ AN 104 pBINpaYos

MOU SI MOIASS IX8U 8U) pue pajuswiaidu
UBaq SABY SMBIA] souBLIOUSd

Jels Ajeyo Jo punod [eniul ey

"(ez) uo yiom 8y} jo ped se passalppe
a0 OS|e ||IIM SPJEPUEB]S JO MBIASY

B7 WS} O] PaXUI] 84NN} 8U} JOJ YJomawel)
wawsbeuew souswlopad B ULIO)

M sy pedoeaap Ajnj usym pue yuow
Buiwoo sy ul pajuswsidull 8 JIM Syl
usws|duwion

Buigels aul UIUIM SiL) 8ARIyoe O}
pauBisep S UoIUM SMBINSI JJB1s JO Walshs
e Bundope sj sabeuepy jeieuss) sy |

‘splepue)s Jo
mainas JejnBal ainsus o} Buuojuow jJo walsAs e soejd ul Ind

o1

"PIBOQ 8] 0] pauodal pue painpayos
Jayung ag jjim sputod uonoe Bulutews. sy}
pe1dope S| JONPUOD JO BPOD MBU B} 80UQD

‘pieog 8y} 0} pepocdal 8q

0} senunuoo ueld uonoe 8yl yum ssasbold
‘so8)sny}

ay} Jo sBunesw ainny 01 ssaiboud

podal jjeys oym sabeuepy [eisuss) sy}

AQ paJojuow aq 0} W8y} JO IN0Jj04 8y} pue
paul-awif} Jayun} g 0} JUsWINO0P SIY} Ul
sosuodsas sy} pieoq ay} yum pasibe souQ

"S8LLI0OINO PUB SJUBWBABIYOE AS)| ‘SBUO)Se|ill
Buimoys ueid uofdE JEws, B JO Uuoleald 8y} 8pnjoul

qi

panuiuod | XIAN3IddV




ISNOdS3Y |

a3sodoyd |

M3IAZY 30 NIV _:NOILVANIWWOOIY |

Page 73

‘6002
uer ,pz jo Bugesw pieoq sy} je ss900.4d

189Bpnqg sy; Jo ped se uejd sseuIsnq
yeip e Buuepisuoo aq |Im pieoq ey

‘ued siyy ur papnjoul Buisq sainseswl
souewlopad pue sjebie) sesio yum ueld
$SBUISNJ [euWIO) B 8pnjoul pjnoys sieah
aunny ul sseooud Buiuueid 19bpng ey L

‘Aep Aeme oyl jo ued se seisni) sy) Aq
DAMBIASI 8] PINOYS I ‘I8NnJy 8y} Joy Jelsibal
SU [BUIOL B SUIBIUOD MOU ©OD YBIp 8y L

‘19181681 JusWebeuew
ySU [ewo) e uo obe swiswos pauels
sJom a8y 839|dwiod pjnoys Ajeyod sy

"PBLLIC) 8 BSNILULIOD-NS S PUB Ipne
UE SPUBLILLODS) 8ouBuIBA0D JO 8pod 8y ]

‘s8a1sn Uyl Ag palapisuoo

JBYUN, 8g pINoys SiY) pue 8apiLuILIoL

qns YSU PuUe JIpne ue Jo suesl AQ siul

jo uoisuedxe Jeypn; sisebibns soueuiaroh
JO BPOO YrIp 8l (£ W0} ) G O] pasealoul
usaqg sey Jesh pdiounu 0L/B002

a1 4o} sBunesw pejnpayos Jo Jsquunu 8y

‘sbuneaw jo Aousnbauj ey Buisesasoul 1o

panuiuod | XIaN3ddV




Page 74

[eBa| pue ipne HgT woly saAnejuasaidsal
Joiues Buipnput Aep Aeme ) 0] SI19sIApE
1O JBQUINU B 8)iAUL pINoYs pieog 8yl

‘Rep Aeme ay)

wol) Buiisls suoisines AUB pue sjusjuco
syt 1dope 0} Bunesw |ewads usnbasqns

B usL)) pue soueularob Jo 8poo 8y}
ssnosip 0} Aep Aeme ue Buipjoy Jepisuco
0] pesu Asy] jeU) POSIAPE B8 $88isn |

'z xipuadde se Juodal siy) 01 psyoeye
51 ®oUBLIBACH JO BP0 YeIp [eniul 8y ]

' sAep Aeme aajsnly, pue uoljelapow
jeusoixa ajqissod Buipnjour Juswebebus
29)snJ} JO Wwnowe juesiyubis e

tejua o} Aj@yif Si Siuj Jo uonejuawaidwl sy |
"UIYJIM MJOM 0} SI9O1H0 pue Sas)sny)

3y} Yl0q J0} Yiomawel) e sulsp [lim Siy L
'$§9001d

siyy Jo yed se aonoeud 1seq Ajuoyine [eoo)
pue J0108s AIBJun|OA UO 9DIAPE |BUIBIXS
uodn melp |jim Jabeuew |BJsuUSS) 8y L
‘uoissiwwo) Ayey) ayy Aq paysignd
aouepinb oy piebal senoiped ul Buiney
J10109s Alejunjoa ayy ui eonoedd 1saq sy}

uo peseq aoueuIanob | DddV JO mainal 60 go4 Aq ‘Rejap JNOY}IM 8OUBUIBACH
e uo pesj| pjnoys Jebeuew [esousb ay] | Modal jeniu| Jo 8poo poof e Jo uoneuswaidwl pue uolesd Ay}l }eeg e ez
10} J9pJO Ul dejRd BIpURXS|Y 8y} Je adueulanob
jJo meiAas a8y} ur AebBuneyq jo ybnolog uopuo 8y} jo
UOISIAIQ HPNY 8y} Yiim ajesodood Apejiwis sasjsni] ayj jeyl 02
S3ATVIS3INILL

panunuod | XIAN3IddV




"0 JeUILLINS 8y} Ul pale|dod 8q [{im
UoIym mainel jo ssenold e uo paxsequis
aney s@9Isny) 8] ‘¢ Xipuadde je payoene
a1 seAloelgo pue ABsjens JusLNd 8yl

"S1901JO pue JEels pue ses)sniy
8y} usamiaq suonesuNWWod Ui sonoeld
159q pue pajoadxs Ajjuspl osle jjim

sy Aiuey) ayy Jo saanoalqo pue Abejens
ayj Jo Joadsai ul ses)snI] 8y} JO 8j0i By}
BuiAjuap! JUSWNOOP Yelp B UOISSILUWIOD
Jetedaud |im sebeuely [eJousD ayL

60 994

‘sonljiqisuodsal pue sajoi aAndadsal
neyy jo Buipuejsiepun [inj B 8Aey sas)snil pue yels
pled jey) ainsue O} JepIo Ul S9d)sni] 8y} Jo djos dy) Ajueld

oz

Page 75

‘HET Ag peyespal Buisq Ajuauno st S|y}
pue UoNNISUOD HET Ul BIA ST IND aul O
uonebe|ap jo sweyss asaid ay) ey} ajou
pinoys seelsni ] ‘z xipuadde je payoeye

S1 pue § 8|NPayos Se 80UBUISAOD JO 8pod
LBIP 8U) Ul PBPNIDUL U8s( SBY MJIOM SIU L

(1Z) Ul SHoM 8y} OJul Ul [[IM SIYL

‘AIBSS909U Ji UBYO diow Jo siedh ¢ Aiene
pamainsl Ajlewlo) 8q pinoyYs awayds siy L

"Hg1 Jo siepio
Buipuess ey} pue sonoeud 188q Aleyo

0] piebal aney os|e {|im aWwdYyos SIyL
‘s1amod pajebajap umo siy Jo joaedsal

Ul JUSWINOOP SUOIBYIWI| BAIINOSXA JOIYD,,
e apn|oul 0} uonebajep yons Jo uoyonpoud
uodn pesj |jm Jobeuew [giaueo ay |

60 934

‘siemod
9SOyl 8sI0Joxe |IIM Ayl UOIUM UIYJIM Suoiipuod 8y} pue
$JOOIJO [BNPIAIPUI By} O} S83)ISNJL By} Woy) pajebsjep siemod
Jo Jusxe ay} Bumoys uonebejep jJo sWaYOS (N} e sulwidleg

4

"suoneseqiep
By yym souessisse apinoid o3

panuiuod | XiaN3ddV




Sheme eABy seeisnyy [y Buipuels buo
10 paiodde Amau Jayjeym sesisnyj jje Aq
pepusjie 8q pinoys suoIssas ay) ‘aimny uj

"S99)SNJ)
ay; 0} diyslequiaw jo abueyo Aue je

uiebe pue JesAk fediolunw ayy Ul sbuesw
10 8j0Ad 1841} BY) B10jeq pabuelie Ajusiind
s siy] Jebeuep |ejsua pue JOHI0S
1snu| ey Ag paj uoisses Buiuiesy(sl)

pue uoioNpu| [enuue ue pusye pinoys
soa)shy) |je 1ey} spuswwodal aoioeld jseg

80 30

‘sos)sni | Jo Buielq Joy sepiunpoddo pue sainpsoosd Ajlueld

4

Page 76

Jeel jediniunu

Buuon ey o) yoed 891sn) mau syl Ul
papnioul 8q [jm Siyl U 8ouepINg (4g) Jo)
paJlinbai }lom ayj Ul pspnjoul 8q jjim siy L

‘suonenbai Ajuoyne [eoo|
pue sonoe.d 1saq Uo souepINb UOISSIWWOD
AueyD ypm auljui oq pinoys siy | "sssisni

pue yejs yjog 0} papiroid 8q pinoys Heis
10 s9]0J U0 Buuresy pue souepinb Jes|d

‘pusype

03 paroadxe a4 ||Im saa)siu} Bunsixe

pUE M8U Y}Og pUE anupuod (jim Jebeuepy
[elauas) pue JoyOIoS IsniL 8y} Aq pa)
uoisses Bujuiesy(a.) pue uonlonNpul fenuuy

“soed uononpul Buisixe
8L 0 ved s| $891SNJ} JO $8J0J 8Y} U0
uoIssILILIoD Alieyo ay) wody sejou Buysug

panuiuod | XIAN3ddV




Page 77

"s99)sny)

Se JIS $aljioyine [B00] aaym Jajsuel)
uonewdoul pue Bulalq Joj sassano.id
Ajioyine [eoo| pue 10308s Ajieyo

ayj ul sonoeud 1s8q usemiaq dejJono ay}
uo 92JApEe 8pIAcId PINOYS JOYDIOS JSNJ} 8y

‘sBuyeuy Jo sseded

pajenoan woly Buisue senss Aue aJe
B1BY) IBYM N B} 10BIUCD 0] palrinoous
80 0] BNUKUOD |[IM DUB USB( BABY S88]8NI |

"BIED 0] POISeNbal Usa(q 8ARYy suou
sebeuell [RIBUBE) JO JONONOS 18N} 8] AQ
Buyeuq e 1senbal oym s88)8nJ) 0} 8|ge]IeAR
ase sBupesw sid jewiou) "paiddns

aq Aew Buysliq Jebuoj e Agaseym senssi
eopubis Ajjeoibejens Joy Jo sbupssw
pJeoq (Buisiew uoIsIOap) [euLIo) 0}

Jond Bupesw-aid e Buipjoy Joj ssaooud e
JBpISUOD pINoYs mainal ay) ‘Alessaoau se
sajou Buysliq aAlg081 Ajjua.nd pleoq ayL

‘pepincid

Apus.ino yoed uononput [Ny 8y} 0}

uoljippe ui Jeah (jedioiunw) yoes paysiygnd
8q pPINOYS {enuew 99)snJ} WJoj UOYS Y

I01010S 18N} BY} WO} JONS)

uoRBHAUL 84} Ul JUiod UOROR SIL) JO $9918Nn1)
Buipuiwes Ag paoIojuIBl 8q j|IMm puspe

0} se9isny) Buysixa 10} wewieinbal ay)

ing sBunssu UOHONPUI |8 O] PBUALI US8(

60 d°4d

60 Aepy

panuijuod | XIdN3ddV




[[e pue Joyol|os jsnul/lebeuey [elouss

sy} usamiaq Bunesw seinbal e jeuy}
15966ns |im sonoeid poob pue soueussrob
10 8p00 8y} jo ped wioy [Im swiiod asay |

‘SOVISN] [|B O] PBIBINDID MOU
[ sejou Buysuq ‘pealbe useq sey siyL

‘uonENoJID Japim e uaalb ale

1IBeYD 8y} YyIm pjay Ausnind suoissnosip
pue sBuysiq sy} Agaiaym wsiueyosw
e JOpISUOO PINOYS $88)snJ} 8y |

60 uer

‘Bupjews
uoisiosp Jo Ajleusd pue Aje sinsua 0} $8Ipoq pslejsd
JBYJ0 pue $88JSNJ] UlIM UONB)NSUOD J0) $88Se004d suiwisle

Page 78

¢ xipusdde se payseye s}l ‘sainp pue
siomod sse1sni) eyl uo pasedald ussq sey
Joyoljos 18N sy Ag ejou Buysliq v (pZ)
pue (gz) ul YJom ayj Jo ued se padlojuial
pue passaippe Ajjewlo) aq [IIM SiyL

1uesald Buleq osje ssbeuepy

[BJBUS5) 3Y) JNOYJIM SUOISSNOSIP JO
sBunesw uonenobauusio pioy Jou pinoys
ssoisny) ‘Ajueyo sy} pulg o} Ajuoyine

ou aAey ses)sn se ‘sidpuud jo juiod e sy

‘paInuIWL BJe PajoNpuod
Bureq a.e suonenobau jenusjod aieym
sBunssw ||e jey} psuoloe ussq sey j

60 g°4d

"PBAJOAUL SI UoljeII06aU Jo wio} Aue sseym juenodul
Apjenomed s1 siyl  Csuoisoep poddns 0} uolBUSWNOOP
pue sjieJ) ypne Jesjo apiroid 0} Isixe s8ss800id Jey) ainsul

g

“soed uononpul e8)snJ ey
ul pesmes) os[e i pue eoueuiaAob Jo Bpoo
yedp 8y} Ul papnioul useq Sey SIYl U0 IO

panunuod | XiaN3ddV




Page 79

8p00 JBIp 8y Ul papnjoul useq Sey SiyL

"(qz+ ©Z) Uo Yiom ay} jo ued

se pasijew.o} aq 0} sjuewsbuelle asay L
‘pekejep ale spieoq senbal

0} spodal JI Jo asn aIoW apew 8q pinoys
Aoy sy ‘suoisioap preoq juabin 1oj
s)sixe Apeadje wajsAs jpued pajebajep v

‘Bunesw sy} Je pajussaidal aq 1snwi
SI80140 Hg AjSjeulalje 1o S1aoijo Hg 4O
SJUSWIWIOD 8y} 9pNnjoul Isnw spodal pejge
‘Rouebiewie swalixa Jo 9sed ul Jdeoxe
pojqe) oq jou pjnoys (uoisioep e Buuinbal)
spodal pieog 1ey} Jno 19s Ajjewlo) pinoys
MaIAB.l 8ourUIBA0D By} Inq paroldwi ussq
Apealje aney Buipodad Joj sejeosawI |

‘s1sixe papuadde aq 0} SJUSUWIWIOD SIy 10}
wisiueyoaw e pue spodal pseoq Jo seidod
SOaAI90al Apeal|e JadI0 |G| Uonoas ay |

80 300

‘uonoe juabun Jo Aousbiawe JO aseD Ul Suolo. J0) WelsAs
paljje ue dojoAep O} pue UOIe}NSUCd pue UOHEIaPISUCd
jodoid oy owy juswoiyns Bumoje Buipnpul  suodal
£ey jo uononpoud 8y} Joy seunpsoold 8oIojuIB) 10 BuUlLLBIe(

bz

(p2)
Jo Jed se passaippe Ajjewlio) 8 [IIm Siy L

‘SONUIUCO SIUL "HET O}
PSIEDIUNWILIOD S] UOBULIOUI 8OUBUIOACD
pue [eoueuy s)ep 0} dn aunsu@ o0} siseq
JejnBal e uo s1a01o pes| Hg 9y} 198w
0] anunUoo [jim Jabeue [eisuss) ayl

"paJepisuod aq pjnoys sesodind
uolsioap uey) Jayiel Buysug Joj sesisnly

80 1°0

panuiuod | XIaN3ddV




Page 80

"alnjeubls 1o} STOH 8y} 0} JUSs aJe seses)
IIe Yey) sJe sjuswsbuelle Jusuno sy

®Q ‘8sin0D JO JSPew e Se ‘piNoUS Se8oIAIeS JUEDHIUBIS
10J S]0BAUOD |lB ‘Bininy Ul ‘YOIYM O} JUBIXS By} JOpISUO)

‘8apoD
aouewIanob ay) Jo ped WUO) M Siy L

‘pasioiexs usaq aAey siemod
psjeBajep siy asaym pIeoq 8y} jauq
Auenbau pinoys Jebeuepy jeisuss) sy |

pua Jgel 1@

peonposd aq im podel sy "psonpoud aq
0} ,SIOBIJUOD JuauInd, Uo Lodal jenuue ue
Joj juswisAoidwi ue 8q pjnom J1 Inq spew
S| pJeme sy} usym pleoq sy} 0} papodal
Apeaile a.e spoenuod Jofew Jo sjereq

Jeak [eouBUl 8y} JO pus
8U} J& 8pN[OU0D 1M PUB SBNURLIOD MBIASY

60

ge4 Aq pejs|dwoo aq |im pue Aemiapun
Apeaie s| Mainsl e pue Jipne |eulsiul

8y} Aq painuapl usaq Os[e Sey YIOM SIy L

60 994

60 9o4

"splepuejs sourUIaA0B
Jood jo uonesnooe JO MSU [eloUBUY JOUPS O} Se8ISNI 1
8y} esodxa jeyy sbuiwoopoys ou uBUCD Asy) Jey; ainsus
0} J8pJo Ul s82IAISS JBY}0 Jo) sjoenuod Buisixe mainal Ajng

(eZ) Wway Jo ped wioy |IIM oM siy |
'sjoadse Ajuoyine |eoo)

8y} UO 8SIAPE |IMm oym wes) [ebe) HgT
Usm uonounfuod uj aonoeud 188q 10108S
Aiejunion pue uoissiwwo) Ajueyy pue
sanssi soueulanob uo podal juiof asedaid
0} Jabeuew |eisusg pue JOJDIOS SN

60 994

‘sjuswainbal Aioine;s
psjediojue pue Buisixe j9sW SpIEPUR]S POSIASI JBY} BINSUS
0} pue uoissiwwo) Aluey) syy Aq pauiwisiep se ssulepinb
soueusenob poob yym soueldwod einsus o) AsbuleH jo
ybnoiog uopuo ay; jo Juswpedsq [eBe syl YIM uonessdo
-00 Ul siosiape [eBe] s@sisni] ayy woy podes B aAedey

ye

SBNUNUOD

panuijuod | XidN3ddVv




Page 81

N CEREEEE
aSIWIXew ng uonouny Jo uoljeledss
Jadoud sy} ainsus 0} se 0 HYT WO}
a|ge|ieAe poddns a8y} JopISUoD pue
(ez way) syuswabueie soueussnob
8y} malnal Ajjn} 0} pasu saajsnd) oy | 60 go4
‘IouUNoo
9y} JO s1821Y40 Joluas ay} yum anbojelp I8lo
Jejnbai e sey Jebeuepy [eisus) ay) Aq ueo 3 souepinb pue poddns sy} pue AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo
a18ym pausyibuaiis a4 |Im pue soe|d ay} yym diysuoneas ayy jo souepodwl sy asiubooss ng Aeyn
u1 jnd usaq aAey sjuswabuelle [ewo : ay} Joj Awouojne s|ge)ns ulejuiew yoiym sjooojoid jo uondope oy eg
:apnjoul 03 se
0s }no pauued st AaburieH jo ybnoiog uopuo ayj pue asejed
BIpUBX3]Y 9y} usamjaq sdiysuoije|al JO MaIASI jeuldjul Ue jey] 0'¢
SITVOS3INILL
ISNOdS3d | d3S0dOdd M3IATY 40 NIV ‘NOLLYANININOOIY

‘uoneBsap jo sweyos lsusb
8yl Bumeinal 0sje 8Je HgT 18y} pelou
8¢ pinoys }1 ‘soueulsnob J0 9poo Yelp

By} ul papnjoul st uonebslap Jo sWsYos v

(qz) uonebsjep jo

awsyos ayj ul paulep

aq [IIm sIy} pue spuswsbuelie ay) Jo
JUBIX8 ainin} sy} JSPISUOD PJNOYS s88)sNn}
8y} malaal uonebs|ap ayj jo ped sy

‘ainyeubis 10} STOH O} JUSS OS|e 818 YOG L3
JO $S80X8 Ul aInjipuadxs o} S}oeIu0D

60 g°d

‘Rebuuen jo

ybnoiog uopuo sy} je (STOH) seoinsg |eba Jo pesH ayj Jo
ainjeubis ay) 03 108[gns pue saaiejuasaldal |ebe| Ag pemainal

panunuos | XIaN3IddV




Page 82

pue padliojuial uosq sey paulejulew

S uoljouNy jo uoljesedss ayj ainsus 0}
se os suodal 1snJy sy} 0} pepusadde aie
sjuswwo) HY1 Aq a1aym wejshs ey

"aoueoyIUbIs o1Bajens Jo siepew
Joj pajdde aq |jm sejeosawi JebuoT

og pue 6z way jo ped se passaippe
8 pjnoys siy} pue pasocidwi Jaypny
9 UeO sajeosawl} 8say] ‘pasiel

8 0} SJUBLILIOD 0} aw} Mojje 0} SAep
G 1se9] je (s|qissod alaym) yum wesj
[eba g Jo0IO [eroueBUL JOIUD HET
3y} 0} papiwgns ale spodai jje 1ey;

s1 |0o030.d Bugsixe ay; ‘Usyeuspun
us9aq Apealje sey anss| Siy} UO YIOAA

80 190

"90usnbsasuod [eoueuy [enusiod Jo souepodwi oibsiens 10
Sidjew Jepisuod o} AebulieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT ay; 4oy Ajlunpoddo
pue swj jusins smojie yolym sseooud e Jo Ajipliea sy} ainsug

q¢€

Jsbeuepy jeisus) oy
Ag passpisuoo Buteq st pue paonposd
usaq sey ewenooid Jof s yeiQ v

"S}S0D pajeloosse ayj Jo) Ajjigisuodsal
pue psaplaosd eouejsisse ay)

J0 jJusixe 8y suyep o3 aoeld ul Ind aq
pinoys sjuswealby [oneT 82IAIBS UBY]
S0UB}SISSE JBJJO S80p/UBD HET SJ8UM

"UOISSNOSIP
1ey) Jo ped wuoy fim siuy ‘poday siyy
ul aseymesie pe)sebiins si Aep Aeme vy

60 9°4

panuniuod | XIaN3ddVv




Page 83

:apnjoul
PInoys siyj -adueusanob poob ul Bujuies; pue poddns ‘eoiape

uaAlb ‘sjenidosdde aseym ‘ale aoejeq oyl je yeys Asy jeyl oV
S3TVIOSINIL
ISNOdSTY | d3s0doyd MIIATY 40 NIV ‘NOILVANIWWOD3Y
'SOd 9y}
40 podai ayj ul yum yesp si wayl siy} "‘90us9l| SIy} Jo uononpoud
Uo papuawiwiooa. uoljoe ayj pue wajl oy} Jano soueuuopad Jisyy ul sbulwod poys Buikjpuspl o) melA e
SIy} Uo UL 0} Jobeuryy [eloUdL) upm AsBuueH jo ybnoiog uopuoT sy} yum uonesedood Ui sesysni |
8y} Joj ejeudoiddeur eq pinom jj au} Aq pajenjeas aie Hodal sy} UIYJIM UsYE) Ye)S JO SUOIO. ay) Jey | pe
‘paI8)soy s uoljesadood Jo jads
paroidwli ue jeyj pue ‘sjooojoid pue
$8|0. 8y} puejsiopun Aeso siao1o
HE1 pue Jejs 1snJj Jeyl ainsua o} (qg+
B¢) JO Mainal 8y} Jo ped se passaippe
8q pjnoys sisuieq Bujuiews. Auy
"HET 18 S19010 JoIuss ay) Yum
sdiysuoynejes Bupiom poob paysige)ss ‘AiBuipioooe
sey Jobeuew [eisusb juslino sy 60 go4 8say) sjedlpeis 0} pue poddns pue uoneiadood 0} sislleq Ajusp| og

(az) wey ul

passalppe aq (M siy] ‘Bunesw pusye
0} 8|ge pue paiyIou 8q PINOYS SJadIYo
Hg1 papaau si siy3 ji pue ‘Aousblaws
|wWsJIXa Ul Jdeoxa paploAe ag pinoys
(uoisoep e Buuinbal) spodsal psjge |

"8NUIUOD ||IM

panunuod | XIaN3ddVv




Page 84

‘Papaau S| uoisioap e aseym Ajjeroadse
[esiesdde suondo pue uonenjeas

3S1I UO 8JOWw SNY0y pinoys spodal
aininy ‘(ez) syuswebuelie soueusonob
[lesaA0 8y} JO Led se paispisuod aq

0} spodas pJeoq Jo Jewloy ainyny sy

60 g9°4

sl [enuajod jo uonenjens
Pue uoneuwuojul |euolesado pue [elDuBUY B|qEIRS puB JBBID
‘saAljeussyje jo uolenies Jadoud ay) Buipnjoul Buiew uoisioep
poob poddns jey; Bupiodes saneuuou jo wewdolensp ayj

o

"UoIBp

Ul silyy Buipuepe s| pue uonRISILILPE
Aueyo uo Jeuiwes Buiues

e payjusp sey Jebeuew eieusb sy

papinoid aq
Im( Aousbe [euss)xe ue ela Alesseosu
#1) Buiurel; sjgeyns ‘sseo0.d siy; jo ped
Se payljuapl ale spssu Bujuies; aloypp

(42) (pZ) uo >jaom Jo ped eq [Im siyL
‘poojsiepun Auespo sle

S8lBpUNOg pue S8j0J 8y} Jey) 0s syoed
Buyelq ssysny} pue uswsebeuew ay)
yioq ul pspnjoul pue Joyoljos jsnuj ay)
Aq paiedaud aq 0} Juswnoop Buysug

60 9°2d

's83)sni]_jo Apoq e Buiniss ess jo senigisuodsal sy |

ay

'8181dwoo s| HET AQ MelAs) 8L} 9ouo
perepdn aq [jIIm UOROE ‘UORNAIISIP
apim (1punoo 1o} iy Buiyoiesse
Ajusuno ele Wwes) MM HET

‘papinoid aq [m
} payiuepl ale spasu Buluies) alsyp

ISNJ 8y} Je yejs Joluss ay) o} yoed
Buyenq e jo uoisiroid sy; pue soiApe
S} J8yo O} Wea) YH Hg pue jsni
8y} usamjaq uostel| aiinbal im siyy

60 9o

“Juswiuosiaue eolijod e uiypm Buiessdo

ey

panuiuod | XIaN3ddV




Page 85

"s|ybu Apedoud enjosjieiul 1o JybLAdoD jo wswebupyul

‘pBuoIO. Ussq sey pue pealby OU ainsus 0} sjuswnoop Jeusdlxe Jo asn Jadosd oyj oy
9Sed 8y} si siy) jey)
sas)snuy ay} Aq sunny ayy ut ybnos
8q pINOYS S8oUBINSSE ING HY] pue “Buney uorsioep oifsiesns spsemoy ejnqguIuoo 03 Ajunpioddo
IsnJy} sy} ussmiaq 3iomawely pauijep 9Y} 8ABY |l Jey) ainsus O} SISOUJO JOIUSS USIMIB] S)SIXD
Jayaq e wouy mojj Ajjenjeu pjnoys syt ssauuado pue Aousiedsuely jo aisydsowie ue jey; Buunsug Py

‘a)epdn [BqJOA € se uey) Jayiel podal
|ewlo} e se spew aq pjnoys siyj podal
)oeqpsaay Jeyuny e asinbal spyodal
pJeoq WoJ} SUOHN|OSaI 84} BJBUYAN

(py 9os osie ) ieysue)

UOIJBULIOJUI ©Y)} 0} 9JNQLIU0D OS] [|IM
S180140 HE pue Jabeuepy jeisusn)
8y} usamjeq sbunssw Jeinbes ay

panunuod | XiIdN3ddVv




Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87

SCHEDULE 1



1.2

1.3

14

Page 88

Schedule 1
Code of Practice for Members of the
Board of Trustees of

The Alexandra Palace and Park Charity
Background
The Committee on Standards in Public Life was established in October 1994 to
consider standards of conduct in various areas of public life under the Chairmanship
of Lord Nolan. This code is based on a similar framework and adapts the Nolan
Committee’s “Seven Principles of Public Life”.
Trustees have legal duties and responsibilities and this Code of Practice sets out the
conduct required by the Trustees of the Alexandra Palace and Park Charity (APPCT)
to ensure the highest standards of integrity and stewardship. It also clarifies how
potential conflicting interests are to be raised and dealt with.
The approach set out in this Schedule reflects a similar approach that Trustees will
recognise in their role as Councillors. It combines best practice in the Charitable
sector with what Councillors will already be familiar with. Extracts of the relevant
sections from Haringey’s Standing Orders are set out at Appendix A. There is a
form attached at the Annex to this Schedule covering Declarations of Interest for all
Trustees to complete and sign.
Details of these declarations from all Trustees will be reported to the Board
once a year. Any changes occurring during the year will be reported at the
next meeting of Trustees.
Selflessness
The Trustees have a general duty to act in the best interests of the Charity as a
whole. Decisions should be taken by Trustees solely in terms of public interest; they
should not do so in order to gain financial or other material benefits for themselves,
their family, their friends or other organisations they come from or represent.
Integrity
The Trustees should not place themselves under any financial or other obligation to
outside individuals or organisations that might seek to influence them in the
performance of their role. Trustees must avoid actual impropriety as well as any
appearance of improper behaviour.
Objectivity and impartiality
In carrying out their role, including making appointments (including Trustee
appointments), awarding contracts, recommending individuals for rewards and
benefits or transacting other business, the Trustees should ensure that decisions are
made solely on merit.
Accountability
The Trustees have a duty to comply with the law on all occasions in accordance with
the trust placed in them and in such a way as to ensure public confidence in the
Charity. They are accountable for their decisions and actions to the members, public,
funders and service users. They must submit themselves to what scrutiny is
appropriate to their role.
Openness
The Trustees should be as open as possible about their decisions and action that
they take. They should give reasons for their decisions and restrict information only
when the wider interest clearly demands.
Honesty
The Trustees have a duty to declare any private interests relating to their role and
to take steps to resolve any conflicts that may arise in a way that protects the public



9.3

10
10.1

10.2

11

11.1

11.2

12
12.1

Page 89

interest. They must make relevant declarations of interest in the different
circumstances and roles they play both within and outside the APPCT. This should be
recorded on the attached form Appendix to Schedule 2; the detailed procedure is
set down below.

Leadership

The Trustees should promote and support these principles by leadership and
example.

Detailed Guidance

Declarations of Interest

All Trustees are required to declare any personal or business interests that may be
interpreted as being in conflict with their responsibilities as members of the Board.
This is to avoid any perception that a Trustee may have been influenced by their
private interests in the exercise of their duties.

The Board will keep a Register of Interests relevant to the work of the Charity. The
register will, as a minimum, list :

direct or indirect pecuniary interests which members of the general public might
reasonably think could influence Board Members’ judgement;

non-pecuniary interests which relate closely to the activities of the Society, as well
as interests of close family members and persons living in the same household as
the Trustee;

links with firms, businesses or organisations involved in the procurement, provision
or inspection of services to the Charity.

Each year all Trustees will be required to complete a form (attached at the Annex to
this Schedule) declaring their interests. The Register will then be maintained and
annually updated by the General Manager to the Charity, whom Trustees should
inform as soon as is practicable of any changes in their interests.

Declaration of Interests in Meetings

All Trustees must declare any relevant interests in issues to be discussed at formal
meetings of the Board. This should be declared in advance of the meeting and again
prior to the discussion of the relevant agenda item at the meeting.

After a Trustee has fully explained the nature of his/her interest, the Chair will
decide whether and to what extent the Trustee should participate in the discussion
and determination of the issue and whether they must withdraw from the meeting
for some or all of it. Where the Chair has a relevant interest and leaves the
meeting, the Vice-Chair or a nominated Board Member will chair that agenda
item.

Maedia & Public Speaking Engagements

Trustees should ensure that they inform the Chair of any engagements to speak in
public on any subject related to the work of the Charity. They should always make
explicit those occasions when they are speaking as an official representative of the
Charity and those occasions when they are expressing views that are not necessarily
the views of the Board of Trustees as a whole.

The Chair is the official spokesperson for the Charity. Trustees must not commit to
media interviews solely as representatives of the Charity without first consulting
with, and gaining the approval of, the Chair.

Gifts and Hospitality

Trustees must treat with caution any offer of gifts or hospitality arising from their
membership of the Board of APPCT. They should not accept or offer a gift,
hospitality or some other benefit as a reward, either for doing or not doing
something in their official capacity, or for showing advantage to someone or some
other organisation. Gifts of cash should always be refused.



12.2

12.3

13
131

13.2

13.3

14
14.1

14.2

15
15.1

16
16.1

16.2

Page 90

Isolated gifts of a trivial nature, or minor seasonal items such as calendars or diaries,
may be accepted. Offers of conventional hospitality (such as a working lunch,
working dinner or overnight stay with a member) may be accepted where it is
normal and reasonable in the circumstances.

All gifts which exceed a notional value of £25.00 should be reported to the General
Manager of the Charity who will maintain a register of gifts which is open to public
inspection. This limit will be reviewed on an annual basis. If Trustees are in any
doubt of the likely value of the gift, details should be provided for inclusion in the
Register.

The Board as an Employer

The APPCT is working towards being an Equal Opportunities employer, with a clear
commitment to valuing diversity, both internal and external to the organisation. Board
Members have an individual responsibility to adhere to the principles of Equal
Opportunities and to treat each other, the staff of the Charity and other stakeholders
with respect and courtesy. They also have a corporate responsibility to ensure that the
work of the Charity is conducted on the basis of policies that comply with Equal
Opportunities.

Trustees must ensure that there is a clear understanding of the scope of the
authority delegated to the General Manager. Trustees should be careful both
individually and collectively not to undermine it by word or action.

There will be circumstances under which Trustees will be working directly with
Charity staff and, when these occasions arise, the Chairman or General Manager
should be informed in advance. Where a Trustee has concerns relating to the
performance of a member of staff he/she should contact the Chair, who will take the
matter up with the General Manager.

Board papers

All Board papers are the property of the Board. It is the responsibility of the Board
collectively, not of any individual, to decide when they should be made available to a
wider audience. While the Board aims to conduct its business openly, it is inevitable
that some matters must be confidential either for a time or always.

Trustees are advised, where possible, to keep the Board papers secure for a
minimum of 3 years after which they should dispose of papers locally. If they are
unable to do so, they should contact the General Manager who will arrange for their
disposal. At the end of a Trustee’s term of office, all Board papers should either be
destroyed or returned to the Charity.

Outside the Board meetings

The Trustees must:

exercise restraint outside a meeting in relation to particular comments made within
the Board meeting by individual members;

accept that it is inappropriate for any private or public references to “who said
what”, except in dialogue with other Trustees;

understand the need for care and restraint, honouring the spirit as well as the letter

of the Code of Practice, when talking about Board matters at any other forum.
Disagreements

It must be remembered that decisions reached by the Board are collective decisions
and a decision is binding on all Trustees. Where a Trustee is in disagreement with a
decision the Trustee should request that this is minuted.

Where a Trustee has a disagreement or dispute over any other matter, he/she is
encouraged to raise the matter informally with the Chair. If not resolved informally,

a Trustee may request the Chair to refer the matter at the next meeting of Board.



Page 91

17 Failure to observe the Code of Practice

17.1  If any trustee fails to perform the duties required of them in line with this Code, they
will be judged as failing to carry out the duties of their office. Such failure may result
in their removal from the role of a Trustee of the APPCT



Page 92

Appendix A
Part Five Section A
Haringey Members’ Code of Conduct

THE GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Selflessness

1. Members should serve only the public interest and should never
improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity

2. Members should not place themselves in situations where their honesty
and integrity may be questioned, should not behave improperly and should
on all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity

3. Members should make decisions on merit, including when making
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards
or benefits.

Accountability

4. Members should be accountable to the public for their actions and the
manner in which they carry out their responsibilities, and should co-operate
fully and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to their particular office.
Openness

5. Members should be as open as possible about their actions and those of
their authority, and should be prepared to give reasons for those actions.
Personal Judgement

6. Members may take account of the views of others, including their
political groups, but should reach their own conclusions on the issues before
them and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others

7. Members should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against
any person, and by treating people with respect, regardless of their race,
age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. They should respect
the impartiality and integrity of the authority's statutory officers, and its
other employees.

Duty to Uphold the Law

8. Members should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance
with the trust that the public is entitled to place in them.

Stewardship

9. Members should do whatever they are able to do to ensure that their
authorities use their resources prudently and in accordance with the law.
Leadership

10. Members should promote and support these principles by Leadership,
and by example, and should act in a way that secures or preserves public
confidence.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

Listed above are the general principles, as specified by the Secretary of
State, which are to govern the conduct of Members and co-opted members
of relevant authorities in England and police authorities in Wales, in
accordance with section 49(1) of the Local Government Act 2000. The



Page 93

general principles are expected to govern only the official conduct of
Members and co-opted members, apart from the second and eighth, which
have effect on all occasions.

Members are required to give the Authority a written undertaking that in
performing their functions they will observe the Code of Conduct adopted
by the London Borough of Haringey as set out below. This is based on the
general principles above but contains more detailed mandatory
requirements. A person who becomes a Member or co-opted Member of the
Council may not act in that office until he/she has given the authority this
written undertaking.

The monitoring officer of the Authority must establish and maintain a
register of interests of the Members and co-opted members of the authority
under section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000. Members and co-opted
members must register all their financial and other interests as specified in
the Code and do so before participating in any business of the authority
related to those interests. The register of interests will be available for
inspection by the public at all reasonable hours.

SCHEDULE

THE MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT

Part 1

General provisions

Introduction and interpretation

1. —(1) This Code applies to you as a member of an authority.

(2) You should read this Code together with the general principles
prescribed by the Secretary of State.

(3) it is your responsibility to comply with the provisions of this Code.

(4) In this Code—

"meeting" means any meeting of —

(a) the authority;

(b} the executive of the authority;

(c) any of the authority's or its executive's committees, sub-committees,
joint committees, joint sub-committees, or area committees;

"member" includes a co-opted member and an appointed member.

(5) In relation to a parish council, references to an authority's monitoring
officer and an authority's standards committee shall be read, respectively,
as references to the monitoring officer and the standards committee of the
district council or unitary county council which has functions in relation to
the parish council for which it is responsible under section 55(12) of the
Local Government Act 2000.

Scope

2. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), you must comply with this Code
whenever you—

(a) conduct the business of your authority (which, in this Code, includes
the business of the office to which you are elected or appointed); or

{b) act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of your authority,

and references to your official capacity are construed accordingly.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraphs (3) and (4), this Code does not have effect in
relation to your conduct other than where it is in your official capacity.

(3) In addition to having effect in relation to conduct in your official
capacity, paragraphs 3(2)(c), 5 and 6(a) also have effect, at any other time,



Page 94

where that conduct constitutes a criminal offence for which you have been
convicted.

(4) Conduct to which this Code applies (whether that is conduct in your
official capacity or conduct mentioned in sub-paragraph (3)) includes a
criminal offence for which you are convicted (including an offence you
committed before the date you took office, but for which you are convicted
after that date).

(5) Where you act as a representative of your authority—

(a) on another relevant authority, you must, when acting for that other
authority, comply with that other authority's code of conduct; or

(b) on any other body, you must, when acting for that other body,
comply with your authority's code of conduct, except and insofar as it
conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which that other body may
be subject.

General obligations

3. —(1) You must treat others with respect.

{(2) You must not—

(a) do anything which may cause your authority to breach any of the
equality enactments (as defined in section 33 of the Equality Act 2006);
(b} bully any person;

(c) intimidate or attempt to intimidate any person who is or is likely to
be—

{i} a complainant,

(ii) a witness, or

(iii) involved in the administration of any investigation or

proceedings,

in relation to an allegation that a member (including yourself) has

failed to comply with his or her authority's code of conduct; or

(d) do anything which compromises or is likely to compromise the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

(3) In relation to police authorities and the Metropolitan Police Authority,
for the purposes of sub-paragraph (2)(d) those who work for, or on behalf
of, an authority are deemed to include a police officer.

4. You must not—

(a) disclose information given to you in confidence by anyone, or
information acquired by you which you believe, or ought reasonably to
be aware, is of a confidential nature, except where—

(i) you have the consent of a person authorised to give it;

(i) you are required by law to do so;

(iii) the disclosure is made to a third party for the purpose of

obtaining professional advice provided that the third party agrees

not to disclose the information to any other person; or

(iv) the disclosure is—

(aa) reasonable and in the public interest; and

(bb) made in good faith and in compliance with the

reasonable requirements of the authority; or

(b) prevent another person from gaining access to information to

which that person is entitled by law.

5. You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be
regarded as bringing your office or authority into disrepute.

6. You—



Page 95

(a) must not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly
to confer on or secure for yourself or any other person, an advantage or
disadvantage; and

(b) must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of
your authority—

(i) act in accordance with your authority's reasonable

requirements;

(ii) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for

political purposes (including party political purposes); and

(c) must have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of

Publicity made under the Local Government Act 1986.

7. —(1) When reaching decisions on any matter you must have regard to any
relevant advice provided to you by—

(a) your authority's chief finance officer; or

(b) your authority's monitoring officer,

where that officer is acting pursuant to his or her statutory duties.

(2) You must give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory
requirements and any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your
authority.

Part 2

Interests

Personal interests

8. —(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where
either—

(a) it relates to or is likely to affect—

(i) any body of which you are a member or in a position of general
control or management and to which you are appointed or

nominated by your authority;

(if) any body—

(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;

(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence

of public opinion or policy (including any political party or

trade union),

of which you are a member or in a position of general control

or management;

(iii) any employment or business carried on by you;

(iv) any person or body who employs or has appointed you;

(v) any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who

has made a payment to you in respect of your election or any

expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

(vi) any person or body who has a place of business or land in

your authority's area, and in whom you have a beneficial

interest in a class of securities of that person or body that

exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the

total issued share capital (whichever is the lower);

(vii) any contract for goods, services or works made between

your authority and you or a firm in which you are a partner, a

company of which you are a remunerated director, or a person

or body of the description specified in paragraph (vi);

(viii) the interests of any person from whom you have received



Page 96

a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25;

(ix) any land in your authority's area in which you have a

beneficial interest;

(x) any land where the landlord is your authority and you are,

or a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you

are a remunerated director, or a person or body of the

description specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

(xi) any land in the authority's area for which you have a

licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or

longer; or

(b) a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be

regarded as affecting your well-being or financial position or the
well-being or financial position of a relevant person to a greater

extent than the majority of—

(i) (in the case of authorities with electoral divisions or wards)

other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the

electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the

decision;

(ii) (in the case of the Greater London Authority) other council tax
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the Assembly constituency

affected by the decision; or

(ifi) (in all other cases) other council tax payers, ratepayers or

inhabitants of your authority's area.

(2) In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is—

(a) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a close
association; or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any
firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are
directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in
a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

Section A— Member Code of Conduct

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a){i) or (ii).
Disclosure of personal interests

9. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal
interest in any business of your authority and you attend a meeting of your
authority at which the business is considered, you must disclose to that
meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of
that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority
which relates to or is likely to affect a person described in paragraph
8(1)(a)(i) or 8(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need only disclose to the meeting the
existence and nature of that interest when you address the meeting on that
business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the authority of
the type mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a)(viii), you need not disclose the
nature or existence of that interest to the meeting if the interest was
registered more than three years before the date of the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought reasonably
to be aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 14,



Page 97

sensitive information relating to it is not registered in your authority's
register of members' interests, you must indicate to the meeting that you
have a personal interest, but need not disclose the sensitive information to
the meeting.

(6) Subject to paragraph 12(1)(b), where you have a personal interest in any
business of your authority and you have made an executive decision in
relation to that business, you must ensure that any written statement of
that decision records the existence and nature of that interest.

(7) In this paragraph, "executive decision" is to be construed in accordance
with any regulations made by the Secretary of State under section 22 of the
Local Government Act 2000.

Prejudicial interest generally

10. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest in
any business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that
business where the interest is one which a member of the public with
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant
that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the authority
where that business—

(a) does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a
person or body described in paragraph 8;

(b) does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration in relation to you or any person or body
described in paragraph 8; or(c) relates to the functions of your authority in respect
of—Part five

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided that

those functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or lease;

(ii) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses,

where you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time

education, or are a parent governor of a school, unless it relates
particularly to the school which the child attends;

(iii) statutory sick pay under Part Xl of the Social Security

Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of,

or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay;

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;

(v) any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government

Finance Act 1992.

Prejudicial interests arising in relation to overview and scrutiny
committees

11. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview
and scrutiny committee of your Authority (or of a sub-committee of such a
committee) where—

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or

not) or action taken by your authority's executive or another of your
Authority's committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint subcommittees;
and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee

or joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were present
when that decision was made or action was taken.



Page 98

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation

12. —(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest
in any business of your authority—

(a) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held—

(i) in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after

making representations, answering questions or giving evidence;

(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the

business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority's

standards committee;

(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation to that

business; and

(c) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that
business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority,
you may attend a meeting (including a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of your Authority or of a sub-committee of such a committee)
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or
giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also
allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a
statutory right or otherwise.

Part 3

Registration of Members' Interests

13. —(1) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of—

(a) this Code being adopted by or applied to your Authority; or

(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your Authority's register of members' interests (maintained under
section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000) details of your personal
interests where they fall within a category mentioned in paragraph 8(1)(a),
by providing written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 14, you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of
any new personal interest or change to any personal interest registered
under paragraph (1), register details of that new personal interest or change
by providing written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.
Sensitive information

14. —(1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your
personal interests is sensitive information, and your authority's monitoring
officer agrees, you need not include that information when registering that
Part five interest, or, as the case may be, a change to that interest under paragraph
13.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of
circumstances which means that information excluded under paragraph (1)
is no longer sensitive information, notify your authority's monitoring officer
asking that the information be included in your authority's register of
members' interests.

(3) In this Code, "sensitive information" means information whose
availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious risk
that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or intimidation

Written Undertaking



Page 99

I} reeereeeeeesssessessssessessseseesesssesnseens , DEING A member/co-opted
member (delete as appropriate) of the London Borough of
Haringey Council, undertake to observe the Code as to the
Conduct which is expected of Members/co-opted members
(delete as appropriate) of the London Borough of Haringey
Council.

SigNed...coovecrevccrmneinnreneenn . DAL i
This undertaking was made and signed before me
SIgNEd...concecrenenreeerennee DA

Proper officer of the Authority



Page 100

Alexandra Palace and Park Charity: Trustees Declaration of Interests

Schedule 1
Annex

Name and address:

Consultancies and/or direct employment:

Any paid consultancy, employment, partnership,
directorship or position in (or for) any organisation
either directly or indirectly related to the work of the
APPCT or APTL

Fee-paid work:

Any commissioned or fee-paid work for any
organisation either directly or indirectly related to
the work of the APPCT or APTL

Shareholdings:

Any shareholdings or other financial or beneficial
interests in a private company or body that may give
rise to a conflict of interest.

Fellowships/trusteeships and membership of
voluntary bodies:

Any other outside interests which may be relevant to
your role as a Board Member of the APPCT, eg
unremunerated posts, honorary positions and other
connections, which may give rise to a conflict of
interest or of trust,

Any other personal interests not covered above:

Non-personal interests:

Any relevant and known interests held by your
spouse, a close family member, or a member of your
household, which may provide a conflict of interest
with your position as a Board Member of the APPCT.

Trustees who are uncertain as to whether an interest must be declared should seek

further guidance from the General Manager.

SIENE.. it e (Trustee)

DAt




Page 101

SCHEDULE 2



1.1

2.1

31

Page 102

Schedule 2
Constitution and Terms of Reference

Background

This schedule sets out the constitution and terms of reference of the Charity Board

and key committees that have been established in support of it. These are alsosetoutina
diagram at the attached Schedule. It includes, at Appendix A relevant extracts from
Haringey’s Standing Orders that cover Council and Committee procedures, Miscellaneous
Standing Orders and Access to Information and limitations on delegated powers.
Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985

An Act to amend the Alexandra Park and Palace (Public Purpose ) Act 1900, the Alexandra
Park and Palace Act 1913 and the Alexandra Park and Palace Order 1966; to confer powers
on the Council of the London Borough of Haringey as trustees with respect to the Alexandra
Park and Palace ; and for other purposes.

The Board (Extracts from Haringey’s Constitution adopted in May 2007)
These were set by Haringey Council on 27 May 2002 and consist of;

To fulfil the functions, powers and duties of the Council as Trustee of Alexandra Palace and
Park under the Alexandra Park and Palace Acts and Order 1900 to 1985 and, without
prejudice to the generality of this, these functions include:

The duty to uphold, maintain and repair the Palace and to maintain the Park and Palace as a

place of public resort and recreation and for other public purposes.

Acting as the employing body for employees engaged in the working of the Trust at
Alexandra Palace and to be responsible for the setting of staffing policies, conditions of
service and terms of employment of those employees.

In relation to the Trust, being responsible for developing and monitoring the
implementation of effective policies and practices to achieve equality of opportunity both
for employment and service delivery.

The Board consists of 7 councillors appointed by Haringey Council and reflect the political
balance of the Local Authority. The Secretary to the Board is the Committee Clerk at
Haringey Council

COMMITTEE & MEMBERSHIP | NO. OF MEMBERS




4.1

5.1

Page 103

Alexandra Palace & Park 4 Lab, 3 L/D Members plus 3 non-voting
Board Members from Consultative Committee.
Clir Egan (Chair) Members of the Cabinet may not sit on the
Cllr Dogus (V.Chair) Board in accordance with the advice of the
Clir Peacock Charity Commission.

Clir Hare

Clir Oakes

Clir Williams

Cllr Stanton

Alexandra Palace and Park Panel

Arising from the Council's role as trustee of Alexandra Palace and Park the following
additional bodies shall be established. The Terms of Reference of the additional bodies shall
be as follows:

1. Alexandra Palace and Park Panel

The Panel is composed of five trustees and selected with reference to political balance .1t
must consist of a minimum of three when it meets and trustees should select who their
nominated Deputy will be at the start of the year should they be unavailable if the Panel
needs to meet.

To consider and take decisions upon urgent matters arising between ordinary meetings of
the Alexandra Palace and Park Board.

Alexandra Palace & Park 3 Lab, 2 L/D Members
Panel

Clir Egan(Chair)
Clir Dogus (V.Chair)
Cllr Peacock

Clir Hare

Clir Williams

Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee

The Committee consists of 7 Councillors and up to 30 community representatives.

(a) To give representatives of appropriate local and national organisations the opportunity of
full discussion with Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board on general matters
affecting Alexandra Palace and Park.

(b) To give Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board the opportunity of discussing
and explaining to the organisations matters affecting the overall policy and efficient
management of Alexandra Palace and Park.



6.1

Page 104

(c) To promote better understanding between Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park

Board, the Palace Management and local organisations.

(d) To enable appropriate local (and national) organisations to be fully consulted on

decisions of direct concern to them.

(e) To promote the best interests of the Alexandra Palace and Park as a conservation area.
Alexandra Palace Consultative 4 Lab, 3 L/D Members plus up to
Committee 30 outside Representatives
Clir Egan (Chair)
Clir Dogus (V.Chair)
Clir Peacock
Clir Hare
Clir Oakes
Clir Williams

Clir. Stanton

Alexandra Palace and Park Consuitative Forum

It's membership consists of 4 Councillors plus 4 Trade Union representatives.

(a) To be a forum for consultation and negotiation between the Alexandra Palace and Park
Board and its employees, on issues in relation to Conditions of Employment.

(b) To consider issues referred directly by Management or by the Trade Unions in

consultation with the Employer's Side Secretary.

(c) To provide a means whereby the Alexandra Palace and Park Board can consult Union

representatives on policies and strategies and provide an arena for discussion of matters of

mutual interest.

(d) To provide a means of effective communication, in order to prevent or eliminate friction

and misunderstanding.

Alexandra Palace & Park 3 Lab, 2 L/D Members plus 4 Trade
Consultative Forum Union Representatives

Chair to be Employer Side Rep in

2008/09.

Cllr Egan (Chair)
Clir Dogus (V.Chair)
Clir Peacock

Clir Hare

Cllr Oakes

The Consultative Forum may not consider any matter concerning an individual employee,
nor any issues that fall within the scope of other existing procedures, e.g. dismissal appeals,
individual grievances and individual salary issues; such matters may only be raised as a
matter of principle/policy.

The Alexandra Palace and Park Statutory Advisory Committee (including Urgency Sub
Committee)

Its membership is defined by the 1985 Act. It consists of 8 Councillors, 6 of whom come from
the adjoining wards to the Palace and 2 from other wards of the Council together with 8
nominees.



Page 105

This is an external body established under the terms of the Alexandra Park and Palace Act
1985. Its functions, as laid down by the Act are as follows: -

‘The powers and duties of the Advisory Committee shall be to promote the objects of the
charity and assist the Trustees In fulfilling the trusts by considering and advising the Trustees
on the following matters.-

a)the general policy relating to the activities and events arranged or permitted in the Park
and Palace;

b the effects of such activities and events upon the local inhabitants and local environment;
c)the frequency of activities and events attracting more than 10,000 people at any one time
and maximum number to be permitted on such occasions;

(d) the adequacy of car parking arrangements within the Park and Palace so as to avoid
overflow into adjoining residential streets;

(e) any proposals which require planning permission;

(f) the establishment and maintenance of the Park as a Metropolitan Park;

(g) the furtherance of recreation and leisure in the Alexandra Park and Palace

Alexandra Palace and Park Statutory Also include 8 nominees
Advisory Committee with Chair being one of these
Cllr Oatway
ClirDemirci
Cllr Beynon
Clir Whyte
Clir Rainger
Clir Harris
Clir Newton
Clir Patel




Page 106

Appendix A
Extracts from Haringey’s Standing Orders
Part Four Rules of Procedure Section A

23.1General conduct

Members are required to comply with the Code of Conduct at all times. Where necessary
and appropriate the Mayor will remind members of their responsibilities under the Code
during the course of the meeting.

25. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OF MEMBERS

If a member of the Council has a personal interest as referred to in Part 2 of the Council’s
Code of Conduct for Members in any matter under consideration, then the member shall
declare his or her interest at the start of the meeting or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent. If the interest is considered prejudicial the member should withdraw from the
meeting until discussion of the relevant matter is concluded unless that member has
obtained a dispensation from the Council's Standards Committee.

32. ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

Before full Council considers any matter, acting in its capacity as the statutory trustee of
Alexandra Park and Palace trust, the Chief Executive shall read out the following reminder to
Members: “When discharging the trustee function the Council must have regard to its duties
as the trustee to the exclusion of all other matters. These duties include the obligation to act
in the best interests of the charity above all other considerations. Similarly, each Member is
under a duty, to the extent that it lies within the Member’s power, to secure that the
Council fulfils its duties as the trustee and, conversely, that the Council does not commit any
breach of trust.”

Part Four, Section B

Committee Procedure Rules

1. The Council at its annual meeting shall establish such Committees, Sub-Committees and
other bodies as may be required by law or be necessary to carry out the work of the Council,
and shall prescribe the number of voting members of each Committee or other body having
regard to political balance in accordance with the 1989 Act, define their terms of reference
and delegate to them such functions, powers and duties (except the power of levying the
Council Tax) as the Council shall think fit or statute may require.

2. The Council may resolve that non-voting members, assessors and advisers shall also be
appointed to any such committee or other body, and shall hold office until the annual
meeting in the year following their appointment or for so long as the Council deem
appropriate, whichever is the earlier; and if they resolve to make such appointments, shall
specify the number of appointments to be made and the functions in relation to the body
that each person so appointed may exercise.

12. The meetings of Committees and Sub-Committees shall be organised in accordance with
a timetable approved each year by the Council and/or the Cabinet. The Chair may call a



Page 107

special meeting and may agree to the cancellation of a meeting on being satisfied that there
is insufficient business to warrant it. Dates of meetings may be changed to a date decided by

the Chair if it is in the interests of the Council's affairs or in the public interest to do so.
CHAIRS AND DEPUTY CHAIRS OF COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES, ETC

20. At each annual meeting, the Council shall appoint the members of the Cabinetand a
Chair and Deputy Chair(s) for every Committee, Sub-Committee and other body for the year
ahead, unless the constitution provides otherwise. If a vacancy arises during the year, the
Chief Executive shall report to the next ordinary meeting of the Council to enable a member
to be appointed to fill the vacancy.

QUORUM

25. No business shall be transacted at any meeting of a committee, sub committee or other
body, unless at least one quarter of the whole number of voting members are present,
provided that in no case shall any business be transacted unless at least two voting members
are present.

LIMITATION ON DELEGATED POWERS

28. Each Committee, Sub-Committee, or other body shall act in accordance with the Terms
of Reference and Scheme of Delegation of Powers as approved by the Council (and in
accordance with its own constitution) subject to the following general reservations:-

(a) Where powers have been delegated to a Committee, Sub-Committee, or other body it
shall be competent for that body to refer any matter to the next higher authority for
decision by them and the Head of Local Democracy & Member Services shall so arrange. A
Chair of a body may, within two working days after the date of a decision being made and
before definitive action has been taken, delay by written notice to the Head of Local
Democracy & Member Services, such definitive action to enable the decision to be
confirmed or otherwise by the next higher authority.

(b) A matter referred by a joint body to the higher authority under sub-clause (a) above shall
be submitted to the relevant parent

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

32. Minutes of every meeting shall be presented to the next ordinary meeting.

33. The Chair shall put the question that the minutes of the meeting held on the (date) be
confirmed as a correct record and signed.

34. No discussion shall take place upon the minutes except upon their accuracy. If no
question is raised, or if it is raised then as soon as it has been disposed of, the Chair shall sign
the minutes.

RULES OF DEBATE

35. Meetings are to be conducted with as little procedural formality as is consistent with the
need for good order and the despatch of business.

36. The Chair shall conduct the debate and shall seek to prevent a member from wasting
time, being repetitive or using unbecoming language. In matters of doubt the Chair shall
have regard to the appropriate provisions of these Standing Orders. Each speaker must



Page 108

direct his or her speech to the question under discussion, or to a point of order, or to a
personal explanation.

CHAIR’S PREROGATIVE ON INTERPRETATION OF STANDING ORDERS
56. The ruling of the Chair on the interpretation or application of any of
these Standing Orders, or on any proceedings of the Committee, Sub-
Committee, Panel or other body, shall not be challenged.

Part Four, Section C
Miscellaneous Standing Orders

3. PAPERS AND ADVICE

(1). The agenda and papers for consideration at any meeting will normally be despatched to
appropriate members of the Council leaving at least 5 clear days before the meeting.

(2). Services shall ensure that all papers are delivered to the Head of Local Democracy &
Member Services leaving at least 7 clear days before the meeting {e.g. on Friday for a
meeting on Wednesday 12 days later).

(3). The Chair of a Committee, Sub-Committee, or other body may only allow a late
item/report to be considered at a meeting if satisfied that there are special circumstances.
The special circumstances which, in the Chair's opinion, justify such action must be recorded
in the Minutes of the meeting.

(4). The agenda and papers for any part of a meeting open to the public shall be made
available for inspection by members of the public.

4. CONFIDENTIALITY OF REPORTS

Exempt Reports

(1). Reports and documents which are to be presented to meetings of the Council or of
Committees, Sub-Committees, or other bodies and which in the opinion of the Head of Local
Democracy & Member Services, are likely to be the subject of a resolution to exclude the
press and public from the proceedings on any of the grounds set out in the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12A and related or amending legislation must be marked in
the top right hand corner "Not for Publication" because they contain exempt information.
Categories of exempt information are set out in the Access to information Procedure Rules
in Part 4 of this Constitution.

Confidential Reports

(2). Reports containing confidential information under the Access to Information Procedure
Rules in Part 4 of this Constitution must be marked on the top right hand corner setting out
the category of confidential information.

Duty not to disclose information

(3). It shall be the duty of all Council Members, other voting and non-voting members of
committees or other bodies, assessors and advisers appointed to committees or other
bodies and Officers of the Council not to disclose any information contained in reports and
documents classified as 'confidential' or 'exempt' until the Committee, Sub-Committee or
other body in question decides to make the information public, and appropriate sanctions
will be taken in the event of this being breached.

Declassification of exempt reports

(4). It shall be the responsibility of the Proper Officer (Head of Local Democracy & Member
Services) to determine as necessary whether at any future date it is appropriate to declassify
any exempt reports.

5. INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS



Page 109

(1). A member of the Council shall have the right to inspect and be provided with copies of
the following documents in the Council's possession or under its control in accordance with
the Access to Information Procedure Rules in Part 4 of this Constitution.

(2). A member must not use any information obtained in the exercise of the rights under this
rule for any purpose other than the performance of his/her role as a member of the Council
and must not knowingly inspect or request copies of any document relating to any matter in
which he or she is professionally or personally interested or in which he or she has a
personal or prejudicial interest under the Members’ Code of Conduct. A member should
never disclose or use confidential or exempt information for the personal advantage of
him/herself or of anyone known to them, or to the disadvantage or discredit of the Council
or anyone else.

6. INSPECTION OF LAND AND BUILDINGS

No member of the Council and no other member (whether voting or non-voting) of a
committee, sub-committee or other body shall have any claim by virtue of his/her position:
(a) to enter any land or buildings occupied by the authority to which the public do not have
access or to which members of the Council do not regularly have access except with the
permission of the chief officer responsible for the service of the Council for which the land or
buildings are occupied;

(b) to exercise any power of the authority to enter or inspect other land or buildings, except
where specifically authorised to do so by the authority;

(c) to exercise any other power of the authority;

(d) to issue any order with respect to any works which are being carried out by, or on behalf
of, the authority, or with respect to any goods or services which are being, or might be,
purchased by the authority.

7. ABSENCE FROM MEETINGS

Any member who for six months fails to attend any meeting of the authority or its
committees, sub-committees or other bodies shall cease to be a member unless within that
period his or her absence is approved by the Authority.

8. STATEMENT OF ATTENDANCES

A statement showing the actual and possible attendances of each member at meetings of
the Council and its Committees and Sub-Committees since and including the last annual
meeting shall be presented annually to the Council at its last meeting in each municipal year
and be entered in the minutes. In addition, Members' attendance at meetings of other
bodies - appointments, appeals, grievance panels and other bodies with variable
membership may also be reported.

9. MATTERS AFFECTING NAMED INDIVIDUALS OR COUNCIL EMPLOYEES OR FORMER
COUNCIL EMPLOYEES

(1). if, during the course of a meeting, an issue arises concerning a named individual or
about an individual Council employee or former Council employee, the body must first
decide whether or not to exclude the public and press before discussing the matter further
and for this purpose the advice of the Monitoring Officer or his/her representative will be
considered.

(2). At no time shall there be discussion of any individual employee or former employee
subject to outstanding disciplinary/appeal/grievance proceedings as such discussion could
affect these proceedings.

(3). In the event of a Member wishing to criticise an individual employee or former
employee of the authority the Member shall follow the provisions of the Protocol on
Member/Officer Relations which provides for a complaint against an officer to be referred
confidentially to the relevant Chief Officer. This shall not prevent Members from asking
officers proper questions.



Page 110

(4). In the event of a member having concerns about seriously improper, fraudulent or
unlawful conduct by an officer the member should raise the matter confidentially with the
Chief Executive under the Council’s “Whistleblowing Policy”.

10. INTERESTS OF OFFICERS IN CONTRACTS AND OTHER MATTERS

(1). If it comes to the knowledge of any employee of the authority, that he/she has a
personal interest, direct or indirect, in any contract which has been, or is proposed to be,
entered into by the authority, or in some other matter which is to be considered by the
council or any committee or sub-committee, and which (in either case) is not

(a) the contract of employment (if any) under which he serves the authority

(b) the tenancy of a dwelling provided by the authority,

he/she shall as soon as practicable give notice in writing to the Head of Paid Service of the
fact that he/she is interested therein.

(2). For the purposes of this standing order, a personal interest is an interest that, if the
employee were a member of the council, and if the contract or other matter were to be
considered at a meeting of the council at which he/she were present, he/she would have to
disclose under the Members’ Code of Conduct.

(3). The Head of Paid Service shall record in a book to be kept for the purpose particulars of
any notice of a personal interest given by an employee of the authority. The book shall,
during the ordinary office hours of the authority, be open for inspection by any member of
the council.

Part Four, Section D

Access to Information Procedure Rules

3. RIGHTS TO ATTEND MEETINGS

Members of the public may attend all formal meetings of the Council, its Committees and
Sub-Committees and the Cabinet and its Committees, subject only to the exceptions in these
rules.

4. NOTICES OF MEETING

The Council will give at least five clear days notice of any meeting (unless the meeting is
convened at shorter notice under the Council’s urgency procedures) by posting details of the
meeting at Haringey Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green N22 8LE (the "designated office").
5. ACCESS TO AGENDA AND REPORTS BEFORE THE MEETING

The Council will make copies of the agenda and reports open to the public available for
inspection at the designated office at least five clear days before the meeting. If an item is
added to the agenda later under the council’s urgency procedures, the revised agenda will
be open to inspection from the time the item was added to the agenda. Where reports are
prepared after the summons has been sent out, the designated officer shall make each such
report available to the public as soon as the report is completed and sent to councillors.



1ysuone[ay AI10SIApY o e

A[1qeIUN020Y 39311

SINIDMINS SDUBRUIOAOD)
IS/, SIBIIBYS) SIIBL] [PU ©@DB[BL] BIPUBRSIE] T



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113

SCHEDULE 3



1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Page 114

Schedule 3

PRINCIPLES OF GOOD GOVERNANCE

Background
The following extracts from key documents set out the key principle of good governance and
reflect those to be followed by Alexandra Palace and Park Charity.An overall perspective on
governance is set out in The Hallmarks of an An Effective Charity - CC (Charity Commission)
60.
“An effective charity is run by a clearly identifiable trustee body that has the right
balance of skills and experience to run the charity effectively, acts in the best interests of
the charity and its beneficiaries, understands its responsibilities and has systems in place
to exercise them effectively.”
Key extracts are set out below from the following Charity Commission documents

o A-Z of Good Governance

e Code of Governance Toolkit

o The Hallmarks of an Effective Charity

® The Essential Trustee; What you need to know

o Charities and Local Authorities
There is a complete list of guidance available from the Charity Commission set out at
Appendix A

A ~Z of Good Governance (The Governance Hub)

Governance

This is the process of overseeing an organisation. “ This involves ensuring that an
organisation’s work contributes to its mission and purpose and its resources are used widely
and effectively”

Accountablity

The person or organisation explains their decisions and actions to others. This covers;

- moral accountability to people served, funders and staff

- legal accountability for annual reports, accounts, heaith and safety

The Board

The governing body and should consist of people with” a good range of different skills,
knowledge and experience which when combined can be used to steer the organisation
effectively. Key principles are delegation, equality and diversity”

The Chair

-To provide leadership and direction to the Board, enabling them to carry out their roles
effectively for the good of the organisation

-To help the Board set long term plans for the future of the organisation

-To run the meetings, approve the agenda, ensure good participation and decision making
and help the Board work as a team

-To work alongside the Chief Officer in ensuring that the decisions of the Board members are
acted upon

Trustees’ main roles

- Set and maintain vision, mission and values —the board is responsible for establishing the
essential purpose of the charity. They are responsible for guarding the ethos and values of
the charity.

-Develop strategy — Board and General Manager to develop this and make sure meeting
agendas reflect discussion about progress.



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Page 115

- Establish and monitor policies — create policies to govern organisational activity, for staff
and /or volunteers, systems for reporting and monitoring, an ethical framework for
everyone connected with the charity and the conduct of trustees and board business

- Ensure compliance with Governing Document — Trustees must ensure that this is followed
in particular that the charities activities comply with its objects

- Ensure accountability- must meet accountability requirements that include the Charity
Commission, Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs and the Registrar of Companies including
annual reports and accounts. It must also be accountable to stakeholders such as donors,
beneficiaries, staff, volunteers and the general public

-Ensure compliance with the law — Trustees must check that all activities are legal
-Maintain proper financial oversight- Trustees are responsible for effectively managing the
Charity’s resources and funding so that it can meet its objects. Specifically the Charity
secures sufficient resources to fulfil its mission, monitors spend, approves annual financial
statements and budgets, protects the Charity against liability by providing insurance, seeks
to minimise risk, participates in fund raising and ensures compliance with the law.

-Set up employment procedures — the Board creates comprehensive, fair and legal
personnel policies that protect the organisation and those who work for it. These should
cover recruitment, support, appraisal, remuneration and discipline

-Select and support the General Manager/ Chief Executive — select and support their
appointment as well as monitor performance.

-Respect and support the role of staff/volunteers — the Board recognises and respects the
roles of staff/and or volunteer responsibilities. It creates policies to guide staff and /or
volunteers activities and safeguard the interests of the Charity

-Maintain effective board performance - it engages in productive meetings, effective
committees with adequate resources, development activities and regular reviews of its role.
It is responsible for overseeing trustee board recruitment.

-Promote the Charity — trustees enhance and protect the reputation of their charity through
acting as ambassadors.

Details of a framework produced by the Charity Commission to assist in the

recruitment, training and induction of trustees is set out at Appendix B to this Schedule
Information

Timely, clear, concise, relevant and good quality

Key Positions

Chair- visionary, leader, organised good understanding decisive

Honorary Treasurer- proven financial experience, ability to understand and present
information clearly issue raised with David in list of questions

Secretary- able to summarise key points, good writing skills, well organised

Qualities of a good trustee

Committed to the Charity, team player, good listening skills, contributes to planning, time to
give, aware of responsibilities, promotes the Charity

Skills

Advisory — providing expert advice and knowledge to help the Charity make decisions and
support its functioning.

Regulatory — ensuring that the Charity meets its legal and other requirements

Democratic - taking particular interest in different stakeholders to ensure that the Charity
has direction and that they are brought into the governance debate

Educational - stimulating debate, learning and sharing expertise

Participatory — seeking and supporting the views of users in decision making

Networking —being an ambassador promoting the charity and bringing in important contacts
Involving — motivating and developing board members



2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

3.1

3.2

33

34

Page 116

Visionary — bringing passion to the objects of the Charity and inspiring others to be
motivated

Leaders — steering the Charity in the right direction

Supporters — providing support to the staff and volunteers in the Charity

Potential Risks

Spending money on activity outside objects of charity

Unpermitted political activity

Fraud

Serious negligence

Failure to protect Charity property

Personal benefit

Acting as trustees or chief officer when disqualified

Failure to comply with legal requirements

Reduction of risk

Clear roles and responsibilities, record of decisions, regular review and adhering to
governance document, ensuring good management and obtaining professional advice
Nolan principles

These set out the key principles to be followed by individual trustees and are covered in
detail in Schedule 2

Seven key principles

These set out the collective principle to be followed by the Board of Trustees;

Board leadership- trustees to collectively ensure delivery of objects, strategic direction and
upholding of values

Board in control- trustees to be responsible and accountable for ensuring and monitoring
that the Charity is performing well, is solvent and complies with obligations

High performance Board- trustees have clear responsibilities and functions and should
compose and organise itself to discharge them effectively

Board review and renewal — trustees to periodically review their own and the Charity’s
effectiveness and take steps to ensure both to continue to work well

Board delegation — trustees to set out functions of sub committees, the General Manager
and other staff and monitor their performance

Board Integrity - trustees to act according to high ethical standards and deal with conflicts of
interest effectively

Board openness - trustees to be accountable

Code of Governance Toolkit (The National Council for Voluntary Organisations)

General

Governance is defined as “ the systems and processes concerned with ensuring the over
direction, effectiveness, supervision and accountability of an organisation”. Good
governance can mean a confident, forward thinking organisation, where the trustees are
abreast of their duties and activities and services are well planned and well managed.

The Toolkit is based on the national Code of Governance for the Voluntary and Community
Sector. Features of good governance include Committees, recruiting trustees, risk
management and planning

The Code looks at principle and practices of good governance in an organisation; National
Occupational Standards (NOS) for Trustees and Management Committee members explain
skills and knowledge that trustees need to develop.

Trustees

Full voting members of the governing body

Entrusted with the assets of the organisation



3.5

4.1

Page 117

Operate within a formal set of rules/constitution

Company directors and trustees can be the same people

Delegate tasks to staff or volunteers

Duties of trustees

Comply with governing document

Duty of care — act reasonably and prudently according to own expertise
Comply with charity and company law as appropriate

Protect the charity’s property

Act in best interests of beneficiaries and avoid conflicts of interest
Act collectively

Seek advice where they do not have expertise

Not financially benefit unless authorised

The Hallmarks of an Effective Charity (Extract from Charity Commission guidance
CC10 July 2008)

Six hallmarks or principles have been identified

Hallmark 1: Clear about its purposes and direction

An effective charity is clear about its purposes, mission and values, and uses them to direct
all aspects of its work.

In order to demonstrate this, the charity;

ensures that its mission and planned activities are within the purposes set outin its
governing document; (legal requirement)

-has a clear idea of its mission, and the strategies and steps that it will take to achieve it, set
out in written documents that are regularly reviewed, giving the charity focus, direction and
clarity;

-is able to explain how all of its activities relate to and support its purposes, strategy and
mission, and benefit the public;

-regularly reviews whether the charity's purposes as set out in its governing document are
up to date and relevant to the needs of its beneficiaries;

-is independent and recognises that it exists to pursue its own purposes and not to

carry out the policies or directions of any other body; (legal requirement)

-considers future sustainability — balancing what is needed now with what will be

needed in the future.

Hallmark 2: A strong board

An effective charity is run by a clearly identifiable board or trustee body that has the right
balance of skills and experience, acts in the best interests of the charity and its beneficiaries,
understands its responsibilities and has systems in place to exercise them properly.

In order to demonstrate this, the charity:

-ensures that the trustee body is constituted in accordance with the governing
document (legal requirement)

-identifies the mix of skills, knowledge and experience necessary for the efficient and
effective administration of the charity and ensures that the recruitment and
appointment of new trustees provides adequate opportunities for re-assessing and
achieving that mix;

-has a trustee body that is the right size for the charity — large enough to include the
skills and experience needed to run the charity effectively, but small enough to allow
effective discussion and decision making;

-has a clear understanding of the respective roles of the trustee body and staff with role
descriptions for trustees and charity officers (such as the Chair and Treasurer); ensures that



Page 118

the charity’s committees, staff and agents have clear and appropriate delegated authority to
carry out their designated roles in delivering the charity’s purposes. It also has systems in
place to monitor and oversee the way in which delegated powers are exercised;
-undertakes all appropriate checks to ensure that a prospective trustee is both

eligible and suitable to act in that capacity. For some charities there may be a legal
requirement to seek CRB disclosures for potential (and serving) trustees(legal
requirement)

-identifies and meets the individual induction, training and development needs of

trustees and has in place a framework for evaluating board and trustee performance;
-ensures its trustees understand that they must act only in the charity’s interests and that
any conflicts of interest are identified and managed;(legal requirement)

- identifies and complies with relevant legislation and takes professional advice where
necessary. {legal requirement)

Hallmark 3: Fit for purpose

The structure, policies and procedures of an effective charity enable it to achieve its purposes and
mission and deliver its services efficiently.

In order to demonstrate this, the charity:

-regularly reviews its governing document to ensure that it is up to date and that the
trustees have the powers that they need in order to achieve the charity's purposes and to
manage its resources effectively;

-takes appropriate steps to protect its reputation in all aspects of its work, especially in its
dealings with beneficiaries and others with an interest in the charity;

-implements policies and procedures to ensure that all vulnerable beneficiaries are
protected from abuse;

-regularly reviews and assesses the risks faced by the charity in all areas of its work and
plans for the management of those risks;

-regularly reviews its structures, policies and procedures to ensure that they continue to
support, and are adequate for, the delivery of the charity’s purposes and mission; this
includes policies and procedures dealing with board strategies, functions and
-responsibilities; good employment practices and the encouragement and use of
volunteers;

-recognises, promotes and values equality and diversity in beneficiaries, staff and
volunteers, and in all aspects of its activity;

-considers whether collaborations and partnerships (including the possibility of a

merger) with other organisations could improve efficiency, the use of funds and the better
delivery of benefits and services to beneficiaries.

Hallmark 4: Learning and improving

An effective charity is always seeking to improve its performance and efficiency, and to learn
new and better ways of delivering its purposes. A charity’s assessment of its performance, and of
the impact and outcomes of its work, will inform its planning processes and will influence its
future direction.

In order to demonstrate this, the charity:

-has considered how to identify, measure and learn from the charity's achievements,
impacts and outcomes, including the positive and negative effects that it has on
beneficiaries, others with an interest in the charity and the wider community;

-sets achievable targets and indicators against which success and improvement is
measured and evaluated based on the purposes of the charity, the needs of its
beneficiaries, the quality of its services and the resources available;



Page 119

-welcomes and acts upon feedback (positive as well as challenging) from its
beneficiaries and other people with an interest in the charity about the services it
provides and the areas where improvements could be made;

-looks at and assesses innovative and imaginative ways of working towards achieving
-its purpose and aims;

-identifies emerging trends in the environment in which it operates and uses this
information as part of its planning processes;

-identifies and uses opportunities to influence the environment in which it works to be
more conducive to its mission and purposes, following the law and good practice
when campaigning or lobbying;

-is not complacent but is engaged in a process of continual improvement, using techniques
and tools best suited to its size and activities, such as recognised quality systems and
benchmarking, in order to improve its own future performance;

-is ready to share good practice with others.

Hallmark 5: Financially sound and prudent

An effective charity has the financial and other resources needed to deliver its purposes and
mission, and controls and uses them to achieve its full potential.

In order to demonstrate this, the charity:

-has policies to control and manage its reserves, investments and borrowing, taking
professional advice where needed,;

-integrates financial planning with wider organisational planning and management,
ensuring that funds are available when the charity needs them and are used in the
most effective way to the benefit of the charity;

-ensures financial sustainability by managing cash flow and monitoring and reviewing
financial performance during the year, taking timely corrective action where needed;
~considers the sources of its income and has a strategy in place to raise the funds it
needs - diversifying its sources of income as far as possible;

-reviews its fundraising strategies and activities to ensure that they comply with good-
practice standards, taking account of any relevant ethical issues;

-is aware of the financial risks involved with existing and new ventures and manages the risk
of loss, waste and fraud by having robust financial controls and procedures in place;
-structures the charity's activities in a tax efficient way and minimises the operational risk
to the charity from trading activities;

-prepares its Annual Report and accounts in accordance with good practice
requirements, and fulfils the legal requirements for filing in a timely fashion.(legal
requirement)

Hallmark 6: Accountable and transparent

An effective charity is accountable to the public and others with an interest in the charity
{stakeholders) in a way that is transparent and understandabie.

In order to demonstrate this, the Charity:

~-complies with its legal obligations (and best practice), as set out in the Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP), to produce annual accounts and a report which

includes an explanation of what the charity has done for the public benefit during the
year (legal requirement)

-explains in its Annual Report the extent to which it has achieved its charitable purposes in
a way that people with an interest in the charity can understand;

-has well-publicised, effective and timely procedures for dealing with complaints

about the charity and its activities. These should explain how complaints and appeals can be
made, and give details of the process and likely timescales;



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Page 120

-can show how it involves beneficiaries and service users in the development and
improvement of its services; the contribution may have been by way of the
appointment of beneficiaries as trustees or their involvement through discussion,
consultation or user group input;

-has a communications plan which ensures that accurate and timely information is
given to everyone with an interest in the work of the charity, including the media,
donors and beneficiaries.

The Essential Trustee; What you need to know ( CC3 February 2008)

Trustees have and must accept ultimate responsibility for directing the affairs of a
charity, and ensuring that it is solvent, well-run, and delivering the charitable outcomes for
the benefit of the public for which it has been set up.

Compliance - Trustees must:

- Ensure that the charity complies with charity law, and with the requirements of the
Charity Commission as regulator; in particular ensure that the charity prepares reports on
what it has achieved and Annual Returns and accounts as required by law.

-Ensure that the charity does not breach any of the requirements or rules set out in its
governing document and that it remains true to the charitable purpose and objects set out
there.

- Comply with the requirements of other legislation and other regulators {if any) which
govern the activities of the charity.

- Act with integrity, and avoid any personal conflicts of interest or misuse of charity funds or
assets.

Duty of prudence — Trustees must:

- Ensure that the charity is and will remain solvent.

- Use charitable funds and assets reasonably, and only in furtherance of the charity’s objects.
-Avoid undertaking activities that might place the charity’s endowment, funds, assets or
reputation at undue risk.

- Take special care when investing the funds of the charity, or borrowing funds for the
charity to use.

_The trustees of every charity must ensure that its finances are used appropriately,
prudently, lawfully and in accordance with its objects.

-Trustees must act reasonably and prudently in all matters relating to the charity and must
always bear in mind that their prime concern is the charity’s interests. The charity’s income
and property must be applied only for the purposes set out in the governing document.
Duty of care — Trustees must:

- Use reasonable care and skill in their work as trustees, using their personal skills and
experience as needed to ensure that the charity is well-run and efficient.

- Consider getting external professional advice on all matters where there may be material
risk to the charity, or where the trustees may be in breach of their duties.

The law says: The Trustee Act 2000 sets out what it calls the 'duty of care' —to exercise
such care and skill as is reasonable in the circumstances having particular regard to:

-any special knowledge or experience that the trustee has or professes to have and
where a trustee acts in the course of a business or profession, to any special knowledge or
experience that it is reasonable to expect of a person acting in the course of that kind of
business or profession.

Delegating to employees: The trustees of some charities may need to delegate decisions on
day-to-day management matters to employees. In these cases the scope of the authority
should be clearly laid down in writing and instructions given for decisions on important



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

6.1.

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Page 121

matters to be reported to the trustees. Trustees should establish proper reporting
procedures and clear lines of accountability.

Trustees always have the ultimate responsibility for running their charity. But they

generally have the power to delegate certain powers to agents, subject to their governing
document, and any relevant legislation. The Trustee Act 2000 says that trustees of
unincorporated charities can delegate:

carrying out a decision that the trustees have taken;

the investment of assets, including land subject to the trust;

raising funds for the trust other than by the profits of trade which is an integral part of
carrying out the trust’s charitable purposes; or

any other function prescribed by an order made by the relevant Secretary of State.
Someone acting as a delegate or agent of the trustees should always make clear in

dealings with third parties that they are acting in that capacity (particularly if they are not an
employee of the charity), and should always record in writing what was agreed inthe
conversation.

The Chair, as well as helping to plan and chair trustee meetings, may also be the link
between the trustees and the employees and representing the charity at appropriate events.
However, when it comes to making decisions about the charity, the trustees must take them
together.

Trustees are responsible for the following with regard to accounting information
-maintenance and retention of accounting records;

-preparation of charity accounts and Annual Reports;

-audit or independent examination of accounts;

-submission of accounts, Annual Reports and Annual Returns to the Charity

Commission; and

-availability of accounts to the public.

Charities and Local Authorities (CC29)

In some cases the governing document of a charity may give a local authority power to
appoint some or all of the trustees of the charity.

Section 79 of the 1993 Act gives some local authorities powers to appoint trustees of
certain types of charities. Those powers replace powers which were formerly in section 37
of the Charities Act 1960 and which first appeared in the Local Government Act 1894. Details
of the present position are set out in the Annex to this guidance.(These trustees are
appointed for a period of four years)

Trustees appointed by a local authority (sometimes referred to as nominative or
representative trustees) have exactly the same duties and responsibilities as other
trustees. They must act independently of the local authority which appointed them and act
only in the best interests of the charity. There may well be occasions where such

trustees will have to act in a way which conflicts with the interests of the local authority
appointing them. In such circumstances the best interests of the charity must come

first; this duty overrides all other considerations.

Where a conflict of interest arises in relation to a particular issue, for example in relation to
a property transaction, the trustee concerned should not vote on it and should withdraw
from any meeting at which it is considered.

The duties and responsibilities of trustees are more fully explained in The Charity
Commission booklet  Responsibilities of Charity Trustees (CC3).




Page 122

Appendix A

List of guidance available from the Charity Commission

Title Date
CC1 - Charity Commission Publications Aug 2008

CC3 - The Essential Trustee: what you need to know  Feb 2008

CC3a - The Essential Trustee: An introduction Jan 2007
CC5a, CC5b and CC5c¢ - See Registration Application April
Pack 2008
CC7 - Ex Gratia Payments by Charities Dec 2001
CCS8 - Internal Financial Controls for Charities Dec 2003

CC8 - A self checklist for charities

CC9 - Speaking Out - Campaigning and Political

. . Mar 2008
Activity by Charities
CC10 - Hallmarks of an Effective Charity July 2008
CC11 - Trustee expenses and payments June 2008
CC12 - Managing Financial Difficulties and Insolvency
. - Sept 2004
in Charities
CC13 - The Official Custodian for Charities' Land

. . Sept 2004

Holding Service
CC14 - Investment of Charitable Funds: Basic Dec 2004

Principles
See also detailed guidance on investments




Page 123

CC15 - Charity Reporting and Accounting: The
essentials

CC15a - Charity Reporting and Accounting: The
essentials April 2008

CC16 - Receipts and Payments Accounts Pack (based

on SORP 2005)

CC17 - Accrual Accounts Pack (based on SORP 2005)

CC18 - Use of Church Halls for Village Hall and Other

Charitable Purposes

CC19 - Charities' Reserves

CC20 - Charities and Fundraising

CC20a - Charities and Fundraising - A summary

CC21 - Registering as a Charity

CC22 - Choosing and Preparing a Governing
Document

CC23 - Exempt Charities

CC24 - Users on Board: Beneficiaries who become
trustees

CC27 - Providing Alcohol on Charity Premises

CC28 - Disposing of Charity Land

CC29 - Charities and Local Authorities

CC30 - Finding New Trustees - What charities need to

know

May 2007

April

2008

Jan 2006

Jan 2006

July 2001

Mar 2008

April
2008

Mar 2002

April
2008

April
2008

April
2008

Mar 2000

Nov 2002

Feb 2007

Mar 2001

Oct 2007



Page 124

CC31 - Independent Examination of Charity Oct 2008
Accounts: Trustees' Guide

CC32 - Independent Examination of Charity Oct 2008
Accounts: Examiners' Guide

CC33 - Acquiring Land Apr 2001
CC34 - Collaborative Working and Mergers July 2008
April

CC35 - Trustees, trading and tax
2007

CC36 - Changing your Charity’s Governing Document  Nov 2008

CC37 - Charities and Public Service Delivery — An

) ] Feb 2007

Introduction and Overview
CCA40 - Disaster Appeals Jan 2002
CC42 - Appointing Nominees and Custodians:

. Feb 2001
Guidance under s.19(4) of the Trustee Act 2000
CC43 - Incorporation of Charity Trustees July 2002
CC47 - Complaints about Charities June 2008
CC48 - Charities and Meetings May 2003
CC49 - Charities and Insurance Feb 2007
CC61 - Charity Accounts: The framework Oct 2002

CC61(a) - Charity Accounts: The framework (2005) Jun 2006

CC61b - Charity Accounts: The framework (2007) Feb 2007

CC63 - Independent Examination of Charities Oct 2002

CC63a - Independent Examination of Charity
Accounts 2007

Feb 2007



Page 125

CC64 Receipts and Payments Accounts Pack 2001
(based on SORP 2000)

Explanatory Notes
CC64(a) - Receipts and Payments Accounts

CC64(b) - Independent Examiner's Report on the
Accounts

CC64(c) -Trustees' Annual Report

Example CC64 (a) — Accounts
Example CC64 (c) — Report

Nov 2001

CC65 - Accruals Accounts Pack (based on SORP 2000} Mar 2004

Explanatory Notes
CC65(a) - Accounting Statement (Accruals Accounts)

CC65(b) - Independent Examiner's Report on the
Accounts

CC65(c) - Trustees' Annual Report
(Accompanying Accruals Accounts)

CC66 - SORP 2000: Example reports and accounts

Accounting & Reporting by Charities Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP 2000)

Accounting & Reporting by Charities: Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP 2005)

SORP Update Bulletin 1
RS1 - Trustee Recruitment, Selection and induction

RS1 - Trustee Recruitment, Selection and Induction
Annexes

Nov 2000

Oct 2000

Mar 2005

Jan 2003

Mar 2002

Mar 2002



Page 126

RS2 - Charities and Commercial Partners July 2002

RS2 - Charities and Commercial Partners - Annex A, B

gC July 2002
RS3 - Charity Reserves Mar 2003
RS3 - Charity Reserves - Annex A, B,C&D Mar 2003
RS3a - Charity Reserves: Key Findings Mar 2003
RS4 - Collaborative Working and Mergers Apr 2003
RS4 - Collaborative Working and Mergers: Annex A, Apr 2003

B,C&D

RS4a - Collaborative Working and Mergers: Summary Mar 2003

RS5 - Small Charities and Reserves June 2003

RS6 - Milestones: Managing key events in the life of

. Dec 2003
a charity
RS6 - Milestones: Managing key events in the life of

. Dec 2003
a charity: Annex A, B,C,D & E
RS6a - Milestones: Summary Dec 2003
RS7 - Membership Charities Mar 2004
RS7 - Membership Charities: Annex A, B, C&D Mar 2004
RS7a - Membership Charities: Summary Mar 2004
RS8 - Transparency and Accountability June 2004
RS8 - Transparency and Accountability: Annex A, B, C

June 2004

&D

RS9 - Village Halls and Community Centres Dec 2004



Page 127

RS9 - Village Halls and Community Centres: Annex A,
B,C&D

RS9a - Village Halls and Community Centres:
Summary

RS10 - Start as you mean to go on: Trustee
Recruitment and Induction

RS10 - Start as you mean to go on: Trustee
Recruitment and Induction Annex A, B,C,D & E

RS11 - Cause for Complaint? How charities manage
complaints about their services

RS11 - Cause for Complaint? How charities manage
complaints about their services Annex A —E

RS12 - The Regeneration Game

RS13 - Tell It Like It1s

RS14 - In their own words

RS14 - In their own words Annex A—E

RS15 - Stand and deliver: the future for charities
delivering public services

RS16 - Charities working in the field of human rights

RS17 - Going Green: Charities and Environmental
Responsibility

RR1 - The Review of the Register of Charities
RR1a - Recognising New Charitable Purposes
RR2 - Promotion of Urban and Rural Regeneration

RR3 - Charities for the Relief of Unemployment

Dec 2004

Dec 2004

July 2005

July 2005

Mar 2006

Mar 2006

Oct 2006

Nov 2006

Dec 2006

Dec 2006

Feb 2007

Dec 2007

Dec 2008

Oct 2001

Oct 2001

Mar 1999

Mar 1999



Page 128

RR4 - The Recreational Charities Act 1958

RRS5 - The Promotion of Community Capacity Building
RR6 - Maintenance of an Accurate Register

RR7 - The Independence of Charities from the State
RR8 - The Public Character of Charity

RR9 - Preservation and Conservation

RR10 - Museums and Art Galleries

RR11 - Charitable Status and Sport

RR12 - The Promotion of Human Rights

RR13 Promotion of the Voluntary Sector for the
Benefit of the Public

RR14 Promoting the Efficiency and Effectiveness of
Charities and the Effective Use of Charitable
Resources for the Benefit of the Public

Charities Act 2006: What Trustees Need to Know - a
plain English guide published jointly by the Charity
Commission and the Office of the Third Sector about
this Act

Working with Faith Groups - The Charity Commission
Faith Groups Programme 2004 — 07

Aug 2000

Nov 2000

Nov 2000

Feb 2001

Feb 2001

Feb 2001

Aug 2002

Apr 2003

Jan 2005

Sept 2004

Sept 2004

May 2007

Dec 2007



Page 129

Appendix B

Charity Commission Publication RS1 - Trustee Recruitment, Selection and Induction

In our experience, boards of trustees are more likely to:

recruit successfully if they do so openly and transparently, taking care neither to overstate
nor understate the responsibilities involved;

operate successfully if they offer a comprehensive induction programme during which new
trustees are provided with the key information they need to run the charity; and

command confidence and respect from their client base and wider community if they
demonstrate diversity in the widest sense of skills, age, sex, race and background.

Our casework shows that failure to give enough attention to certain key areas in the recruitment
process can and does lead to problems. Where such problems arise, we find that their root is
frequently the governance provided by the trustees. Often, difficulties result from trustees not
knowing or understanding their responsibilities; or not having access to basic information about the
charity’s structure and remit.

Trustee recruitment, selection and induction

Stage one — preparing to recruit

Do we regularly check our charity’s governing document to make sure our recruitment
process takes into account any restrictions in it?

Do we regularly consider whether the restrictions in the governing document are
workable?

If the governing document says that some or all of the trustees must retire after a certain
period in office, does the board plan ahead for this loss of skills and experience?

Do we regularly review the skills, experience and input of our trustees?

Do we carry out a skills audit of the trustee board to identify any gaps before recruiting
new trustees?

Do we draw up a trustee job description which will give prospective candidates a realistic
idea of the duties and time commitment involved in being a trustee?

Do we think, before recruiting, about what support we will give to new trustees, such as an
induction tour or ongoing training?

Stage two — the recruitment process

Do we regularly review the methods we use to find new trustees?

If we sometimes or always have difficulties finding new trustees, do we look at widening
our methods of recruitment?

Do we from time to time review the diversity of the trustee board to make sure it
represents its community (whether a geographical community or a community of interest)?

Do we know when trustees are eligible to act and are not disqualified, for example by




Page 130

charity or company law?
Do we ask a new trustee to sign a declaration that they are eligible to act as trustee?

Do we need to conduct Criminal Records Bureau checks on new trustees because our
heneficiaries are children or vulnerable aduits?

Stage three -—induétion

Do we have an induction process for new trustees which helps them to understand our
charitable purposes, financial position and current issues facing the charity?

Do we give new trustees an information pack or job description outlining their duties and
responsibilities so that they are fully aware of their role?

Do we give new trustees a copy of the charity’s governing document?

Do we give new trustees a copy of the charity’s latest accounts?

Do we give new trustees a copy of the charity’s minutes of recent meetings?

Do we give new trustees copies of the Charity Commission’s booklets The essential trustee:
what you need to know (cc3) and The Hallmarks of an Effective Charity (CC60)?

If we are a company, do we make sure that new trustees have an understanding of
company law?

Do we have a procedure to manage potential conflicts of interest and are new trustees
made aware of it?

Stage four — after recruitment

Do we need to provide further training and development to trustees to ensure that they
can continue to make an effective contribution to the charity?

Do we have a system of evaluation and review so that we can measure the effectiveness of
our recruitment and induction procedure?

Do we keep up to date with Charity Commission guidance and policy news?

In our experience, to operate effectively, a trustee board needs a diverse mix of skills, backgrounds
and experiences. As well as professional skills such as financial, legal and management, a charity will
also benefit from people:

e with varied life experiences and perspectives;
e who represent the stakeholders it works with; and/or
e with an understanding of governance and the ability to think strategically.

From time to time, it is a good idea for a charity to carry out an analysis of the skills that the board
needs to run the charity successfully. It is then possible to look at the board’s current composition to
see if any key skills are lacking. A vacancy on the board is an ideal time for the other trustees to bring
in new ideas and enthusiasm and to ensure that the trustee body remains fresh.

if the charity’s governing document states that some or all of the trustees must retire aftera certain
period of office, the trustee board will find it beneficial to consider the effect that that loss of skills
and experience will have on the operation of the charity. If they are aware that this will happen, they
will be able to plan more effectively for the future




Page 131

SCHEDULE 4



1.1

1.2

Page 132

Schedule 4
Summary of the General Manager’s role, responsibilities and
delegated authority

The role of the General Manager

This role is part of the senior management structure of Haringey Council and is
highlighted as such in the Council’s documentation on standing orders. Its role
is to direct and manage the work of the charity as directed by the Trustees and to
report to the Board of Trustees on issues affecting the Park and Palace. The General
Managers’ overall authority is set out in Haringey’s Standing Orders and extracts of the
relevant sections of Part 3 Section E and Section 8 are set out below. These include
general limitations on the responsibilities of the General Manager. In addition it is
proposed to add to these by specifying in more detail what the General Manager and
staff cannot do. These are set out in sections 4 to 13 below.

There is more detailed information about delegation of responsibilities covering
financial regulations, including specific Directors’responsibilities, contract procedures
and contract standing orders and these are set out at Appendix A.

Organisation Chart

2.1

Scheme of Delegation (extract from Haringey’s Standing Orders Part 3
Section E)

This scheme operates under Section 101, Section 151 and Section 270 of the Local
Government Act 1972 in relation to the delegation of non-Executive functions by

the Council. This scheme also operates under section 15 of the Local Government Act



2.2

3.2

33

Page 133

2000 in relation to the delegation of Executive functions by the Cabinet. Senior Officers
are authorised to exercise the functions of the London Borough of Haringey, both
Executive and non-Executive relating to their areas of responsibility as set out in
Appendix D of this Constitution. {(paragraph 3.02)

This scheme includes the obligation on officers to keep Members properly

informed of activity arising within the scope of these delegations and to ensure a
proper record of such activity is kept and available to Members and the public in
accordance with legislation. Therefore, each Director must ensure that there is a
system in place within his/her Directorate which records any decisions made under
delegated powers. (paragraph 3.03)

General Delegations (extract from Section 8 Haringey’s Standing Orders)

The Chief Executive, Assistant Chief Executives, Directors and the General

Manager of Alexandra Palace & Park may exercise any functions, powers and duties
of the Council to take management and operational decisions on behalf of the Council.
They may take these decisions in accordance with the law in those areas of
responsibility assigned to the respective Directorates in Part K of the Constitution
from time to time:

* to secure the effective management of their services including the authorisation

of any procedures or contracts within the framework of Financial Regulations and
Contract Procedure Rules;

« to implement and develop initiatives within the strategic policy framework and
other Council plans and policy documents;

* to act or authorise the carrying out of the functions of the proper officer of the
Council assigned by the scheme of delegation.

This authorisation will include the power:

¢ to authorise the service of any statutory notice;

* to authorise officers to enter premises in pursuance of a statutory function of the
Council;

¢ to authorise the institution of any process or proceedings for administering or
enforcing the functions of the Council;

* to take action on any urgent matter between meetings of the Executive or any
Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council subject to statutory provisions and
relevant considerations.

This authorisation gives the Chief Executive, Assistant Chief Executives, Directors and
the General Manager of Alexandra Palace & Park all the powers delegated to other
senior officers within their Directorates and the right to exercise those powers in the
place of those senior officers. This authorisation includes all the specific non-statutory
and statutory powers set out below.

Non-statutory delegations

Administrative and Legal Matters

* Power to apply for a warrant to enter premises in exercise of his/her responsibilities
* Subject to the provisions of the Copyright Act 1963, authority to supply photocopies of
documents to the general public subject to making such charges as may be agreed in a
scheme approved by the Chief Executive and Director of Finance

* Power to authorise officers to enter land and where necessary to apply for warrant of
entry

* Power to waive charges



3.4

3.5

Page 134

* Power to authorise the recovery by legal proceedings of any sum to which the Council
is entitled

¢ Power to appoint officers as authorised officers for any statutory purpose

* Power to deal with requests for access to Council premises by the media

Personnel Matters

¢ Changes to the establishment - affecting 20 or less posts - where the relevant
employees’ side are in agreement or have not raised objections within the agreed
timetables, excluding in the case of the Education Service, the closure of service units*
(Note: consultation would be expected with the appropriate Executive Member in any
event.)

e Power to enter into and agree appropriate settlements for individuals at termination
of employment or in legal proceedings including those reached by compromise
agreement;

* Power to designate posts as casual or essential users in accordance with criteria as
determined by the Head of Personnel;

* Approval of sickness pay (half and full pay) or extension beyond the national,
provincial or local agreements;

 Extensions of service in accordance with agreed procedures, beyond the age of 65

» Approval of extension of special leave with pay;

* Extensions of accident pay beyond the national, provincial or local agreements;

¢ Grant of honoraria and where relevant ex-gratia payments to employees;

¢ Power to appoint applicants above the minimum permissible increment point upon
appointment;

* Power to authorise accelerated increments;

* Approval to changes to grades on various scales/conditions for all employee groups,
except for Senior Management/Director Grades;

* Re-designation of posts - subject to normal consultative procedures;

¢ Decisions not to reclaim financial assistance granted under the Post-Entry Training
Scheme;

¢ Decision not to reclaim maternity pay;

¢ Deletion of vacant, unfunded posts;

¢ Approval of redundancies in accordance with the Council's redundancy policy and the
approval of appropriate selection criteria in consuitation with Head of Personnel;

* Approval of minor changes in conditions of service established practice;

¢ Appointments to vacancies and new posts below Assistant Director or equivalent
level;

 Dismissals and disciplinary action below Assistant Director or equivalent level in
accordance with agreed procedures;

¢ Approval of more than 5 days carry-over of annual leave to the following leave year.
The powers relating to Personnel Matters, above, may also be exercised by the Assistant
Director Business Support & Development in the Children’s Service as well as by the
Director of that Service.

The powers relating to Personnel Matters, above, may also be exercised by the Assistant
Director Business Support & Development in the Children’s Service as well as by the
Director of that Service.

Property Matters

Any decision concerning the management or use of land held for the operational
requirements of the officers of a Directorate may be taken by the relevant Director. Any



3.6

Page 135

decision on the letting or disposal of land held for the Directorate shall be referred to
the Director of Finance or the Head of Property in accordance with their respective
delegated powers, unless it is a key or a relevant decision referred to The Executive or
the appropriate individual Executive Member.

Statutory Delegations

Local Government {Financial Provisions) Act 1963

Section 5

To defray expenses properly incurred by an officer
of the Council.

G.L.C (General Powers) Act 1969

Section 37(1)

Power to microfilm documents.

Section 37(4)

Power to designate to the officer who shall certify
microfilm copies for evidence in Court

Local Authorities (Goods & Services) Act 1970

Section 1

To enter into any agreement with any other public
body for the supply of goods and services.

The Chronically Sick & Disabled Persons Act 1970

Section 4

Duty to make provision for the needs of members
of the public who are disabled and who are visiting
any building or premises to which the public are to
be admitted.

Section 7

To provide signs indicating that provision has been
made for the disabled at any building.

Section 8

Duty to make provision for the needs of disabled
persons using office and other premises in which
they are employed by the Council with regard to
the means of access to and within the premises,

parking facilities, and sanitary conveniences.

Town & Country Planning Act 1971

Section 125

Power to manage or use a listed building occupied
by the Council.

Health & Safety at Work Etc Act 1974

Section 2(1)

Duty to ensure, so far as is reasonably practicable,
the health, safety and welfare at work of all
employees.




Page 136

Local Government Act 1974

Section 36(1) Power to recover administration costs in addition
to actual costs of undertaking work.

Race Relations Act 1976

Section 71 To have due regard, when carrying out any of the
Council's functions, to the need to eliminate
unlawful racial discrimination and to promote
equality of opportunity and good relations
between persons of different racial groups, and to
perform such duties as may be imposed by the
Secretary of State by order under this section in
relation to the better performance of such
functions.

Section 71D To comply with a compliance notice issued under
this section.

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Section 16 To serve on any person occupying, having an
interest in, or managing any land a notice requiring
them to furnish the Council with information
regarding the nature of their interest in the land
and the name and address of others occupying,
managing or having an interest in the land.

Representation of the People Act 1983

Section 35(6) To place the services of any Council officers at the
disposal of any person acting as the returning
officer at any Greater London Authority election
for an electoral area situated wholly or partly in
the Borough.

Local Government & Housing Act 1989

Section 150 To exercise and perform any powers and duties
contained in any regulations made by the
Secretary of State under this section permitting the
making of a charge for any Council function for
which there is no other statutory power to
charge.*

(the power to set any charges or scales of charges
shall be exercised in consultation with the relevant
Executive Member).

Charities Act 1993




Page 137

Section 78

To make arrangements for co-ordinating the
activities of the Council and those of any charity
established for purposes similar or complementary
to services provided by the Council in the interests
of persons who may benefit from those services or
from the charity and to disclose to any such charity
any information obtained in connection with the
services provided by the Council.

Civil Evidence Act 1995

Section 9

To certify that any document forms part of the
records of the Council for the purpose of admitting
that document as evidence in civil proceedings

Disability Discrimination Act 1995

Section 6

To take such steps as it is reasonable in all the
circumstances to take in order to prevent either:

a) the arrangements made in relation to the
employment of any person by the Council or

b} any physical feature of premises at which
people are employed by the Council having the
effect of placing a disabled person at a substantial
disadvantage in comparison with persons who are
not disabled, and to comply with and exercise and
perform any powers and duties contained in any
regulations made under this section with regard to
the duty imposed by this section.




Page 138

Section 21

» To take such steps as are reasonable to change
any practice, policy or procedure which makes it
impossible or unreasonably difficult for disabled
persons to make use of services which the Council
provides;

» To take such steps as are reasonable to remove,
alter, or avoid any physical feature which makes it
impossible or unreasonably difficult for such
persons to make use of such services;

*» To take such steps as are reasonable to provide
an auxiliary aid or service that would enable or
facilitate the use of Council services by disabled
persons, and to comply with and exercise and
perform any powers and duties contained in any
regulations made under this section.

Local Government Act 2000

Section 92

Power to approve compensation payments to
remedy complaints in accordance with the
Corporate Complaints Procedure and Financial
Regulations

Criminal Justice & Court Services Act 2000

Section 35

To ensure that a person who is disqualified from
working with children under the terms of this Act is
not offered work in a regulated position (as defined
in section 36 of this Act) and that any such person
who is so employed is removed from such work.

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001

Sections 50, 52-55, 60-62

To authorise any officer exercising a power to enter
and/or seize items found on premises to exercise
the additional powers of seizure contained in this
section, to give the required notice under section
52 of this Act, and to perform the duties contained
in sections 53-55 of this Act (to return certain items
seized) and sections 60-62 of this Act (to secure
certain items seized).




3.7

4.2

Page 139

Local Government Act 2003

Section 93 Power to charge for discretionary services.

General Provisions

(a) All Chief Officers have been appointed Proper Officers in relation to the functions of
their respective Services for the purposes of section 234 of the Local Government Act
1972 (signing or authenticating any notice, order or other document which the Council
are authorised or required to issue under any enactment);

(b) Any reference to the function of a Proper Officer in relation to any legislation is to be
taken as including subordinate legislation and any enactment for the time being
amending or replacing such legislation;

{c) If the office of any of the officers referred to above is vacant or the officer is absent
or otherwise unable to act, his/her deputy, or, failing that deputy, the most suitable
senior officer, is hereby authorised to act as the Proper Officer.

Limitations/Guiding Principles

There are general limitations established by Haringey as part of their Standing Orders
(Part 3 Section E Scheme of Delegation).This scheme does not delegate to

officers:

{a) Any matter reserved to full Council;

{b) Any matter which by law may not be delegated to an officer;

{c) Any matter expressly reserved to the Cabinet within its Terms of Reference or
otherwise, by Standing Orders or Financial Regulations or withdrawn from delegation by
this scheme or by the Cabinet or full Council;

{d) Change to fees, charges or concession policies;

(e) Decisions on permanent savings in the budget to achieve the Cabinet’s policies;

{f) The making of an order for the compulsory acquisition of land;

(g) The acquisition of land in advance of requirements;

{h) The confirmation of any order or the issue or grant of any permission, consent,
licence or other determination that is the subject of a statutory right of appeal to an
external authority that has been duly exercised.

(i) The adoption, amendment or deletion of any strategic plan or policy as set out

in theTerms of Reference of the full Council, the Cabinet or any Committee, Sub
Committee orPanel of the Council or The Cabinet

Officers shall not be authorised by virtue of these provisions:

{a) to incur any capital or revenue expenditure in excess of the estimates allocated

to a function under the relevant head of expenditure, but subject to such
modifications as may be made in accordance with Financial Regulations;

(b) to authorise the adoption, exercise or discharge of any policy, power or duty of

a kind which has not previously been undertaken by the Council;

(c) to take a decision in contravention of any existing Council policy.




7.2

Page 140

GENERAL LIMITATIONS AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES

These Limitations and Guiding principles describe the boundaries of prudent ethical
behaviour within which the General Manager and other employees of the Charity can
operate. The General Manager must not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision
or organizational circumstance that is either imprudent, illegal or in violation of
commonly accepted business and professional codes of ethics.

TREATMENT of STAFF

The General Manager shall not cause or allow contract staff working conditions or
hiring practices which are unfair, undignified, inequitable, unsafe, or in contravention
of legislated employment or human rights standards or any negotiated employment
agreements.

FINANCIAL PLANNING:

The General Manager shall not deviate from agreed and stated policies in

allocating resources or funding. The General Manager shall not cause or allow
budgeting that is not based on generally accepted financial practices and which:

- Fails to separate budgeted items from year to date expenditures.

- Fails to include financial projections based on long range planning.

-Fails to include a cash flow analysis.

-Plans the expenditure in any fiscal year of more funds than anticipated revenues,
unless cash reserves are to be utilized and prior approval is obtained from the Board
of Trustees

-Fails to estimate all revenue and all expenses based on reasonable and explicit
assumptions.

- Endangers the fiscal soundness or viability of APPCT for future years.

With respect to actual ongoing financial health of APPCT the General Manager

shall not cause or allow the development of fiscal jeopardy or a material deviation
away from actual expenditures authorized by theBoard and within pre-established
priorities of APPCT. Accordingly, the General Manager shall not:

-Fail to advise the Board of any significant or unexpected changes in the pattern of
revenue and/or expenditure in an expedient manner.

- Expend more funds than provided in the budget(s) without prior approval

- Use restricted funds for unauthorized or unintended purposes.

-Fail to ensure that payroll and debt obligations are met in a timely manner, or
allow the collection of accounts receivable to be undertaken in an untimely
manner.

-Allow payments to the Government or filing of statutory returns to be overdue or
inaccurately filed.

ASSET PROTECTION

The General Manager shall not allow financial and non-financial assets to be
unprotected, inadequately maintained, serviced or unnecessarily placed at risk.
Accordingly, the General Manager shall not:

- Fail to take out adequate insurance against loss or damage to Charity property

- Expose APPCT and staff to unnecessary claims of liability.

-Receive, process or disburse funds under financial controls which do not meet
generally accepted accounting practices (GAAP) including those for not-for-profit
-Make purchases without due consideration to cost, quality and guarantees as well
as contracting and procurement procedures



10

10.1

10.2

11
11.1

12
121

Page 141

- Fail to protect any intellectual property, information and files from loss,

significant damage and inappropriate access.

- Fail to recommend to the Board clear limits for spending (and signing) authority

- Ensure that all cheques are correctly authorised

-Invest any excess funds without the approval of the Board

COMMUNICATION and SUPPORT

The General Manager shall not permit the Board or supporting Committees to be
unsupported in their work. Accordingly, the General Manager shall not:

-Fail to inform the Board or Committees in a timely manner of relevant trends,
anticipated adverse media coverage, hiring or firing of personnel, major critical
incidents, publicly visible external and internal changes, major contracts,

politically sensitive issues or changes in the assumptions upon which the

Charity’s priorities have been based.

-Fail to submit the necessary financial monitoring data as required to the Board in a
timely, accurate and understandable format.

- Fail to advise the Board if the opinion of the General Manager is that the Charity

is not in compliance with its own policies on governance process.

- Fail to include in all reports prepared for the Board decisions, a section on what
stakeholder consultation has taken place and the content of any comments

- Fail to provide the Board with information respecting organizational priorities.

- Fail to present information in an understandable form to the Board or Committees and
shall not fail to clearly identify whether an item is for decision making, monitoring or
information.

- Fail to provide a timely, secure mechanism for official Charity communications.
-Fail to provide reasonable administrative support for Charity activities.

- Fail to report actual or anticipated non-compliance with any policy of the Charity
INFORMATION ABOUT EMERGENCIES

In order to protect the Charity from the sudden loss of the General Manager he shall
not fail to have at any one time at least one member of staff familiar with

the day to day functional operations, overall issues and processes of the Charity.
The General Manager shall not fail to update the information data and records of
the Charity on a monthly basis.

PUBLIC IMAGE

The General Manager shall not endanger the Charity’s public image or credibility,
particularly in ways that would hinder its ability to accompilish its mission.
Accordingly he shall not:

- Fail to establish an effective corporate communications plan.

- Permit presentations to be made to the media, stakeholders or third parties which
portray as Charity policy information that is contrary to positions established as its
policy

-Fail to provide regular reports to the Board on financial needs, information or actions
taken to address goals and objectives or an annual report and accounts
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

The General Manager shall not fail to develop and maintain effective information
systems that assist the Board and Committees in effectively carrying out and
evaluating goals and objectives. This must provide baseline data and information.
and enable systematic tracking of initiatives and desired outcomes.



Page 142

13 PARTNERSHIPS

13.1  The General Manager shall not fail to seek out and develop appropriate partnerships
and encourage community involvement to maximize efficiency and effectiveness in the
use of all resources.



Page 143

Appendix A
PART FOUR — RULES OF PROCEDURE Section | (Extracts from Haringey's
Standing Orders— Finance Procedure Rules)
1 Introduction and Status of Financial Regulations
1. Financial regulations provide the framework for managing the Council’s financial
affairs and for resources that the Council or its employees manage on behalf of others.
They apply to every member and officer of the Council and, for the avoidance of doubt,
trustees, directors and officers of any related party, trust or company and anyone acting
on its behalf.
2. The regulations identify the financial responsibilities of the full council, Cabinet and
Overview and Scrutiny members, the Head of Paid Service, the monitoring officer, the
Section 151 Officer and other Directors {being for the purposes of these Regulations
the Chief Executive, the Assistant Chief Executives, the General Manager of the
Alexandra Palace and Park Trust, the Chief Executive Officer of any trading company of
the Council and its related parties, and the Directors). Cabinet Members and Directors
should maintain a written record where decision making has been delegated to
members of their staff, including seconded staff. Where decisions have been delegated
or devolved to other responsible officers, such as school governors and headteachers,
references to Directors in the regulations should be read as referring to them.
3. All Members and staff have a general responsibility for taking reasonable action to
provide for the security of the assets under their control, and for ensuring that the use
of these resources is legal, is properly authorised, provides value for money and
achieves best value.
5. Directors are responsible for ensuring that all staff in their departments are aware of
the existence and content of the Council’s financial regulations and other internal
regulatory documents and that they comply with them.
it is a disciplinary offence to breach these financial regulations.

DIRECTORS

1.16. Directors are responsible for:

(a) ensuring that Cabinet Members are advised of the financial implications of all
Proposals and that the financial implications have been agreed by the Section 151
Officer;

(b) ensuring compliance with Contract Standing Orders.

1.17. It is the responsibility of Directors to consult with the Section 151 Officer and seek
approval on any matter liable to affect the Council’s finances materially, before any
commitments are incurred.

BRIBERY, CORRUPTION AND FINANCIAL IRREGULARITIES

1.24. All employees shall conduct themselves to the highest standards. Any employee
involved in bribery, corruption, fraud or deception places themselves in a position which
the Council will find unacceptable.

Bribery and corruption

1.25. it is a criminal offence for any person to use their position with the Council to
accept or ask for any gift, reward or other advantage from work done in an official
capacity. In addition such acts seriously undermine the public image of the Authority
and its staff. As a result the Council will discipline staff on the grounds of gross
misconduct if they breach this regulation.



Page 144

Financial irregularities

1.26. Staff must act with absolute honesty when dealing with the assets of the Council,
and any other assets for which the Council is responsible. The Council will rigorously
enforce sanctions laid down in the Disciplinary Code of Practice if staff are found to have
acted dishonestly. The Code gives examples of financial irregularities that are
considered to be gross misconduct.

1.27. All staff must ensure that any irregularity or suspected irregularity involving
Council funds, property or any other assets for which the Council is responsible is
reported immediately to the Head of Audit. This also applies to the misuse of computer
passwords and the disclosure to unauthorised individuals of information obtained by
their use.

Budget preparation

2.07. It is the responsibility of Directors to ensure that budget estimates reflecting
agreed service plans are submitted to the Cabinet and that these estimates are
prepared in line with guidance issued by the Cabinet, through the Section 151 Officer.
Budget monitoring and control

2.09. It is the responsibility of Directors to control income and expenditure within their
area and to monitor performance, taking account of financial information provided by
their staff and the Section 151 Officer. They should report on variances within their own
areas. They should also take any action necessary to avoid exceeding their budget
allocation and alert the Section 151 Officer to any problems.

3. RISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL OF RESOURCES

INTRODUCTION

3.01. It is essential that robust, integrated systems are developed and maintained for
identifying and evaluating all significant operational risks to the Council. This should
include the proactive participation of all those associated with planning and delivering
services.

3.04. Internal control refers to the systems of control devised by management to help
ensure the Council’s objectives are achieved in a manner that promotes economical,
efficient and effective use of resources and that the Council’s assets and interests are
safeguarded.

3.06. It is the responsibility of Directors to establish sound arrangements for planning,
appraising, authorising and controlling their operations in order to achieve continuous
improvement, economy, efficiency, propriety, regularity and effectiveness and for
achieving their financial performance targets.

ASSETS

3.11. Directors should ensure that records and assets are properly maintained and
securely held. They should also ensure that contingency plans for the security of assets
and continuity of service in the event of disaster or system failure are in place. Any
disposal of any asset no longer required by the Council shall be for the best available
consideration.

Staffing

3.20. Directors are responsible for controlling total staff numbers by:

(a) advising the Cabinet on the budget necessary in any given year to cover estimated
staffing levels;

(b} adjusting the staffing to a level that can be funded within approved budget
provision, varying the provision as necessary within that constraint in order to meet
changing operational needs;



Page 145

(c) the proper use of appointment procedures.

General

402, Directors are responsible for the proper operation of financial processes in
their own departments in line with overall procedures set by the Council and the Section
151 Officer.

4.03. Any changes to agreed procedures by Directors to meet their own specific service
needs should be agreed with the Section 151 Officer.

4.04. Directors should ensure that their staff receive relevant financial training that has
been approved by the Section 151 Officer.

4.05. Directors must ensure that, where appropriate, computer and other systems are
registered in accordance with data protection legislation. Directors must ensure that
staff are aware of their responsibilities under freedom of information legislation.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

4.06. It is the responsibility of Directors to ensure that a proper scheme of delegation in
respect of financial matters has been established within their area and is operating
effectively.

PART FOUR — (Extract from Haringey’s Rules of Procedure Section J- Contracts)
Part Four, STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES
1. The Contract Standing Orders provide the framework rules for the Council’s
procurement of works, goods and services. Following them will ensure value for money,
propriety and the proper spending of public money.
2 The Procurement Code of Practice provides more detail and shall govern Council
tendering and contract procedures. The Director of Corporate Resources and Head of
Procurement shall maintain and issue the Procurement Code of Practice. Any
procurement activity shall proceed in accordance with the Contract Standing Orders the
Procurement Code of Practice and all such other guidance issued by the Head of
Procurement.
3. The Head of Procurement shall make the latest version of the Contract Standing
Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice available to every Director and Member
of the Council. Directors or officers acting on their behalf shall apply the requirements
of the Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice when engaging in any
procurement activity.
4. The purpose of procurement activity shall be to achieve best value in accordance with
the Council’s statutory or approved objectives. This should include an innovative
approach to building partnerships with the private and not-for-profit sectors within a
robust contractual framework. Officers with responsibility for procurement shall ensure
that they are able to demonstrate achievement of best value by having regard to a
combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.
5. Every contract or official order for works, goods or services made by the Council shall
be for the purpose of achieving the Council’s statutory or approved objectives and shall
conform to all relevant English and European Union legislation.
6. Nothing in the Contract Standing Orders or the Procurement Code of Practice
shall be construed as removing or diminishing the responsibility of all involved to
meet individual and collective accountabilities.



Page 146

7. Directors shall ensure that the Cabinet or a member of the Cabinet is consulted
on any procurement activity of a controversial nature.

8. Directors must ensure that audit trails are in place for all procurement activity in
accordance with the Procurement Code of Practice.

9. No Member shall enter into any contract on the Council’s behalf.

10. No Member shall be permitted to become security under any agreement
between the Council and a contractor employed by it.

11. Where Haringey Council is the procuring authority, and it is practical to do so,
contracts shall be advertised and awarded as a minimum “on behalf of public sector
bodies in Greater London”.

CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

1. INTRODUCTION

1.01. Procurement decisions are among the most important decisions a manager will
make because the money involved is public money and the Council is concerned to
ensure that best value goods, works and services are provided. Efficient use of resources
in order to achieve best value is therefore an imperative. The Council's reputation is
equally important and should be safeguarded from any imputation of dishonesty or
corruption.

1.02. For these reasons it is a disciplinary offence to fail to comply with Contract
Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice when letting contracts and
employees have a duty to report breaches of Contract Standing Orders to an
appropriate senior manager and the Head of Audit & Risk.

1.03. Reference should be made to the Procurement Code of Practice for more detailed
procurement procedures.

2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.01. These Contract Standing Orders are made pursuant to section 135 of the Local
Government Act 1972 and shall come into force with this Constitution.

2.02. Unless the context otherwise requires, in these Contract Standing Orders the
terms below shall have the meanings ascribed to them.

a) "Director” means an employee of the Council holding a post designated as
Director, Chief Executive or Assistant Chief Executive.

b} "EU" means European Union.

c) "Cabinet" means the “Executive” Cabinet of Haringey Council or any other formally
constituted Member body operating within the terms of its reference (e.g. the Cabinet
Procurement Committee).

d) "General Manager" means the person holding the position of General Manager of
Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust.

2.03. In the event of any conflict between EU law, English law and Council policy, the
requirements of EU law shall prevail over English law and the requirements of English
law shall prevail over Council policy.

2.04. In the event of any doubt as to the interpretation of these Contract Standing
Orders, or as to the proper procedure to be followed, reference should be made to the
Head of Procurement.

3. THE ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS



Page 147

3.01. The Director has responsibility for all contracts tendered and let by his/her
Directorate. He/she is accountable to the Cabinet for the performance of his/her duties
in relation to contract letting and management, which are to:

a) ensure compliance with English and EU legislation and Council Policy;

b) ensure value for money in all procurement matters;

¢} ensure compliance with Contract Standing Orders and the Procurement Code of
Practice

d) maintain a departmental scheme of delegation;

e} ensure that all relevant staff are familiar with the provisions of Contract Standing
Orders and the Procurement Code of Practice and that they receive adequate training
on their operation;

f} ensure compliance with any guidelines issued in respect of these Contract Standing
Orders;

g) take immediate action in the event of a breach of Contract Standing Orders or the
Procurement Code of Practice within his or her area;

h) keep proper records of all contracts, tenders etc. including minutes of tender
evaluation panels and other meetings;

i} keep records of waivers of any provision of these Contract Standing Orders;

i) make appropriate arrangements for the opening of tenders and their secure retention
so as to protect the integrity of the tendering process;

k) ensure that the Council's seal is affixed to any document required to be executed as a
deed and that where a document is not expressed to be under seal, it is signed by two
people as provided for in these Contract Standing Orders;

1} ensure original contract documents are forwarded to the Head of Legal Services for
safekeeping;

m) record all contracts in the Contract Register;

n) ensure effective management of all contracts in his/her area and to a level deemed
appropriate in regard to risk or value of each contract.

4. THE ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CABINET AND THE GENERAL
PURPOSES COMMITTEE

4.01. The Cabinet will hold Directors accountable for any decisions he/she makes under
his/her delegated authority or under these Contract Standing Orders.

4.02. The General Purposes Committee will keep under review these Contract Standing
Orders and recommend amendments to full Council for adoption.

4.03. The Cabinet will award contracts valued over £250,000 (two hundred and fifty
thousand) provided that the award of any contract valued over £3,000,000 (three
million) is a 'key decision' and as such must be in the Council's forward plan and comply
with the other procedures in that regard set out in the Constitution.

5. CALCULATION OF CONTRACT VALUES

5.01. Directors must ensure that a pre-tender estimate of anticipated costs is prepared
and recorded in writing. Where EU Public Procurement rules apply, Directors must also
ascertain the value of a contract in accordance with those rules.

5.02. Unless otherwise specifically provided, reference to contract value or an estimated
contract value in these Contract Standing Orders means the aggregate value payable in
pounds sterling exclusive of Value Added Tax over the entire contract period.



Page 148

5.03. Contracts must not be artificially under or over estimated or divided into two or
more separate contracts where the effect is to avoid the application of Contract
Standing Orders or EU legislation.

6. SCOPE OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

6.01. These Contract Standing Orders shall apply to all contracts "for the procurement
by the Council of works, goods and services" unless otherwise expressly stated or these
requirements are waived in accordance with paragraph 7.

6.02. Where the Council secures funding from an external funding body, and the funding
is conditional upon the grant monies being used to facilitate service delivery, Contract
Standing Orders shall apply to procurement by the Council of the works, goods, and
services to facilitate the service delivery.

6.03. Where a contract has an estimated value of less than £5000 (five thousand), the
relevant Director should act in the manner most expedient to the efficient
management of the service, having kept a record for so doing.

6.04. Where a contract has an estimated value of more than £5000 (five thousand),
but less than £25,000 {twenty-five thousand) quotations should be obtained or the
tender procedure followed. However the Director may decide that such processes are
not appropriate in order to secure value for money for the Council. If that is the case,
the Director may determine another process of selecting a contractor which will
meet best value criteria. The decision and process must be properly documented.
6.05. Except as otherwise provided, contracts with an estimated value of more than
£25,000 {twenty-five thousand) must be let following a competitive tendering process
in accordance with the procedures set out in these Contract Standing Orders and any
guidelines or Codes of Practice issued from time to time under these Contract
Standing Orders.

6.06. No contract shall be let unless the expenditure involved has been fully considered
and approved and sufficient money has been allocated in the relevant budget.

6.07. It shall be a condition of any contract between the Council and any person (not
being an Officer of the Council) who is required to manage a contract on the Council's
behalf that, in relation to such contract, he/she shall comply in all respects with the
requirements of these Contract Standing Orders as if he/she were an employee of the
Council.

6.08. These Contract Standing Orders shall not apply to contracts of employment, or to
contracts relating to any interest in land. For the avoidance of doubt, there are excluded
from these Contract Standing Orders any agreement relating to the provision of
nomination rights to housing, collateral management arrangements in respect of

social housing and the acquisition of rights or benefits pursuant to the Council's Private
Sector Temporary Accommodation Leasing Scheme.

Framework and Consortia Arrangements

6.09. Subject to the provision of CSO 6.10, these Contract Standing Orders shall not
apply where the Council procures particular goods, services or works:

a) as part of a group of public sector bodies contracting with one or more contractors
{(consortium arrangement), provided the contract standing orders of one of the public
sector bodies constituting the group and/ or any applicable EU Regulations have been
followed, or

b} by selecting one or more contractors from a Framework or similar arrangement
(including approved lists), established by a public sector body in accordance with the



Page 149

contract standing orders of that public sector body and/ or any applicable EU
regulations.

6.10 The Council's decision to enter into a contract with the recommended contractor
must be made in accordance with Contract Standing Orders 11.02 to 11.04.

6.11. The Council shall observe these Contract Standing Orders where it procures goods,
services and works for the benefit, or on behalf of, other public bodies.
Alexandra Palace and Park
6.14 These Contract Standing Orders apply to the procurement of works, goods and
services by or on behalf of Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust on the following
basis:
a) The General Manager shall have the powers and duties of a Director specified in
these Contract Standing Orders;

b) The Alexandra Palace and Park Board and Panel shall have the powers and duties of
the Cabinet and a Cabinet Member specified in these Contract Standing Orders;
c) In the event of any conflict, the requirements of the Charities Act 1993, any
regulations made under that Act or charity law in general shall prevail over the
provisions of Contract Standing Orders.

7. WAIVER OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

7.01. Where these Contract Standing Orders apply to a contract {see CSO 6 above) any
individual provision in Contract Standing Orders other than paragraph 8.01 (which
relates to EU procedures) may be waived by the appropriate person specified in
paragraph 7.02 on the basis set out in paragraph 7.03.

7.02. Subject to paragraph 7.05, a waiver of a provision of these Contract Standing
Orders may be agreed by:

a) the Cabinet; or

b) a Director where the contract value is £50,000 (fifty thousand) or less (save that the
Director shall not have authority to waive any of the provisions of Contract Standing
Order 12 which relate to conditions applying to contracts unless expressly stated in CSO
12); or

¢) an Cabinet Member where the contract value is between £50,000 (fifty thousand) and
£250,000 (two hundred and fifty thousand).

7.03. A waiver may be agreed by the appropriate person if they are satisfied after
considering a written report by the appropriate officer that the waiver is justified
because:

a) the nature of the market for the works to be carried out or the goods or services to
be provided has been investigated and is demonstrated to be such that a departure
from the requirements of Contract Standing Orders is justifiable; or

b) the contract is for works, goods or services that are required in circumstances of
extreme urgency that could not reasonably have been foreseen; or

c) the circumstances of the proposed contract are covered by legislative exemptions
(whether under EU or English law); or

d) it is in the Council's overall interest; or

e) there are other circumstances which are genuinely exceptional.

7.04. A record of the decision approving a waiver and the reasons for it must be kept
and an entry made in a central register maintained and monitored by the Head of
Procurement.

7.05. Where a waiver of Contract Standing Orders is sought for the second time in
relation to the same contract, then regardless of the value of the contract, that waiver



Page 150

may only be agreed by the Cabinet.

8. TENDER PROCEDURES

8.01 Where the value of a works, goods or services contract is equal to, or

exceeds, the applicable threshold set out in the Public Contracts Regulations 2006, the
provisions of those Regulations shall govern the tendering process and shall take
precedence over the provisions of these Contract Standing Orders in the event of any
conflict.

8.02. In respect of contracts to which CSO 8.01 apply, all bidders must be notified in
writing of a tender selection decision by the Council at least 10 (ten) calendar days prior
to the proposed contract award date. Where the last day of this ten-day notice period
falls on a non-working day, the period must be extended to the next working day.

8.03 Where tenders are to be invited the procedure to be followed shall be determined
prior to advertising and shall be one of the following:

a) open tender (all interested contractors submit a tender in response to an
advertisementy}; b) restricted procedure (expressions of interest from interested
contractors in response to an advertisement, with a selection of those contractors being
invited to submit a tender);

¢} negotiated procedure {expressions of interest from interested contractors in response
to an advertisement, with a selection of those contractors being invited to negotiate);
d) competitive dialogue (expressions of interest from interested contractors in response
to an advertisement, followed by dialogue with a selection of those contractors to
identify a solution (or solutions) which meets the Council’s requirements, and an
invitation to the selected contractors to submit tenders based on the solution/s resulting
from the dialogue); e) where a Framework arrangement (including approved lists) exists
in respect of the subject matter, tenders shall be invited using the Framework
arrangement from all capable contractors having regard to the principles of best value.
9. RECEIPT AND OPENING OF TENDERS

9.01. Contractors must be informed that their tenders will only be considered if they
are:

a) sent in a plain envelope or parcel with a label on which is printed the word "Tender"
followed by the subject of the contract; and

b) contained in a sealed envelope or parcel which does not show the identity of the
tenderer in any way; and

c) delivered to the place and by the time stated in the tender invitation.

9.02. Tenders which do not meet the requirements of Contract Standing Order 9.01 may
only be considered if the other tenders have not yet been opened and:

a} failure to comply is the Council's fault; or

b) a tender is late, and it is clear without any contact with the contractor that the tender
was sent in such a way that in the normal course of events it would have arrived on
time.

9.03. In accordance with the responsibilities set out at CSO 3.01 (j), tenders must be kept
safe until the time for their opening by the officers given this duty by the Director
responsible for the tendering process. Records of non-compliant bids and of the time
and date of receipt of all unopened tenders must be kept by those officers.

9.04. Tenders for a particular contract must be opened at the same time in the presence
of two officers who have had no involvement in the tendering process. These officers
shall be responsible for properly recording the price, duration of any works and all other
relevant details of each opened tender.



Page 151

9.05. The Head of Procurement must approve the training and seniority of all officers
employed to open tenders and also the arrangements in each Directorate for ensuring
the independence of such officers from the teams involved in the tendering process.
E-Tendering

9.06 Invitations to tender may be dispatched, and tenders received, by electronic means
with the prior approval of, and in accordance with a procedure specified by the Head of
Procurement.

9.07 Tenders received electronically must be stored securely, and must not be accessible
until after the closing date in respect of submission of the tenders.

9.08 At an appointed time for opening the electronically submitted tenders, two
authorised officers who have had no involvement in the tendering process shall access
the submitted tender data simultaneously, open the tenders and record the price,
duration of any works and all other relevant details of each opened tender.

E-Auctions

9.09 In appropriate cases, the submission of prices for a tender may be conducted by e-
auction using an on-line facility, with the prior approval of, and in accordance with a
procedure specified by the Head of Procurement.

10. POST TENDER NEGOTIATIONS

10.01. Except where the negotiated procedure referred to in paragraph 8.03(c} applies,
negotiation after receipt of formal bids or tenders and before the award of contract is
only permitted:

(a) with those tenderers submitting the most economically advantageous tender, and
(b) with a view to obtaining an improvement in content in circumstances which do not
put other tenderers at a disadvantage, distort competition or adversely affect trust in
the competitive tendering process, and

(c) if the prior authority of the Director has been obtained.

10.02. There may be circumstances where an officer authorised by the Director may
contact a contractor in order to clarify an ambiguous tender. This does not

constitute post tender negotiations.

10.03. All communication with contractors under this Contract Standing Order must be
in writing or recorded in writing.

11. TENDER ACCEPTANCE AND CONTRACT AWARD

11.01 Tenders are to be accepted on the basis of either:

a) The lowest price; or

b) The most economically advantageous tender (i.e. the tender providing the most
benefit to the Council) as determined by such criteria, to include whole life costing
methodologies, as are relevant to the type of works, goods or services.

11.02. A Director may award, assign or novate contracts valued at £250,000 (two
hundred and fifty thousand) or less.

11.03. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 11.04 and 11.05, all contracts valued over
£250,000 (two hundred and fifty thousand) may only be awarded, assigned or novated
by the Cabinet.

11.04. The award of any contract valued at over £500,000 (five hundred thousand
pounds) is a 'key decision’ and as such must be in the Council's forward plan and comply
with the other procedures in that regard set out in the Constitution. In accordance with
Part 5 Section C of the Constitution, the award of spot contracts and contracts for the
supply of energy to the Council are not “key decisions”.



Page 152

11.05. Contracts for the supply of energy to the Council valued over £250,000 may be
awarded by a Director or in accordance with CSO 6.09.

12. CONDITIONS APPLYING TO CONTRACTS

Form and execution of contracts

12.01. Except as provided in CS012.02, all contracts above £50 (fifty) in value must be in
writing by way of a document prepared, or on a basis approved, by the Head of Legal
Services.

12.02. Where the works, goods or services to be provided under a contract are required
to commence prior to the issuance and execution of a formal contract, a Director, if
satisfied that it is in the Council’s best interest in the particular circumstances, may
approve issuance of a Letter of Intent pending the issuance and execution of a formal
contract. However, the maximum cover afforded by any Letter of Intent shall not
exceed 10% of the contract price in respect of works or services contracts, or £50,000 in
respect of supplies contracts.

12.03 A contract made in extreme urgency need not be in writing so long as it is
confirmed in writing within four weeks

12.04. Every contract shall specify:

a) the works, goods or services to be provided or executed;

b) the price to be paid or the precise method of its ascertainment and a statement of
any discounts or other deductions; and

c) as appropriate, the start and finish dates, or delivery dates, and any maintenance or
defects liability period.

d) compliance with the Council’s insurance requirements. The requirement to comply
with the Councils standard insurance requirements may only be waived with the
Director of Corporate Resource’s approval.

e) compliance with the Council’s equality policy.

12.05. A contract up to and including £150,000 (one hundred and fifty thousand) in
value does not require sealing and should be signed on behalf of the Council, by both
the relevant Director and the Head of the relevant business unit.

12.06. A contract over £150,000 {one hundred and fifty thousand) in value must be
executed on behalf of the Council under seal as a deed.

Conditions applying to all contracts with value of £25,000 (twenty-five thousand) or
more

12.07 Every contract with a value of £25,000 (twenty five thousand) or more must
unless the Head of Legal Services and Director of Corporate Resources agree to the
contrary contain clauses to cover the following:

a) compliance with all applicable legislation;

b) a prohibition on assignment and/or subletting without the written consent of the
Director;

c) a provision allowing the Council to cancel the contract and recover any resulting loss
from the contractor if the contractor does anything which is contrary to the
Prevention of Corruption Acts 1889 to 1916 or incites breach of Section 117 (2) of the
Local Government Act 1972;

d) a provision to ensure the Council is protected against the contractor's defective
performance by default provisions which are appropriate to the contract;

e) if the contractor is in breach of contract the Council can do any or all of the following:
i. determine all or part of the contract or determine the contractor's appointment;

ii. itself perform the contract in whole or in part;



Page 153

iii. recover from the contractor any additional cost resulting from the completion or
cancellation of the contract.

f) if the contractor has obtained or received by whatever means any information which
gives or is intended or likely to give the contractor any unfair advantage over any other
tenderer (inciuding the Council's own workforce) in relation to the tendering for, and
award of, any works/services contract, that the Council shall be entitled to terminate
that contract;

g) that the contractor shall be required to make available to the Council or its auditors
such documents or access to information or access to the staff/officers of the contractor
as is necessary to conduct any audit investigation into the contract;

h) that the contractor shail be required to make available to the Council upon request
such information the Council considers necessary whether in relation to staff or
otherwise, to enable the Council to meet its duties in relation to re-tendering the
contract.

13. VARIATIONS AND EXTENSIONS

13.01. Subject to the provisions of CSO 5, any statutory restrictions and compliance with
Financial Regulations, a Director may authorise the following extensions and variations
to an existing contract:

a) Either:

(i) an extension for a particular period provided for within the terms of the contract (but
subject to satisfactory outcomes of contract monitoring, such information having been
provided to the relevant Cabinet Member); or

(i) a single extension of the contract by up to six months, or haif the contract term
(whichever is less); and

b) any other variation, and if relevant a consequent change in price, determined in
accordance with the contract terms.

13.02. In any other circumstances the Cabinet may vary or extend a contract providing
that to do so is consistent with the provisions of Financial Reguiations.

13.03 In addition a Director may authorise variations to a contract where either delay
would incur substantiai cost penaities to the Council or the proposed variations are
unavoidable and/or essential for the contract to proceed or continue, and the additional
cost of such variations does not exceed 25% of the value of the contract, uptoa
maximum of £150,000(one hundred and fifty thousand). Variations above this level may
be authorised by a Director, where the Director considers that circumstances require
such authorisation, as long as such variations are reported to the Cabinet at the earliest
opportunity.

13.04. Ali variations and extensions must be recorded in writing.

14. NOVATIONS (TRANSFERS)

14.01 In appropriate circumstances the Council may agree to the novation or
assignment of a contract. This decision must be taken based on the value of the
contract at the date of award and subject to CSO 11.02 - 11.04.

15. DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

15.01 Where Council assets (other than land) are to be disposed of because they are
surplus to requirements, damaged or obsolete, reasonable endeavours must be
undertaken to realise the residual value of the assets

15.02 Assets having little or no realisable value may be disposed of as waste with the
approval of the relevant Head of Business Unit, provided the disposal shall be in favour
of recycling wherever possible.



Page 154

15.03 In respect of assets to be disposed of having an estimated value of less than
£5,000 (five thousand), the Director concerned should act in the manner most
expedient to the efficient management of the service, having kept a record for so
doing.

15.04 Assets recommended for disposal with an estimated value of more than £5,000
{five thousand), shall be disposed of in such a manner as to secure best value.

15.05 Disposal of assets valued at more than £150,000 (one hundred and fifty thousand)
must be approved by the Cabinet.

15.06 Under no circumstances shall disposal of Council assets be made to employees of
the Council without the prior approval of the Director

16. URGENT DECISIONS

16.01 These provisions apply where action needs to be taken urgently on any matter
between meetings of the Cabinet and that action would be outside the powers given to
a Director or an individual Cabinet Member. They may only be used in cases of genuine
urgency and not to avoid proper forward planning.

16.02 All urgent decisions, including waivers and awards of contract, that are not “key
decisions”, may be taken by the Chair of the Procurement Committee or in his/her
absence by the Leader of the Council.

16.03 All urgent decisions, including waivers and awards of contract, that are “key
decisions”, may be taken by the Leader of the Council in accordance with his/her
powers under the Constitution and subject to the statutory “Special Urgency” rules
where these apply. In the absence of the Leader, the decision may be taken by the Chair
of the Procurement Committee subject to the same procedures being followed.



Page 155

SCHEDULE 5



1.1
1.2

2.2

Page 156

Schedule 5
PROPOSED AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE

Draft Terms of Reference

Introduction

The Committee is a sub-committee of the Board

The Terms of Reference will be reviewed annually by the Committee, but no revision
of them shall be valid unless and until approved by the Board.

Purpose & Responsibilities

The Committee’s purpose is to help the Board properly to discharge its

responsibilities of ensuring that the APPCT is being well managed and operating

within approved policies, its budget, and the law.

The responsibilities of the Committee are to review, report and make appropriate

recommendations to the Board on;

Governance of the APPCT

Financial management

Asset management

Risk management

Effectiveness of internal controls and management information systems

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness of operational processes

Any new legislation that affects the way the Charity operates or the Board

performs its responsibilities.

¢ In particular the responsibilities of the Committee are to review and approve,
where appropriate:

I: Internal Controls

e Management processes for ensuring the effectiveness of financial and
operational controls.

i: Internal Audit
¢ The nature and scope of the internal audit service, in consultation with
management

¢ Theannual plan

e The three year strategy

e The progress of the internal auditors in implementing the agreed internal audit
programme

e Internal audit reports, with emphasis on the recommendations and the actions
by management to implement them

o The overall performance of the internal auditors.

Hl: External Audit

¢ The appointment and re-appointment of the external auditors

* In consultation with the external auditors, the nature, scope and plan of their
work

e  Agreement of the audit fees

e The external auditors’ management letter and the actions by management to
implement recommendations

® The overall performance of the external auditors.

iv: External Financial Reporting

e  All such reports ,including annual financial statements, prior to their approval by
the Board, so as to ensure that they are balanced and fair



4.2

4.3

4.4

51

5.2

53

6.2

Page 157

Changes in accounting policy
Major judgemental areas
Significant audit adjustments
Compliance with accounting standards.
Risk Management
The monitoring and updating of the Risk Register
The Risk Management Strategy

.0.<....

Authority

Where and to the extent that the Committee considers it appropriate and

reasonably necessary for the performance of its responsibilities, the Board

authorises the Committee to:

I obtain independent professional advice and to secure the attendance at its
meetings of non-members with relevant expertise

i commission and/or carry out such special investigations as it deems
necessary, informing the Board accordingly.

" meet with the internal and external auditors without any management
present.

Membership

The Committee shall consist of three trustees, and not less than two other
individuals, as shall be appointed by the Board from time to time.

The Chair shall be appointed by the Committee. Best practice in the charitable
sector is that the Chair is a non trustee but it will be for the Committee to decide
taking into account the benefits in comparison with those of a trustee.

At least one member of the Committee shall have a professional quaiification in
finance, accounting, or auditing.

The Committee may recommend individuals to the Board for consideration for
appointment.

Meetings

The Committee shall meet at least four times a year.

A quorum shall be three members, and shall include at least two members of the
Board and one non- trustee. Voting shall be by a show of hands and on a majority
basis. In the event of a tie, the Chair shall have a casting vote. In the absence of the
appointed Chair the members of the Committee shall elect an alternate Chair for the
duration of the meeting.

The Committee is entitled to invite the Chair of Trustees, any trustee, the General
Manager, staff and any other person to attend any meeting to participate in
discussions relevant to their areas of responsibility, specialist knowledge and
experience.

Reporting

The minutes of each meeting, following approval by the Committee, shall be
circulated to the Board.

The Chair shall report at least once a year to the Board on the overall effectiveness
of the Committee.



Page 158

SCHEDULE 6



11

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Page 159

Schedule 6
MANAGEMENT OF RISK
Background

The Statement of Recommended Practice - Accounting and Reporting by Charities (Issued
October 2005) introduced a new requirement for trustees of charities whose gross income is
over £250k to include within their Annual Report a statement confirming that; “.. the major
risks to which the Charity is exposed, as identified by the trustees, have been reviewed and
systems have been established to mitigate those risks.”

The Charity’s Annual Report for 2006/07 makes reference to Risk Management in line with
the Charities’ Statement of Recommended Practice. Paragraph 3.19 of last year’s Annual
report states;

“Discussions have been ongoing about preparation of the formal Risk Management
Manual. However plans to submit this document for trustee approval in the previous year
have been hampered by the devotion of key resources to the intensified negotiations

with the preferred investment partner. In the light of the significant changes taking

piace the whole question of the Risk Management Manual needs to be revisited.”

Risk is used to describe the uncertainty surrounding events and their outcomes that may
have a significant effect, either enhancing or inhibiting, on operationai performance,
achievement of aims and objectives or meeting expectations of stakeholders. Major risks are
those which have a high likelihood of occurring and would, if they happened, have a severe
impact on operational performance, achievement of aims and objectives or couid damage
the reputation of the charity so changing the way trustees, supporters or beneficiaries might
deal with it. The process should enable trustees to focus on mitigation of risks that would
prevent the charity from achieving its strategic objectives.

Risk Register

A Risk Register has been compiled of all the current known major risks that potentially
affect the APPCT and APTL. The classification used in setting up the Risk Register foliows
largely that highlighted by the Charity Commission and these are;

- Governance risks that include inappropriate organisational structures or difficuity
recruiting trustees with the relevant skills

- Operational risks that include service quality and development, health and safety or fraud
and misappropriation

- Financial risks that include accuracy and timeliness of financial information and adequacy
of reserves and cash flow

- External risks that include public perception and government policy

- Compliance with law and regulation that include potential breach of charity or
employment law.

The framework also reflects the approach used in assessing and quantifying risks
associated with capital projects in the Public Sector. This summary therefore sets out all
major risks including an evaluation of their probability and impact before and after

actions that can be taken to mitigate their effect. These are both assessed on a scale of 1 to
5, multiplied together to produce an overail score where the higher the value the more



2.3

Page 160

serious the risk and this helps in appraising the effectiveness of the action that can and has
been taken.

Probability ~1 (Unlikely), 2( Low), 3(medium},4(high},5(almost certain)
Impact - 1(insignificant), 2 (minor), 3 (moderate), 4 (major), 5 (catastrophic)

Risks have been evaluated for probability and impact, using the numeric system set out
above and used in other Organisations. This is explained further on the chart below where
there are two axes covering probability and impact of risks. The interpretation of results
from this numeric system may also be helped by applying a traffic light system to the overall
risk ratings in considering future reports on progress. This system is illustrated in the
following table where it would be the risks with the pre-mitigation control scores of 15
upwards that Trustees would be asked to concentrate on and to receive assurances

about.

Impact P

Probability=>

1(insignificant) | 2(minor) 3(moderate) | 4(major) 5(catastrophic)

1(unlikely) ' 3(medium) | 4(high) 5(almost

| certain)

2.4

There are four approaches that can be taken for dealing with risk;

-Transfer the financial consequences to third parties or share it such as through insurance
-Avoid the activity giving rise the risk

-Manage or mitigate the risk

-Accept the risk as it cannot be avoided.

Trustees should reflect on these when reviewing the Risk Register. An extract from
Milestones: Managing key events in the Life of a Charity (RS06) says;” The main message of



3.1

3.2

33

4.1

Page 161

this report is that planning should be central to a charity’s governance and, to inform the
planning process, trustees should make use of the experience and lessons learned by other
charities. Sound planning and a proper assessment of risks by charities, of their governance,
finance, and activities, will promote efficiency, sustainability and growth in the sector.”

Role of Trustees
This will cover the following areas;

-Ensuring that the identification, assessment and mitigation of risk is linked to the
achievement of the charity’s objectives.

-Ensuring that the process covers all areas of risk and is focused on major risks.

-Ensuring that the process produces a risk exposure profile that reflects trustees’ views on
what is acceptable.

-Reviewing and considering the principal results of risk identification, evaluation and
management.

-Ensuring that risk management is ongoing and embedded in the Charity’s culture as well as
management and operational procedures.

-Considering any significant new activities, opportunities and changes as they arise to ensure
that risks are identified and managed.

The Trustees have overall responsibility for ensuring that the Society has an

appropriate system of controls, both financial and otherwise. The Society’s systems of
internal control are designed to provide reasonable assurance against material financial
misstatement or loss to the Society. Trustees, and management, must identify the types of
risk the Society faces, consider the likelihood of their occurrence and their potential impact,
draw up an approved Risk Register, and put in place procedures to regularly monitor and
update the management of these risks.

The Charity Commission recommend that risk can be reduced by trustees being particularly
careful when entering into substantial contracts or borrowings to ensure that the charity
has the means to meet its obligations. If trustees are clear about all the potential risks and
identifying the areas, if any, where their charity might be exposed, trustees can take
preventative action to lessen the possibility of personal liability. The Charity Commission
recommends that trustees:

familiarise themselves with the governing document;

establish effective induction procedures for new trustees;

take professional advice when needed or required by statute;

take advice from the Commission or a professional expert when unsure about their duties;
clarify what powers they have to delegate authority either to an agent or employees;
implement effective internal management and financial controls;

find out what areas of law might affect the charity’s activities, such as employment, health
and safety, human rights and data protection;

before they enter into a contract, satisfy themselves that the charity has the resources to
meet its part of the contract and understand the consequences of breaching the contract

Role of the General Manager and Advisors

The General Manager will be responsible for compiling and updating the Risk Register and
for advising the Board about changes to be made either for risks to be added or excluded,
as well as the scale of these, together with progress on actions being taken. He will consult
with key staff as well as with professional advisors, such as legal services, to the Charity.

Approach and next steps



5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 162

Trustees and management must identify the types of risk the Charity faces, consider the
likelihood of their occurrence and potential impact, add these to the Risk Register, and put
in place procedures to regularly monitor and update the management of them. There should
be
e Aremit to senior management and to ali Committee to consider the risk
element in all aspects of the Charity’s activities.
e Review and approval of the overall Risk Register as a minimum once a year
e Regular reports to the Board setting out progress with managing major risks.
e Engagement with internal and external auditors to ensure that they use a
risk-based approach in their work.
The Trustees and the General Manager must consider risks in the development of strategic
plans, map these against strategic aims and set up performance measures to monitor
progress. Procedures for monitoring risk and reporting failings immediately to the Board
and appropriate levels of management, together with details of corrective action being
undertaken, will be developed.
The Risk Register has identified that major priorities for the Charity are the development of
an overall Risk Management Strategy as well as other plans that include those covering
Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery. These will need to link with the approach taken
at Haringey Council in dealing with these issues.



ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CHARITABLE TRUST

DRAFT RISK REGISTER

Schedule 6

N End “ - —
Strategy not agreed Lack of dimction and planning about the future 5 20 Process 8 Timescale set for updating and 10 Board papers Trustees
‘agreeing revisad strategy
Governance arrangements with LBH, within  [Lack of robust systems, processes and culture 5 20 Initial review being underaken as follow on to 10 Internal management review and part of [General Manager
the Trust and with the Trading Company |Impacts on effectiveness and effidancy raport by |ntemal Audit, will than be reviewed audit programme
_ a1 least avery three yoars
Lack of up to date Risk Register Failure to jdentify and take agpropriate action 5 20 Risk Register baing prepared for presaentation 10 Annual review by Board Trustees
o manage key risks to trusiess in February 06
Lack of Risk Management Strategy and su| Fallure to adopt rabust appraach to risk 5 20 Risk managemant strategy will be deveioped 20 Regular review by Board Trustees
Imenagement and to tzke approphiate action to
nsks
Local Authority involvement could Invalvamant and infiuenca compromises the 5 20 Govemence structure will clanfy and confirm 10 Regular review by Board Trustees
compromise the independence of the Charity jgovemance requiramants i distinct role of requiraments of the Gharnty
Charity not recognised and supported
(o rustees do not adopt and implement all of  |Waakens the govamance framework and the 5 20 Govemanca framework sets out the 10 Ragular review by Roard Trustees
he principles of the governance framework  |affactive operation of the Chanty requiremants for robust and effective
Potential change of Trustees each year | Weakans the govemance framework and the 5 20 Governence framework sets out the 15 Regular review by Board Trustees
ﬁv Laffactiva operation of the Chanty requirements for robust and effective
approach | Particular emphasis on selection of|
(@) trustees with reglisite skills and effective
C Induction and tralning
D..rmo_A of clarity about the General Manager's |Weakans the govamance framework and the & 25 Govamanca framework includes clarity of 10 Regular review by the Board and General {Trustees and General
delegated powers affective operation of the Charity scopa of Ganeral Manager's raspansibiiity and Manager to ensure that the limits are Manager
dategatad authority appropniate and effective
Lack of clarity about adequacy of audit lLavel and quality of Audit coverags will not 5 0 Current agreament arranged through Haringey 10 Regular review by the Board, General Trustees and General
arangements provide approprate assuranca for review of Manager and proposed audit and Risk Manager
jgovemance requir Committee
General vulnerability of covenant from APTL |Local authority may revisit the funding provisiarn 5 20 10 General Manager and Trustees General Manager
due to poor parformanca of the consolidated GM to attend all APTL board meetings so as
@nisation to be aware in advance of any funding issues.
Deteriorating physical condition of building Difficult to afford upkeep, impact on trading and L 20 10 Meeting with Park Maintenance manager }General Manager
including deliberate damage income as well as increasing health and safety Planned programme for repair and
issues maintenance
Difficulties with existing tenants Significant use locally ie 345 childrens club, 2 6 4 Regular meetings with park manager General Manager
cricket club, 2 catering outlets, boating Will be highlighted at the Board if there are
operation and golf course majar issues
Poor use of IT The Trust does not operate effectively and 3 8 8 Periodic review of provision and maintenarj General Manager
efficiently with impact on staffing performance IT maintenance is outsourced and GM has
good degree of understanding of T
Staffing structure, recruitment, appraisal, Workforce not properly selected and trained so 4 18 Policies and procedures in place for 8 Periodic review by General manager of General Manager
training and development do not reflect needs | Charity does not operate effectively and recruitment, training and development of staff overall staffing requirements plus regular
of the Trust sfficiently and does not meet its objectives performance appraisal meetings with all
staff
Inadequate contract management framework |Lack of clarity over contracts with impact on 5 20 Contract management system being 8 Periodic review by the General Manager {General Manager
tfinancial position of the Charity and Company established
Inadequate arrangements for CRB checks of |Potential threat to vulnerable people and to the 5 20 CRB checks in place but scope will be 18 Periodic review by the General Manager |General Manager and
individuals governance arrangements reviewed by General Manager and MD and MD MD




egulation and compliance with best practice

meeting its objectives

service agreement prior to potential tendering
exercise

Lack of Disaster Recovery and Business Lack of plans would have major impact on Plans will be devalopad as a high priarity Review by Trustees and General Manaper| Trustees and General
Continuity Plans operation of the Charity and be a major Manager
weakness in its govemance arrangements
Claim by Firoka for damages 3 15 None 3 15 Periodic reparts about progress (General Managar
5 5 Costs already absorbed into 2007/8 year 5 5 trustees to decide if should pursue Trustees
Problems recovering monies from Firoka figures
alleged due under licence agreement
L BH decide unable and unwilling to continue tq Trust can longer operate 2 10 Agreement of annual contribution between 1 5 Annual review by Board Trustees
Charity and LBH
LBH do not clarify scale of financial support | Trust can longer operate 5 25 Documented agreement with L BH included as 2 10 Regular review by Board and General Man Trustees and General
part of approval of annual financial plan by manager
Trustees including any changes during the
year dus financial position of Charity being
different to plan
Poor internal financial control Financial position and plan no longer 3 12 Regular internal review plus periodic appraisal 2 8 Internal audit reports General Manager
sustainable by Internal Audit
_W._a%oma reduction in contribution from the  [Financial position and plan no longer 4 16 Review by Trading Company Board and 3 12 Regular reports about performance by Trustees
Trading Company sustainable Charity General Manager now attends Trading Company
Potential impact on financial viability of Charity 4 20 Process in place through annual budget 3 12 Progress with further review General Manager
Lack of robust approach to business planning jand Company setting but will be reviewed by General
by both Charity and APTL Manager and MD of Company
impact on the reputation and future _ _ _
mwczomam:” of APP _ 4 20 Trust to appaint PR representative 2 10 General Manager and Trustees _|Genaral Manager
Charity seen to operating illegally and not 3 15 Charity is implementing changes in response 2 10 Progress review of action plan Trustees
ﬂU:Sz Commission investigation meeting its objectives to action plan
Charity seen to operating illegally and not 2 10 Regular internal legal advice being set out in 2 10 Documented agreement General Manager

%mmc_mﬂ review of compliance with law,
LS




Page 165

SCHEDULE 7



21

31

3.2

5.2

53

54

Page 166

Schedule 7
Draft General Procedures, protocol for decision making and for
reporting.

Background

Haringeys Standing Orders set out General Procedures to be followed by the Board and
include the conduct of business, decision making and reporting. In addition the Charity
Commission produce guidance to reporting particularly for annual reports and accounts.
The draft set out in this Schedule sets out a framework for APPCT to follow that should
meet the requirements of both Haringey as well as the Charity Commission.
Application of Standing Orders

These shall apply to meetings of the Board and the conduct of the Charity.
Appointment of Trustee and Officers

The Trustee are appointed by Haringey each year in accordance with the political
composition of the Council.

The General Manager is appointed by the Trustees in accordance with the Charity’s
recruitment procedures and is a permanent employee of Haringey. The General
Manager is responsible for the recruitment of all other staff employed by the Charity
with the exception of the Secretary to the Board. This is the Committee Clerk at
Haringey Council.

Executive function

This will be undertaken by the General Manager and their staff in accordance with the
organisational structure, individuals’ job descriptions, Scheme of Delegation, Code of
Conduct. They will deal with business in line with the delegated powers of the General
Manager and the specific responsibilities of each member of staff. It will be for the
General Manager in discussion with the Chair to determine which issues shall be
reported to the Trustees.

Conduct of Business

The Chair of Trustees shall preside at all meetings of the Board. (This shall also apply to
the proposed Audit and Risk Committee if approved).If he/she is absent, unable or
unwilling to preside the chair shall be taken by one of the following, selected in the
order shown:

- the Vice-Chairman, if present;

- a Trustee chosen by the other Trustees present.

Any member wishing to bring forward business at a meeting of the Board shall give
written notice to the Secretary to the Board not less than two weeks before the date of
the meeting. Requests made less than two weeks before a meeting may be included on
the agenda at the discretion of the Chairman. Papers other than those circulated to
members by the Secretary to the Board shall not be considered by the Board without
the prior consent of the Chairman.

Members shall address the Chair and direct their speeches to the question under
discussion or to a personal explanation or to a point of order.

No discussion shall be allowed on a motion or amendment which has not been
seconded, except that a motion may be proposed without notice by the Chair.



5.5

5.6

57

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.15

5.16

5.17

Page 167

No member shall speak more than once on a motion or more than once on any

particular amendment, unless the Chair permits them to do so.

Every amendment must be relevant to the motion on which it is moved and shall not

have the effect of introducing a new proposal into or of negating the motion before the

meeting. The question of relevance and negation shall be decided by the Chair.

All variations upon a motion shall be deemed amendments and shall be treated as such,

unless made by the mover of the original motion with the consent of a majority of the

members present.

Only one amendment may be moved and discussed at a time and no further

amendment shall be moved until the amendment under discussion has been disposed

of. This shall not prevent notice of a further amendment being given.

If an amendment is lost, other amendments may be moved on the original motion. If an

amendment is carried, the motion as amended shall take the place of the original

motion and shall become the substantive motion upon which any further amendment

may be moved.

A motion or amendment may be withdrawn by the mover and seconder with the

consent of a majority of the Trustees present.

When a motion is under debate no other motion shall be moved except the following:

- to amend the motion;

- to adjourn the meeting;

- to adjourn the debate;

- to proceed to the next business;

- that the question be now put;

- that a part or parts of a motion be voted on separately;

- that consideration of the motion be deferred to a subsequent meeting

Every motion or amendment shall be determined by a simple majority of members of the Board
present and voting except where otherwise specified. In the case of equality of votes the Chair shall
have a second or casting vote. The Chair shall not be obliged to exercise this casting vote. Where the
Chair declines so to vote the Chair shall declare the motion ‘not carried’. The Chair shall be entitled
to call for a recorded vote should he/she consider that the matter to be determined is of exceptional
importance to the well-being of the Trust.

An earlier decision of the Board may be rescinded provided that notice of motion to

rescind the decision shall be circulated to members at least one week before the

meeting of Board at which it is to be considered and that the proposed rescission shall

be approved by a majority of at least two-thirds of the trustees present.

The ruling of the Chair on a point of order or on the admissibility of a personal

explanation shall not be open to discussion.

If at any meeting any trustee, in the opinion of the Chair, misconducts him/herself by

persistently disregarding the ruling of the Chair, or by behaving irregularly, improperly,

or offensively, or by wilfully obstructing the business of the Board, it shall be

appropriate for another trustee to move either that the Board member be asked to

leave the meeting or to take no further part if the discussion.

If after a motion under the foregoing Standing Order has been carried, the misconduct

or obstruction is continued, and in the opinion of the Chair renders the due and orderly

dispatch of business impossible, the Chair, in addition to any other powers vested in him

may, at his absolute discretion, adjourn or suspend the sitting of the Board for such

period as he considers expedient.

Amendments to and suspension of standing orders



6.1

6.2

9.2

9.3

94

9.5
9.6

Page 168

These Standing Orders may be revoked, amended or added to by the Board provided
that the terms of the proposed alteration shall be circulated to trustees at least one
week before the meeting at which they are to be considered and that the proposed
alteration shall be approved by a majority of at least two-thirds of the members present
and voting.

Sections of these Standings Orders may be suspended for a specified item of business by
a vote of at least two-thirds of the trustees present. Standing Orders shall again appiy
immediately the specified item has been completed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Chair shall put the question: ‘That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Board
be approved as a correct record’. No discussion shall take place upon the minutes,
except upon their accuracy and any question of their accuracy shail be raised by motion.
If no such question is raised, or if it is raised then as soon as it has been disposed of, the
Chairman shall duly sign the minutes.

Contracts and signature of documents

Details of these are covered in Schedule 6 Appendix A and in Scheduie 11 of this
Governance framework.

Decision making

No decision shall be taken except upon a written report in accordance with this
Protocol.

The General Manager shail prepare a written report which shall be the subject of
consultation with financial, legal and other corporate advice. The written report shall set
out: -

(a) the issue to be decided

(b} an executive summary of the issue, where the length of the report so requires for
clarity

(c)any recommended restrictions upon the publication of the report or public
attendance at the making of the final decision,

{d) the facts upon which any decision must be based

{e) any legal implications or legislative requirements

(f) any relevant national guidance

(g) the options available to the Charity

(h) the staffing implications of the issue

(i) comments on the financial implications

(J) any other specialist advice sought or consultations undertaken

(k) any major risks that may affect the decision or which could result from it

(1) the recommendation in respect of the proposed decision and the reasons supporting
the recommendation

{m) the place, date and time at which the body proposes to make its decision

(n) a list of any background papers

All papers to be presented to the Board wili be circulated in advance to Haringey to
aliow for any comments by the Section 151 Officer to be included on a separate sheet
or report.

At least 7 clear days before the proposed date and time for taking the final

decision, the General Manager shall send a copy of the report, or arrange for

a copy of the report to be sent to all Trustees of the Charity.

The cycle of meetings shall be four a year with special meeting as required.

Urgent Decisions



Page 169

Where the General Manager is of the opinion that a relevant decision should be made
urgently in order to prevent or reduce the risk of damage to persons or property or to
the interests of the Charity, and that the urgency of the matter is such that it is not
practicable to complete the decision-making process set out above the decision may be
deemed “urgent”. This shall be referred to the Alexandra Palace and Park Panel for
consideration and decision in accordance with their terms of reference. A report

on the issue, including the reasons for it being deemed as urgent, will be presented to
the next meeting of the Board for information. These urgency procedures should only
be used in cases of genuine urgency and should not be abused.

10 Internal Reporting - suggested format for all reports

Report to Alexandra Palace and Park Board

Title

Purpose

Executive Summary

Recommendations

Legal Implications

Financial Implications (specify whether Income and Expenditure, Capital Investment and Balance
Sheet)

Risks (specify whether major, intermediate or minor including risk score before and after mitigating
action)

Author and Date of report

List of supporting papers - Main report and appendices




11

11.1

Page 170

External reporting

“The Charity Commission expects all charities to comply fully with the relevant SORP
unless there is good reason to diverge, in which case any divergence must be clearly
explained in the Annual Report and Accounts. A failure in SORP compliance could
indicate a failure of trustees’ duties to administer a charity properly. We may take
regulatory action if trustees cannot adequately explain their failure to comply with the
Charities SORP”.{ Charity Commission_Transparency and Accountability RS8 2004) The
Statement of Recommended Practice 2005 highlighted a framework for setting out the
Annual Report that covers the following areas;

- Reference and Administrative details
- The registered name and number of the charity

- The address of the principal office of the charity and the charitable company

- The names of all trustees both current and previously during the year

- The name of the Chief Executive or other senior staff member to whom the
management of the charity is delegated

-The names and addresses of any other relevant organisation or persons such as
bankers, solicitors, auditor and investment and other advisors

- Structure, Governance and Management

- The nature of the governing document and how the charity is constituted

- The methods adopted for the recruitment and appointment of new trustees including
details of how Haringey appoints trustees

- The policies and procedures adopted for the induction and training of trustees

-The organisational structure of the charity and how decisions are made ie which are for
the trustees and which are delegated to staff

- The relationship between the charity and related parties including its subsidiaries

- A statement confirming major risks to which the charity is exposed as identified by the
trustees and that these have been reviewed and systems and procedures put in place
to manage these

- Objectives and Activities

- A summary of the objects of the charity as set out in the governing document

- An explanation of the charity’s aims including the changes or differences made through
its activities

- An explanation of the charity’s main objectives for the year

- An explanation of the charity’s strategies for achieving its stated objectives

- Details of significant activities that contribute to the achievement of its stated
objectives

- Where the charity makes significant use of volunteers then this should be explained

- Achievements and Performance

- A review of charitable activities undertaken that explains performance achieved

against objectives including the use of qualitative and quantitative information to help

assess this



11.2

11.3

114

11.5

Page 171

- Where material fundraising activities are undertaken details or performance against
objectives, including material expenditure for future income generation

- Where material investments are held details of performance against objectives

- Comments on those factors within and outside the charity’s control that are relevant
to the achievement of its objectives such as its employees, users, beneficiaries, funders
and the charity’s position in the wider community.

- Financial Review

- Policy on reserves

- Where the fund is materially in deficit the circumstances giving rise to it and details of
how this will be eliminated

- Principal funding sources and how expenditure has supported its key objectives

- Plans for future periods

- An explanation of the charity’s plans for the future including the aims and key

objectives it has set together with activities planned to achieve these

it also highlighted additional disclosures required that include the name of the Chief

Executive or senior staff, induction and training provided for new trustees, details of any

social or programme related investments, principal funding sources and details of any

social, environmental and ethical concerns taken account of in investment policy. The

objectives of these recommendations were to;

- Improve the quality of financial reporting

- Enhance the relevance, comparability and understandability of information presented

- Provide clarification, explanation and interpretation of accounting standards and of
their application in the charities’sector

-Assisting those preparing the Annual Report and Annual Accounts

The main legislative sources that set out requirements relating to the form and

content of charity accounts and reports are;

- The Charities Act 1993 and Regulations made there under

- The Companies Act 1985 and 1989

- The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 to 2002

Charity accounts should be accompanied and complemented by other information

contained within the Annual report and this is the responsibility of Trustees to provide.
Annual Accounts must be prepared on the ongoing concern assumption and the

accruals concept and provide information that is relevant, reliable, comparable and

understandable. Accounts prepared showing a true and fair view should follow the

standards and principles issued and adopted by the Accounting Standards Board and set

out in;

a) Statements of Standard Accounting Practice

b} Financial Reporting Standards

c) Urgent issues Task Force

d) The interpretation of Public Benefit Entities of the Statement of Principles for

Financial Reporting

To comply with legal requirements, trustees must submit their Annual Report and

Accounts to the Charity Commission within 10 months of their financial year end. Timely

submission also demonstrates to stakeholders that the charity is willing to be

accountable to the regulator.

Governance Costs are shown on the analysis of the Charity’s expenditure as part of

the Statement of Financial Activities. These include the cost of governance



11.6

Page 172

arrangements related to the general running of the Charity. These activities provide the
governance infrastructure that allows the Charity to operate and to generate the
information required for public accountability and this includes the strategic planning
processes that contribute to the future development of the charity. it will include both
direct and related support costs. Direct costs will include internal and external audit,
legal advice for trustees and costs associated with constitutional and statutory
requirements such as the cost of trustee meetings and preparing statutory accounts.
Where material there should also be an apportionment of shared and indirect costs
involved in supporting the governance activities. An analysis of the main items of
expenditure included within this may be included within the notes to the accounts
where this is considered useful.

Charitable Companies must comply with the Companies Act 1985 with respect to the
form and content of their accounts. This Act stipulates the contents of the annual
Directors report. An Annual report and Directors report should be produced although
just a Directors report can be produced if it contains all of the required information. It
must produce annual financial statements which give a true and fair view of its state of
affairs at the end of the year including its profit and loss for that year. It is assumed that
charitable companies will have to comply with the 2005 Statement of Recommended
Practice.



Page 173

SCHEDULE 8



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.2

41

Page 174

Schedule 8

Governance relationship between APP Charitable Trust and AP Trading
Company

Background

( Extract from Charity Commission Publication Trustees, trading and tax CC35
April 2007)

Where trading (other than trading in pursuit of its charitable objects) involves significant
risk to a charity’s assets, it must be undertaken by a trading subsidiary. But even where it is
not essential for the trading to be undertaken by a trading subsidiary, the use of trading
subsidiaries may produce benefits, for example in reducing tax liabilities. in particular,
trading subsidiaries may make donations to their parent charity as 'Gift Aid‘, so reducing or
eliminating the profits of the subsidiary which are liable to tax.

Trustees of charities with one or more trading subsidiaries need to be aware of their
responsibilities. In particular they need to remember, in all decisions made in regard to a
trading subsidiary, that the interests of the charity are paramount. The interests of a trading
subsidiary, its directors, creditors or employees, must all be secondary to those of the
charity.

This is because the purpose of using a trading subsidiary is to benefit the charity in

some way, for example to protect the charity’s assets from the risks of trading, or to
increase the level of financial return to the charity by saving tax. If the charity’s assets are
employed or put at risk for the benefit of the subsidiary, or its directors, creditors or
employees, then that purpose is frustrated. In such cases, the trustees of the charity may be
personally liable for any loss of, or decline in value of, the charity’s assets.

Licence Agreement

A licence agreed on 7" January 2008 between the Charity (the Licensor) allowing the
Company (the Licensee) “ to enter upon those parts of the Property herein after described
for the purposes set out in this licence

The annual payment is £150k and the term assumes a period of notice of not less than four
years unless the Charity engages with a developer; in which case the period of notice is not
less than six months.

Share ownership

The Company is wholly owned by the Charity and its objectives are to generate the
maximum contribution towards the running costs of the Charity through its profits that are
covenanted to APPCT through the Gift aid scheme. The Charity has the two shares that make
up its original share capital

Memorandum and Articles of Association

These identify the Board of Directors as consisting of ;

Four who are trustees of the Charity

One who is an employee of the Company

One who is an Officer of the Council

Two others who are none of the above or members of Haringey Council

The General Manager of the Charity shall be invited to attend Board meetings as an observer
at which he can be invited to comment on the item under discussion

Powers of Directors



5.1

5.2

Page 175

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Memorandum and the Articles and to any directions
given by special resolution, the business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors
who may exercise all the powers of the Company. (Memorandum and Articles of
Association Paragraph 10)

The Directors may delegate any of their powers to any committee consisting of one or more
Directors. They may also delegate to any managing director or any director holding any
other executive office such of their powers as they consider desirable to be exercised by him
or her. (Memorandum and Articles of Association Paragraph 11)

Organisational structure including roles and responsibilities
These are set out at the annex to this Schedule



S R

R S
ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING LIMITED:
MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING |

AU

~ LIMITED BOARD

MANAGING DIRECTOR ~ —————  HUMAN RESOURCES

q
F
i

!




Page 177

SCHEDULE 9



1.1

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

21

2.2

23

2.4

Page 178

APPENDIX 2 continued

Schedule 9

Summary of APPCT Internal Procedures

Background

This document contains the general operating procedures for the Charity. The Charity is
principally governed by various acts of Parliament which are collectively known as the
Alexandra Palace and Park acts 1900-2004.

The Charity’s governance is provided by the trustees who are appointed annually by the
London Borough of Haringey which is the overall trustee. The management and
operation of the charity on a day to day basis is delegated by the trustees to the General
Manager.

The General Manager has the powers and duties of a Director as set out in the
constitution of the London Borough of Haringey. This includes general delegation from
the Council as set out in Part F7 section 8 of the constitution.

The Charity’s staffing procedures are based upon the policies and procedures of the
London Borough of Haringey.

Where guidance is needed it should be obtained from the Councils constitution and
from the Charity commission, where there is any conflict between charity Law and the
Local Authority then the Charity law shali prevail

ORDERS

ESTIMATED VALUE LESS THAN £5,000

The service or goods are to be researched in order to obtain expedient, efficient
management of the service.

Orders are to be signed by Office Manager or Parks Manager.

Invoice to be signed by Manager who researched/requested service.

ESTIMATED VALUE MORE THAN £5,000 BUT LESS THAN £25,000

Quotations should be obtained or tender procedure followed unless General Manager
(GM) decides processes are not appropriate in order to secure value for money for the
Charity. If such cases the GM may determine another process of selecting a contractor
which will meet best value criteria. The decision and process must be properly
documented.

ESTIMATED VALUE MORE THAN £25,000

Contracts with an estimated value of more than £25,000 must be let following a
competitive tendering process following CSO except as otherwise provided.

No orders or contracts are to be placed until sufficient resources has been

identified in the relevant budget.

SUMMARY

Up to £5,000 - discretionary.

Up to £25,000 — best value or aiternative quotations.

Over £25,000 — Tender



Page 179

APPENDIX 2 continued
OFFICE PROCEDURES

invoices registered by Accounts Clerk.

Orders up to £5000 signed by Office manager or Parks Manager

Orders up to £25,000 signed by Office Manager.

Orders over £25,000 countersigned by GM except for Monthly contract orders/utilities
to enable processing of invoice signed by Office Manager.

Invoices must be approved and signed by relevant Manager before processing for
payment.

Copies taken by Office Manager, logged on spreadsheet, original with pink copy order to
Accounts Clerk to process.

Authorisation of cheques

Cheques under £5,000 are to signed by any one of the three signatories.

Cheques over £5,000 require two signatures from the three authorized signatories (who
are General Manager, Chair &Vice Chair of Board.)

TENDERS

The General Manager has the authority to waive any of the provision of CS0O 12 where a
contract value is £50,000 or less.

The Board of Trustees has the authority to waive any of the provisions of CSO 12 where
a contract value is between £50,000 and £250,000.

TENDER PROCEDURE

Open tender — interested contractors submit tender in response to an advertisement.
Or

Restricted procedures — tenderers selected from expressions of interest in response to
advert.

Restricted procedures

Advertisements placed with OJEU (contracts limits should be checked against latest EU
regulations) and/or appropriate publications.

Tenderers selected via Expressions of Interest.

Company checks carried out on all companies to ensure they are solvent and that the
advertised contract would not become more than 25% of their annual turnover.

Selected tenderers (possibly including existing contractor) are to be sent tender package
to include:

Covering letter

Form of Tender

instructions to Tenderer

Specification/Scope of Work

Agreement/Conditions of Contract

Returns Label

Some variations may occur depending on the type of contract.

In compliance with the Instructions to Tenderer any questions/queries raised regarding
the tender package must be in writing and the response should be conveyed to all the
other tenderers in writing.

Tenders to be opened by two officers who have had no involvement in the tendering
process.

A Bid Opening Register to be produced showing example below:



Sample:

Page 180

APPENDIX 2 continued

Bid Opening Register
Provision of Service for: Date of Service .,

Company Amount

Name of Company 1 S

Name of Company 2 £

Date:

Signed:

Witnessed by:

Bid clarification meetings can be held but notes should be taken and filed appropriately.
A Board Paper will be presented to Trustees with recommendations.

Post Award:

Write to successful tenderer awarding contract.

Write to unsuccessful tenderers.

All tender documents to be sent to Borough Solicitor together with a copy of the
Resolution authorizing the contract.

Signed contracts should be in place prior to the commencement of work — if this is not
possible a Letter of Intent should be produced - maximum cover is 10% of contract price
in respect of works or services contracts, or £50,000 in respect of supplies contracts.
Post Award notice in OJEU.

STAFFING

The General Manager has the power to appoint and dismiss staff in accordance with
Haringey Council's procedures.

The performance of staff will be regularly reviewed as part of staff development and
review framework

All staff must complete timesheets in a timely manner.

Where staff are absent due to sickness a Complete Return to Work Form should be
completed if less than seven consecutive days.

Staff must phone by 9am on first day of sickness and estimate length of leave.
Annual Leave Cards to be completed and authorized by General Manager.

DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

Where APPCT assets are to be disposed because they are surplus to requirements,
damaged or obsolete, reasonable endeavours must be undertaken to realize the



Page 181

APPENDIX 2 continued

residual value of the assets.Assets having little or not realisable value may be disposed
of as waste with the approval of the General Manager provided the disposal shall be in
favour of recycling wherever possible.

In respect of assets to be disposed of having an estimated value of less than £5,000 the
General Manager concerned should act in the manner most expedient to the efficient

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10

11

management of the service, having kept a record for so doing.

Assets recommended for disposal with an estimated value or more than £5,000 shall be

disposed of in such a manner as to secure best value.

Under no circumstances shall disposal of APPCT assets be made to employees without

the prior approval of the General Manager.
SUMMARY OF LARGE CONTRACTS

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT:

John O’Connor — commenced 1 May 2008 to31st April 2011

ENGINEERING MAINTENANCE CONTRACT:

Integral Engineering expires August 2010

SECURITY CONTRACT:

Mitie Security (London) Limited up to 31 March 2009 tender underway.

BUILDING INSURANCE

Zurich Municipal Long term agreement expires end of cover 31* March 2009
tender underway.

SUMMARY OF ANNUAL CONTRACTS

B & M Installations Park fire alarm maintenance
Banham Alarms Redcare intruder monitoring
BT Payphones Payphones in halls

Corona Energy {(OGC) Gas supplier
Edwards Pest Control Pest Control

EDF Energy {OGC) Electric supplier
Eurolab Asbestos monitoring
Greenclean Limited Window cleaning

Hako Machine maintenance
Henry Willis & Sons Organ maintenance

1 Cel Switchboard

Mitie Intruder CCTV/Access system
Premier Appointments BBC cleaning

Rainbow Cleaning Park toilet cleaning

Royal Mail Collection/delivery of post
Technica Solutions IT maintenance

Advisors to the Charity

The charity retains professional advisors to assist in the organization and
management of the charity’s affairs.
Howard Kennedy Charity Solicitors



12,

12.1

12.2

123

124

Page 182

APPENDIX 2 continued
WHISTLEBLOWING

WHAT IS WHISTLEBLOWING?

Whistleblowing is when an employee discloses i.e. “blows the whistle” on any
wrongdoings such as fraud, malpractice, mismanagement, breach of any health and
safety law or any other illegal act, either on the part of management or by fellow
employees. It often happens when:

(i)employees have tried to complain through internal channels and have failed;

(ii)the organisation’s culture persuades employees that complaints will be ignored;
(iii)The person committing malpractice is the employee’s direct boss and/or at the
top of the organization, so again employees feel to complain directly would be useless
and result in victimization.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

When employees discover something is wrong they should be encouraged to report the
malpractice. This gives managers the chance to correct any malpractice before the issue
escalates. Managers must try to ensure that employees who make a complaint have
confidence that:

(a)it is going to be properly investigated and addressed;

(b)they will suffer no detriment as a result of speaking out.

NB: Victimising or deterring employees from raising legitimate concerns is a serious
disciplinary offence. Whistleblowers are also afforded protection under the Public
Interest Disclosure Act.

Manager must have respect for the confidentiality of employees raising concerns if they
(the employees) so wish. However, employees should be made aware that during the
investigation the source of any information may need to be revealed and the individual
may be required to provide a statement.

INTERNAL REPORTING MECHANISMS FOR DEALING WITH WHISTLEBLOWING
COMPLAINTS

As a first step, individuals should normally raise concerns with their line manager or
their manager (grandparent role) or the General Manager. Secondly, if for example they
believe management is involved, they should approach the General Manager, Human
Resources or Internal Audit. The next step should be to the Trustees and finally to an
external agency (see below).Depending on the seriousness of the allegation and who is
suspected of the malpractice, individuals may wish to report directly to the General
Manager Executive or the Trustees. It must be emphasised that before deciding on
using external mechanisms a final request to the General Manager or trustees should

be encouraged. If whistle blowers fear that their employer will bring retribution they
can make a wider disclosure to the police, the media or MPs.

EXTERNAL REPORT MECHANISMS

if individuals do not feel confident using the internal reporting channels they should
contact Public Concern at Work an external organisation used by Haringey Council for
this purpose. They operate a legal helpline and all calls will be treated confidentially.
The helpline is handled by qualified lawyers who will provide advice on how to proceed
with the complaint. Tel: 020 7404 6608 or find other contact details via their website at
WWW.pcaw.co.uk.




Page 183

APPENDIX 2 continued
13.  DATA PROTECTION

13.1 Al staff must be aware and ensure they comply fully with the Data Protection Act.



Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 185

ALEXANDRA PALACE & PARK BOARD Appendix 3
24 February 2009

Report of Messrs Howard Kennedy, the Trust’s Solicitors.

Subject: The Duties and Powers of the Trustees of the Alexandra Palace and
Park Charitable Trust.
1. Purpose.

To restate the Duties and Powers of the Trustees.

2. Summary

This report updates the report to the Board in October 1993 in which we set out the
duties and powers of the Trustees. The main changes to the trustees’ powers since

that report are in consequence of:

1. the Court of Appeal decision in May 1994 in the ski slope case
(Alexandra Palace Ski Centre Limited v Haringey London Borough
Council) and

2. the Charities (Alexandra Park and Palace) Order 2004.

As with the 1993 report this is intended to serve as a document of record and a

comprehensive statement of the Trustees’ existing duties and powers.

3. Recommendation

The position be noted.

4, Report

A Little Relevant History

41 Before 1900 Alexandra Palace and Park were in private hands. A great deal of the
land in the Park had previously been sold and in 1900 there was a danger that the

Page 1 014086\00007\H3667608.D0C.1



4.2

4.3

4.4,

4.5

4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

Page 186

remaining estate would go on to the market for building. A number of local authorities
took steps to save the property and land for the benefit of the public.

The Alexandra Park and Palace (Public Purposes) Act 1900 (“the 1900 Act") was
enacted. It constituted a body of Trustees to acquire the Alexandra Park and Palace
and other lands and empowered them to hold and manage the same.

The duties and powers of the Trustees were set out in Section 17 of the 1900 Act.
The overriding obligation of the trustees was that:

“the Park and other lands shall be maintained as an open space and the
Park Palace and other lands shall be available for the free use and
recreation of the public for ever"

There were two further Acts passed, the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1903 and
the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1905 both of which were repealed in 1966.

There was a further Act, the Alexandra Park arid Palace Act 1913 (“the 1913 Act”)
which conferred additional powers upon the Trustees.

The London Government Act 1963 created the Greater London Council and
reorganised local authorities. In 1966 the Minister of Housing and Local Government
made the Alexandra Park and Palace Order 1966 ("the 1966 Order”). This provided
that the functions of the Trustees in respect of the Park (the land and buildings
known as Alexandra Park and Palace) should in future be exercised by the Greater
London Council, the Trustees should cease to exist and the Park should be held by
the GLC for the purposes of the Open Spaces Act 1906.

The Court hold the Trusts are Charitable

In 1967 the Trustees, even though the 1966 order had declared that they had ceased
to exist, issued proceedings. They were seeking a declaration that the Minister of
Housing and Local Government did not have power to make the 1966 Order.

Those proceedings went before the Chancery Division of the High Court in June
1967. They resulted in the Court declaring:-

1. that the trusts declared by the 1900 Act were valid charitable
trusts. This was because the 1900 Act imposed upon the

Page 2 014086\00007\H3667608.D0C.1



4.9.

4.10.

4.11.

4.12.

4.13.

Page 187

Trustees a duty to use the Park and Palace and to apply the
income for purposes which were wholly charitable since the
only substantive purposes were the free recreation of the
public by the maintaining of the Park and Palace as a place of

public resort and recreation ...; and

2. that the 1966 order transferring the Park (as defined) to the
GLC was valid.

In consequence of this decision the Trusts were registered as a charity although this
did not in fact take place until March 1981, after the transfer to Haringey.

Transfer to Haringey and the 1985 Act

During the 1970s the future of Alexandra Palace and Park was much debated.
Agreement was reached for it to be transferred to the London Borough of Haringey
(“Haringey”). A scheme was devised for its modest redevelopment (the 1980

proposals) arid an application was made for planning permission.

On 1st January 1980 Alexandra Palace and Park were transferred by the GLC to
Haringey.

A Parliamentary Bill was introduced in the House of Lords in the 1979/1980 Session
to empower the Trustees in respect of the 1980 proposals.

Before that Bill made any real progress through Parliament, the Palace was
substantially destroyed in the fire of 10th July 1980. After the fire Haringey
reconsidered the 1980 proposals. It came forward with a comprehensive new
proposal (the 1981 proposals) for redevelopment of Alexandra Palace. An application
was made for planning permission. From mid-1981 onwards the then Borough
Solicitor was advised by Leonard Bromley QC in respect of the development
proposals for the Palace and Park and on the question of the Trustees’ powers.

On 15th July 1985, the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985 was enacted. This
amended the powers set out in the 1900 and 1913 Acts as well as the 1966 Order.
The 1985 Act sets out in Schedule 3 those parts of the 1900 and 1913 Acts and 1966
Order which remains in force, as amended by each successive Act and the 1966
Order. The 1985 Act sets out, inter alia, the Trustees’ duties and powers.

Page 3 014086\00007\H3667608.DOC.1



4.14.

4.15.

4.16.

4.17.

4.18.

4.19

4.20

Page 188

The point should be made at this stage that what became the 1985 Act was
promoted through Parliament against much hostility and opposition, including that of
the local MP. The Act represents a compromise. It was the widest extension of
powers that the promoters (Haringey) could push through Parliament. The Act was
drawn around the 1981 proposals. It is accordingly narrower and more limited than it

might have been in different circumstances.

One of the matters about which there was uncertainty was the extent to which the
trustees were empowered to levy charges. This was because of the use in the 1900

Act of the expression “free use and recreation.” (See paragraph 4.3 above.)

The trustees had, in 1983 granted a lease to Alexandra Palace Ski Centre Ltd. This
lease contained a provision enabling the Ski Centre to charge for admission. The
trustees were desirous of establishing that they did have a power to charge not

withstanding the use of the expression “free use and recreation.”

Accordingly they challenged their grant of the lease arguing that if the trustees did
not have power to charge then they could not authorise the Ski Centre, as their

lessee, to charge for entry.

The case went to the Court of Appeal where it was reported as Alexandra Palace Ski
Centre Ltd v Haringey London Borough Council [1994] New Property Cases 73.] The
court held that whilst there was no express power to permit tenants to charge for

admission there was an implied power to do so. It held that

“An act of parliament must, wherever possible, be read so as to give its terms
meaning and efficacy. Thus where the Acts give the trustees power to grant
leases of parts of the park, it is reasonable to infer that parliament intended
that power to be exercised within the framework of the duties imposed on the
trustees. In other word if there is power to grant a lease, it must be power to

grant an effective lease.”

Since that decision the trustees have managed the charity on the basis that their
powers include an ability to charge for admission and to permit others to do so. The
expression “free use and recreation” has been construed as “unlimited use and

recreation.”

The other significant change to the trustees’ powers is as a consequence of the
passing of the Charities (Alexandra Park and Palace) Order 2004 as per paragraph
2.2 above.

Page 4 014086\00007\H3667608.00C.1



4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24.

4.25.

Page 189

The background to this Order was the desire of the trustees, going back to the early
1990’s, to grant a holistic lease of the palace buildings to a developer and in that way
“shift the risk” of the trusteeship and secure through a developer the introduction of
substantial funds to develop the 40% of the building that remained derelict after the
1980 fire.

There remained uncertainty as to the extent of the trustees’ powers under the
legislation, as amended in 1985, to grant a lease of the whole. They clearly had
power to grant a lease or leases of part or parts. Accordingly the Charity
Commission agreed to promote a scheme which was eventually enacted as the 2004

Order which, in its explanatory note, states that:

“The scheme empowers the trustees to lease the whole or part or parts of the
palace and its immediate surrounding area for a term not exceeding 125
years, subject to obtaining the consent, by order made under the Charities
Act 1993 of the Charity Commissioners. The scheme does not amend the

purposes for which either the park or the palace are held on trust.”

Duties and Powers

Before examining and analysing the duties and powers as contained in the 1985 Act
as amended by the 2004 Order, it is worth repeating the observations made in the
High Court in the 1967 case referred to in paragraph 4.8. The learned judge said of
Section 17

“The Scheme of Section 17 is an extremely odd one. The Trustees are first in
terms given in a permissive sense certain powers. The powers themselves
range from what are undoubtedly substantive purposes through ancillary
purposes to, at the end of the scale, mere administrative powers. In two
instances at any rate, what is expressed as a power is in fact in truth a

mandatory duty.”

We will set out the duties and powers as we understand them. We would like to make
the point that the advice we are giving is what we regard as the best advice. There
are a number of disputed issues where it is possible to advance alternative
constructions. As our advice is to trustees, we consider prudence dictates it should

err on the side of caution.

After each duty and power we have indicated a reference in parentheses which is

where the obliging or empowering provision is found. As indicated in paragraph 4.13,

Page 5 014086\00007\H3667608.00C.1



4.26.

4.27.

Page 190

Schedule 3 of the 1985 Act includes all the earlier provisions amended. Our
references are to the amended provisions as they appear in Schedule 3 of the 1985
Act or 2004 Order.

The Trustees duties are —

4.26.1 To uphold, maintain and repair the Palace and other brick and stone
buildings. (17(i)).

4.26.2. Where they have acted in accordance with powers as set out in 4.22.6 and
4.22.7, they shall uphold maintain and repair such buildings or, where they

are no longer necessary or desirable, remove them. (17(ii)).
4.26.3 To maintain the Park and other lands as an open space (17).

4.26.4. To hold the Park for the purposes of the Open Spaces Act 1906. (1966 Order
S.7). What the High Court said of this duty in the 1967 decision was

“and there are thrown in certain further powers relating to the Open
Spaces Act 1906 and Public Health Act 1962. | was referred to the Open
Spaces Act 1906. | think it is not suggested that the provisions of that Act
either add to or subtract from, in any material respect, the provisions
contained in Section 17 of the Act of 1900”

4.26.5. To keep available the Park, Palace and other lands for the free use and

recreation of the public for ever. (17).
The Trustees powers are to —
4.27.1. Improve and extend the Park. (17(i))
4.27.2. Improve and extend the lands. (17(i)).
4.27.3. Improve and extend the buildings.  (17(i)).

4.27.4.Lay out, form, fence and maintain grounds for cricket and other games,
sports, meetings, assemblies and other purposes. (17(i)).

4.27.5.Lay out gardens, roads, walks, fences, plantations, ornamental lakes and

spaces for military drill and exercise. (17(i)).

4.27.6. Erect, provide, equip, furnish, maintain conservatories, refreshment rooms,
shelters and conveniences necessary or desirable for the use and enjoyment

of the Park as an open space. (17(ii)).

Page 6 014086\00007\H3667608.DOC.1



Page 191

4.27.7. Erect, provide, equip, furnish, maintain conservatories, refreshment rooms,
shelters and conveniences in or contiguous to the existing buildings, libraries,
reading rooms, museums, concert rooms and other buildings for the use and

enjoyment of the public. (17(ii)).

4.27.8. Maintain, uphold and improve the existing theatre primarily for use or uses as
a theatre, concert hail, recording studio or cinema, secondarily for any
purposes for which they can use any other part of the Palace except as an
hotel. (17 (iii)

4.27.9. Set apart and appropriate any portion of the Palace and other buildings for
such purposes of public utility, instruction or benefit on terms consistent with

the objects of this Act (i.e. free (unlimited) use and recreation). (17 (iv)).

4.27.10. Let at the best rent reasonably obtainable regard being had to the
purposes of the Act, (i.e. free use and recreation) subject to the consent by
order of the Charity Commissioners for not more than 125 years the whole or
part or parts of the Palace buildings and immediate surrounding area as

shown on the plan attached to the 2004 order (2004 Order paragraph 3.)

4.27.11. Let or license at the best rent reasonably obtainable regard being had
to the purposes of the Act (i.e. free use and recreation) for not more than 22
years, or with Charity Commissioners’ approval not more than 125 years, the
right of supplying and selling refreshments in any part or parts of the Park and
Palace and may authorise the lessees or licensees to charge for admission to

any building or portion demised or licensed. (17(v)).

4.27.12. May close part of the Palace for not more than 14 days a year and

exclude the public except on payment of admission fee. (17(v)).

4.27.13. May close part of the Park for not more than 14 days and exclude the

public except on payment of admission fee. (17(vi)).

4.27 .14, May let any part of the Palace on any days on which closed as

aforesaid. (17 (vi).
4.27.15. May let any part of the Park on days closed as aforesaid. (17(vi)).

4.27.16. May provide free of charge reasonable accommodation for volunteer

forces and educational purposes. ( 17(vii)).

4.2717. May do any act or thing which may in the judgment of the Trustees

appear calculated to promote the use and enjoyment of the Park and Palace

Page 7 014086\00007\H3667608.D0C.1



Page 192

by the public. (S.17(ix) (The High Court held that this "merely enables the
Trustees to perform acts ancillary to the use and enjoyment of the Park and
Palace to the public")

4,27 .18. May dispose of land acquired since the passing of the 1985 Act. (Our
understanding is that there is none). (17(x)).

4.27.19. May enter into and carry into effect contracts for holding at the Park
and Palace exhibitions, shows or other displays. (1913 Act 5.2(1)).

4.27.20. May close any portion of the Palace or not more than 50 acres of the
Park for an exhibition, show or other display for a period not exceeding
9 months and exclude the public other than on payment. (1913 Act 8.2(1)).

4.27.21. May for such exhibition, show or display as aforesaid authorise the
erection of temporary buildings. (1913 Act 8.2(3)).

4.27.22. May charge or authorise charging  for admission to such exhibition,
show or display. (1913 Act S.2(4)). Under these powers no part of the Palace
or Park may be closed more than two years in any period of six years. (1913
Act S.2(6)).

4.27.23. May let for not more than 22 years, not more than 40 acres of the
Palace and Park for games, recreation or playgrounds in connection with any
school. (1913 Act S.4).

4.27.24. May let for not more than 22 years of the total of 40 acres referred to
in the previous paragraph not more than 20 acres for recreation other than
games. (1913 Act 5.4).

4.27.25. May temporarily set apart, appropriate and enclose any part of the
Park or Palace not exceeding 15 acres for the purpose of concerts, meetings

or entertainments and charge for admission. (1913 Act 8.7).

4.27.26. May let for not exceeding 21 years rights of selling and supplying
refreshments. (1913 Act S.8).

4.27.27. May permit the erection for the selling of refreshments of buildings and
enclose and provide such space and accommodation as necessary for such
catering. (1913 Act S.8).

4.27.28. May let the right of erecting, permit or license the erection or
construction of buildings for use or enjoyment of the public and may authorise
charging for the use thereof. (1913 Act S.9).

Page 8 014086\00007\H3667608.D0C.1



4.28.

4.29.

4.30.

4.31

Page 193

4.27.29. May permit use of the South West Wing for the provision of an hotel.
(They are not authorised to carry on the business of hoteliers). (1985 Act
8.6(1)).

4.27.30. May let the South West Wing for the purpose of an hotel at the best
rent reasonably obtainable for not more than 125 years. (1985 Act.6(2)).

4.27.31. May let some or all of that part the Park shown green (roughly the area
between CUFOS and the North Wall) for the provision or purpose of a car
park at the best rent for not more than 125 years. (1985 Act.6(4)).

4.27.32. May charge for parking in that green area only. (1965 Act S.7).
4.27.33. May enter into agreement for transfer of functions to a third party.
(1985 Act S.8).

Duties and Powers in respect of the Undeveloped Areas

The areas of the Palace building which are currently undeveloped or under
developed are the South East, South West and North East Wings.

The Trustees’ powers so far as these three areas were concerned, contained in
Section 17(v) of the 1900 Act were altered by the 1985 Act. These three areas were
specifically taken out of Section 17(v) when it was amended in the 1985 Act. The
powers in relation to these areas were contained in Section 6 of the 1985 Act which

has subsequently been amended by the 2004 order.

In summary the trustees now have power, under the 2004 order to lease, with the
approval by order of the Charity Commissioners, for a term not exceeding 125 years
the whole or part or parts of the palace building and immediate surrounds. They still
have the power, under S 6(1 and (2) of the 1985 Act, to let the South West wing for
the purpose of a hotel although they cannot themselves carry on the business of

hoteliers.

Free Use and Recreation

In our 1993 report we set out in some detail our advice in relation to the trustees
power to charge for admission. To a great extent this has been overtaken by the
ruling of the Court of Appeal in the Ski Centre case as referred to in paragraphs 4.16
to 4.18 above.

Page 9 014086\00007\H3667608.D0C.1



4.32

4.33.

4.34.

4.35

4.36

Page 194

Over the years considerable time and energy has been devoted to the meaning of
the words "free use and recreation”. In this context "free” could mean unlimited.
Similarly it could mean uncharged. The dictionary definition is not helpful because it
refers to these as well as other meanings. The 1967 High Court decision is unhelpful

in one respect but indicative in another.
(@) The unhelpful respect is the Judge’s statement that the

“rather curious expression ‘free use and recreation’ ... can be no more than

use by way of free recreation and free use by way of recreation ...".
(b) The more helpful aspect of the judgment reads as follows -

‘I should mention in passing that the fact that admission fees were
chargeable to the ‘'members of the public would not of itself disqualify this
from being a Charity if it is so otherwise, but in fact in truth the primary

purpose is free use and recreation.”

By referring to admission fees and free use, it appears that the judge understood

“free” to mean uncharged.

We are of course aware of two opinions provided in June 1981 by Leonard Bromley
QC. In his first dated 1st June 1981 he advised that -

"In my view the likelihood is that a Court would hold there is no power to
charge for public admission to any part of the Palace or Fork save so far as
express provision for charging can be found in the 1900 Act and the 1913
Act’

Leading Counsel was asked to reconsider this view. On 11th June 1981 advised that
he thought -

“On balance the Court would be like to hold that notwithstanding the
inferences from the 1913 Act there was power to charge the public for
admission, certainly to the Palace..."

That reconsidered view has subsequently been borne out by the decision of the court
in the Ski Centre case, namely that there is an implied power to charge for admission

Page 10 014086\00007\H3667608.DOC. 1



Page 195 Agenda ltem 10

ALEXANDRA

Charitable Trust i
aritable Trus Agenda item:

Alexandra Palace & Park Board On 26™ February 2008

Report Title: Charity Indemnification of London Borough of Haringey.

Report of: David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise the Board of the current treatment of the operating deficit of Alexandra
Palace and Park Charitable Trust and their options for the future treatment of this.

2. Recommendations

2.1 The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1988/89 up to 1990/1991 in respect of which it may be
entitled to seek indemnification but which it wrote out of its books in 2005/6.

2.2 The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1991/2-1994/5 in respect of which it is entitled to
indemnification but which it also wrote out of its books in 2005/6

2.3  The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1995/6 to 2007/8 in respect of which it is entitled in
principle to indemnification but which the Council wrote out of its books In 2005/6.

2.4  The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge annu

ly apy future
accumulation of debt from the operating deficits of the/fﬁemgty. - /&ﬁ
m

;/

Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot, General Manager (/.. ... uuuuecsi i

¢

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 This paper examines the position in relation to monies expended by the London
Borough of Haringey out of its corporate assets on behalf of the Charity and shown
in the Charity’s accounts as liabilities due to the Council but which have been
written out of the Council’s accounts. It also examines the position as regards the
Council continuing to fund the Charity’s ongoing annual deficits. It invites the
Trustees’ guidance as to the approach they wish to be taken toward the Council..




Page 196

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if
applicable)

41 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

9.1 In drafting this report, reference has been made to the following documents:
Correspondence between Treasury solicitor and LBH between 1 may 1996 and
27" September 2006
District auditor public interest report dated Sept ember1999
Accounts of Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust 2007/2008

6. Report

6.1 The Trusteeship of Alexandra Palace was transferred to the London Borough of
Haringey (LBH) on the 1% January 1980

6.2 The Palace was devastated by a fire in the summer of 1980 and in the following
rebuilding of the palace, costs overran and Charity funds were exhausted in 1987/88.

6.3 The Council expended its corporate funds on providing capital for the refurbishment
and also revenue support to meet the continuing annual revenue deficits of the trust.

6.4 During the early 1980’s the LBH tried to persuade the Attorney General that it had
behaved reasonably and properly both as regards meeting capital expenditure and
funding the annual ongoing revenue deficits. The position was eventually agreed that
certain sums could be recovered from the assets of the Charity if and when its
financial future was secured and parts of the historic and ongoing annual revenue
deficits could similarly be recovered. The definitive position was set out in
correspondence between LBH and the Attorney General in the period May 1996 to
September 1996 and the public interest report of the District Auditor dated 1
September 1999. This was at a time when the Trustees proposed to grant a long
lease from the capital proceeds of which they would repay monies to LBH.

6.5 The Council met on 30" May 1996 and agreed that “without admitting that any part of
the accumulated deficits were other than reasonably and properly incurred on behalf
of the Charity, advise the AP&P board that the Council will not pursue its claim for
indemnification beyond the revenue deficits plus interest 1987/88 onwards”. This
effectively resolved the issue of the capital debt.

6.6 The Council also decided that ‘the Council agreed in principle to continue to funding,
Subject to its right to full indemnification, for annual deficits on APP&P until the
Palace becomes the responsibility of the preferred developer. In addition such
funding is subject to the Councils satisfaction as to the progress made on the
development proposals.”

6.7 Thus, by Sept 1996 the agreed position between the Council and the Attorney
General was that the Council would write off the capital debt as it was not



6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

Page 197

recoverable from the Charity but would still seek recovery of the revenue debt for the
operation of the Charity. The entitlement of the Council to seek recovery was subject
to the future of the Charity being secured and it being in a position to make payment.

These matters were reported to the Board in the report of the trust solicitor on
November 1996, this report contained reference to all the background
correspondence.

The Charity produces a budget estimate each year for consideration and approval by
the Board, all such budgets produced FY1991/92 and onwards have shown a deficit
budget requirement.

The accounts of the Charity have been independently audited, in accordance with
the provision of the Charities Act 1993 and regulations thereunder since FY1997/98.

The accounts from 1994/95 onwards show a debt due by way of a provision for the
years 1998-1991 and an indemnification to LBH in respect of 1991 onwards. This is
in line with the advice from the correspondence with the treasury solicitor.

These are broken down into:

(a) provision for 1988/99-1990/91 £3,396,000.

This figure is comprised of £755,000 provided by LBH to the Charity and
accumulated interest of £2,641,000

This is in respect of the operational deficits from 1988-1991 and is still in
dispute.

The trust annual report indicates at note 18 on page 29 of the agreed
Accounts for 2007/8 that the Council “may be entitled to this”.

(b) provision for 1991/2-1994/5 £14,886,000

This figure is comprised of £5,005,000 provided by LBH for operational
deficit and accumulated interest of £9,881,000

c) Indemnification for 1995/6 - 2007/8 £19,082,000

This figure is comprised of £14,228,000 provided by LBH for operational
deficits and accumulated interest (up to 31/3/2005) of £4,854,000.

The treasury solicitor has agreed in correspondence that in respect of the
indemnifications at b & ¢ above that “the Council is entitled to this”

6.13 From 2005/6 onwards the Council has ceased to charge interest on this balance as

it has been written out of the Council’s accounts.



6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

Page 198

At the Trustees meeting of the 6™ January 2009 the Trustees requested that a
paper be submitted on the subject of the ‘debt’ and setting out the Trustees’
options.

The current position in the statutory accounts is that the provision is shown as a
liability to the Council. In the 2007/8 accounts, the total liability is £37,363,918. It is
clear that the treatment of this item has been agreed by the Attorney General,
district auditor and the Charity’s auditors. It is equally clear that unless the Council
formally discharges the debt the Trustees must continue to show this as a liability in
their accounts.

In answers to questions relating to the 2007/8 accounts, the General Manager
stated that his understanding of the position of the Council was that “ it wrote the
amount out of its books in 2005/6 and it no longer appears on its balance sheet,
however, the Council has not formally discharged the debt and whilst there are no
particular conditions surrounding any potential repayment, at present it would only
be if circumstances allowed”.

The Trustees options are that they may continue to accept the current treatment as
this has been substantiated as correct or if they wish, formally request that the
Council release the Charity from any liability to indemnify the Council.

It would be a matter for the Council, upon receipt of any request from the Trustees
for release, to make its decision.

Further, the Trustees should note that if the Council were to agree to this discharge,
it would need a further agreement to discharge any further annual deficit balance
otherwise the trust will again begin to have a mounting deficit showing on the
balance sheet.

Consultation
N/A
Recommendations

The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1988/89 up to 1990/1991 in respect of which it may be
entitled to seek indemnification but which it wrote out of its books in 2005/6.

The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1991/2-1994/5 in respect of which it is entitled to
indemnification but which it also wrote out of its books in 2005/6

The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge the trust from the
debt relating to the period 1995/6 to 2007/8 in respect of which it is entitled in
principle to indemnification but which the Council wrote out of its books In 2005/6.



8.4

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

1.

111

11.2.

11.3

11.4

Page 199

The Trustees consider if they wish to request LBH to discharge annually any future
accumulation of debt from the operating deficits of the Charity.
Legal Implications

The Trust’s Solicitor has been consulted and has advised on the drafting of this
report.

A copy of this report has been provided to the LBH head of Legal.Services.

Financial Implications

The discharge of the debt would have a significant effect on the trust deficit
accounts.

The Council is not currently pursuing the trust for payment nor would it seem likely
to unless the trust somehow came into funds sufficient to secure the future deficit
free operation of the Charity.

A copy of this report has been supplied to the LBH CFO and his comments are
attached at appendix 4

Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs

Copy of TS correspondence

Copy of District Audit public interest report

.Extract pages from APPCT accounts 2007/8 showing the note to accounts.

Comments of LBH CFO



Appendix 1

THE TREASURY SOLICITOR
Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SV

DX 123242 St James's Park  Fax 0171 210 3232 0171 222 6006  Switchboard 0171 210 3000 (GTN

210)
Direct Line 0171 210 3332
Mr Gurbux Singh Please quote: L90/6162/CIR/LS8
Chief Executive
London Borough of Haringey Your reference:
Civic Centre
Wood Green Date: 1st May 1996

LONDON N22 4LE

Dear Mr Singh

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

I am now in a position to give a detailed response to your
letter of 19th February, which has been considered by the
Attorney General with the advice of leading counsel.

Before turning to the issue of debt liability, I must mention
two important preliminary points:

1. Mr Pascho did not Say on 1lé6th February 1995 (as you

the previous year's deficit (i.e. 1993-4), where the
Council's budget had been shown in advance to the Charity
Commission and the result for the year had been close to

the budget.

2. Mr Pascho also said at the same meeting that if the
Council wished to propose a settlement of the debt
liability, they should let him have a suggested figure as
Soon as possible. It ig a pity that this was not done,
since it would have saved time if your present proposals
had been put forward earlier. :

revenue ici

Your suggestion that the charity should bear the whole of the
operating deficit is not acceptable. To explain why, I will
break the deficit down into different chronological periods.

1. Period up to 31st March 1987

Touche Ross's report shows £5.1 million of "operating deficit"



Page 201

accruing up to 31st March 1987. However the Council did not
provide any funding for the charity during this period. All
development expenditure and running costs were paid out of the
GLC's dowry of £8.5 million, the insurance money received
after the fire, and the investment income from these two sums.
The Council only started making payments from their own money
when these other sources ran out, and it is only after that
date that any question of reimbursement by the charity arises.

Once the Council started to make payments in 1987/8, one has
to identify what they were paying for. The answer can only be
the revenue and capital expenditure incurred from that date
onwards. To suggest that they were somehow paying for a
notional pre-existing deficit bears no relation to reality.
All those previous running costs had already been paid for in
earlier years. That is clear from the accounts for the
relevant years, and it is what one would expect to have
happened. The Council knew at the outset that the total funds
available (including the insurance proceeds and the dowry)
would have to pay for any running costs during the period of
development. Thus, for example:

(1) a report to the Alexandra Palace and Park Committee
in November 1981 showed how the dowry would be used
to pay (among other things) the running expenses of
the Park during the period of development at a rate
of £400,000 p.a. for four years; and

(2) paragraph 7.1.5 of the Inspector's Report (following
the planning inquiry) said that £3 million should be
set aside from the total sums available to allow for
possible revenue shortfall during the "build up"
period.

No claim for the alleged revenue deficit in the period to 31st
March 1987 can therefore be accepted.

oy f
2. Year ended 31st March 1988 (o
The revenue deficit claimed for this year (according to the

schedule attached to Mr Pirrie's letter of 23rd November 1995)

is about £1.5 million. This was the year in which the

charity's funds ran out and it became dependent on the Council

for further funding. According to its accounts, the charity

had a surplus of £13.57 million at the beginning of the year

and received investment income during the year of £1.46

million. At the end of the year it had a total deficit of

£3.1 million.

There is no reason why the whole operating deficit of £1.5
million in that year should be treated as having been funded
by the Council, rather than the bulk of it coming from the
charity's own money. In the absence of further evidence, it
would be reasonable to treat no more than one sixth of the
operating deficit as having been funded by the Council; ie

2



Page 202

-

about £250,000. That reflects the proportion which the
Council's total funding for this year bore to the charity's
Owll resources. As to whether the Council have yet shown that
this operating expenditure was properly incurred, the position
is similar to 1988/9 and 1989/90, which I deal with next.

3. 1988/9 and 1989/9¢0

The revenue deficit claimed for these two years totals
£827,000. This was a period while the development was still
being completed and before either the Charity Commission or
the Attorney General had become involved. 1t ig impossible to
treat the revenue deficit in this period in isolation from the
capital overspend. The development was taking much longer to
complete and was costing far more than eéxpected. Once cannot
tell whether there would still have been any revenue deficit
to be funded by the Council if the development had been
carried out properly. This difficulty in trying to treat the
revenue and capital deficits in isolation during the period of
development was referred to in Mr Pascho's letter of 8th July

for reimbursement of revenue expenditure in thesge Years. They
will need to be considered in conjunction with the capital

claim.

4. 1990/1

The analysis sent on 23rd November 1995 shows an operating
deficit of £44,000 in 1990/1. However, we are concerned only
with the extent to which the Council have spent money and
provided funds on the charity's behalf. To calculate that
amount, one needs to make adjustments to reflect changes in
working capital balances, as Touche Ross did in Appendix 9 to
their Report. Those adjusted figures were then used by Touche
Ross to calculate the amount of interest payable, and I
believe that the Council's calculations of interest in other
years have also used similarly adjusted figures.

In 1990/1 these adjustments change the deficit of £44,000 into
a surplus of £39,000, so no question of reimbursing the
Council arises.

5. 1991/2 - 1994/s

It is accepted that the Council are entitled Lo an indemnity
in respect of the revenue deficit in these four years. The
figures in the November letter will need to be adjusted to
reflect changes in working capital balances, as explained
above, although the resulting total isg unlikely to differ very




Page 203

I suggest that you should provide adjusted figures as soon as
possible, with sufficient explanation to enable us to
understand the adjustments. I would expect that the figures
can then be quickly agreed. Could you please also confirm
that the 1995 accounts have now been audited. If they have
not, any final agreement for that year will have to await the
result of the audit.

Interest

It is accepted that the Council are entitled to recover the
actual borrowing costs of expenditure properly incurred on the
charity's behalf. However the method adopted by Touche Ross
for apportioning interest between capital and operating costs
is not acceptable, and Mr Pirrie agreed at our meeting on 14th
February 1996 that it wasg difficult to defend. The interest
should be calculated on the average amount of the accrued
revenue deficit in each year.

The rate of interest can be taken (as it was by Touche Ross)
as the average of the Council pool rate in the year. 1
Suggest that you should submit a computation of interest to

1994/5. Would you please also provide evidence to confirm the
interest rate taken for each year; for example a certificate
or letter from the auditor. I would again expect that these
figures can be quickly agreed.

Your suggestion that the charity should bear half of the
capital deficit is quite unacceptable. Ag you know, the
Attorney General's position is that the sheer size of the
overspend, coupled with the Severe criticisms in the PMI
Report, create a strong prima facie casge that the expenditure
was not reasonably and properly incurred. The Council have so
far done nothing to dispel that inference. You say in your
letter of 19th February that "a great deal of supporting
evidence was provided to the Department of the Environment
before the Ministerial Meeting”. I asked yYou on 29th February
to send me copies of this material, but nothing has so far
been supplied. 1If the material includes any additional
evidence which You would like us to consider, please let me
have it as soon as possible. '

On page 5 of your letter, you set out eleven numbered points,
which I shall take in turn:

1. It is irrelevant that the PMI Report did not reveal any

misappropriation. The question is not whether the
expenditure was dishonest, but whether it was

reasonably and properly incurred.

2. It may be true that the nature of the building and the

4

o
()

--«mﬁf’ ?\'7~<<



Page 204

project were such that is was difficult to predict in
advance the total costs to be incurred. But that
merely emphasises the riskiness of the entire venture,
The Council's financial projections were subject to
fierce criticism by objectors at the planning inquiry
in 1982; see for example paragraphs 7.2.4-6 of the
Inspector's Report. Although the Inspector did not
make any findings about the financial issues because he
decided that was unnecessary to his planning decision,
he did conclude (in paragraph 17.49) that the
objectors' analysis had posed a number of interesting
questions and raised doubts about financial viability
of the project.

Your suggestion that the design team had the necessary
experience is explicitly contradicted by the pPMI
Report. They said (in section 3.2), "a project of this
nature and complexity required a high degree of
professional expertise...In our opinion, apart from Dr
Smith the APDT did not include the expertise required
for this type of project and should not have been
undertaken "in house"" .

You also refer to the team's previous experience on the
Wood Green Shopping City project. However, I note that
one of the points raised by the objectors in 1981/2 was
that Wood Green was not an encouraging precedent.

Costs were said to have been much higher than predicted
and rental income much lower, while other expected
benefits for the local community (such as a traffic-
free high road, a rail link and sports facilities)
never materialised at all.

Delays in construction work may indeed have led to
increased costs. This again emphasises the risk
involved in proceeding with a scheme where the
financial margins were very tight from the outset and
where (according to section 9 of the PMI Report) even
by April 1984 the designs were "only in outline form
and lacking in any substance or detail”.

The same answer applies to your argument about the
difficulty of stopping the work part of the way
through. It is difficult to stop any building project
mid-stream. That is why such projects have to be very
carefully appraised and costed before they are
undertaken at all. Where the property belongs to
trustees, that is even more vital.

The forecasts of revenue allowed only a small margin,
and they too had been criticised by objectors from the
outset as being over-optimistic. The Inspector
accepted (at paragraph 16.104) that a 10% increase in
costs coupled with a 10% fall in revenue would lead to
the Palace and Park running at an overall loss.



Page 205

8. The recession probably did affect the exhibition
industry and contribute to the large operating losses
in the past few years. The Council is entitled to
claim an indemnity for revenue expenditure in that
period, as explained above. But this did not affect
the capital overspend.

9. If, as you say, the Council embarked on the development
without having had sufficient opportunity to understand
the complexity of running the Palace and Park, that
again only emphasises the risk which they were taking.

10. The interim measures taken before the main building
project were plainly not able to generate a surplus.
But they should at least have emphasised the need for
extreme care in projecting future costs. Paragraph
2.4.8 of the Inspector's Report describes how the
temporary structure known as "the Bubble" had overrun
its costs estimate by at least 50%.

11. Your point about the last four financial years goes
only to the revenue deficit, which I have already dealt
with.

R luti £ i liabili

On paper, the amount of deficit still in dispute remains
énormous. But you recognised at our meeting on 14th February
1996 that a part of the deficit would have to be written off
by the Council in any event, even if (as you contend) the
charity is theoretically liable to bear it. Indeed that has
been recognised by the Council for some time. A briefing note
to the majority group on 25th March 1993 said that the charity
was "very unlikely to reach a position where it can repay any
of the [capital deficit]",

Before the charity can be in a position to make any
reimbursement, it must of course be sure that its future
running costs are fully and securely provided for, either by
future rental income from a developer who takes a lease of the
Palace or by setting aside an appropriate part of any lease
premium or by a combination of the two. When that has been
done, the charity will need to provide for (a) reimbursement

You suggest in your letter (as Option C) that you might then
be able to carry out further analysis in-house, including
"looking at discrete areas of capital expenditure which could

6

.

PR ,f.;
o



Page 206

easily and speedily be agreed". We will certainly consider
any suggestions which you may have for identifying such
discrete areas and deal with them as quickly as possible.

We would sound only one note of caution. Our concerns about
the capital expenditure go to the very root of the development
project which was undertaken. They include whether the
project was appropriate for the charity at all, having regard
to its risks and uncertainties; whether the original building
contract was appropriate; and whether it was appropriate to
use an in-house team. Unless the Council are able to go some
way towards satisfying the Attorney General on these
fundamental issues, it may be hard to identify particular
areas of capital overspend which can be shown to have been
reasonably incurred. If it does become necessary to resolve
these fundamental issues, I do not suggest that the Council
should embark at once on a forensic accounting exercise. The
best starting-point would be for the Council to produce one or
more papers, explaining in some detail their case on those
issues, and producing the relevant contemporary documents.
This is likely to provide the quickest and most effective
start either to reaching agreement or to identifying points
which will have to be investigated further.

On 30th October 1995 a joint meeting of the Alexandra Palace
and Park Board and the Policy Committee of the Council agreed
that you, as Chief Executive, should "engage the necessary
resources to complete the project" (i.e. the proposed new
development) and that details should be approved by a members'
Steering committee. The effect of this resolution seems to
have been to deprive the Board of most of its decision-making
functions for any new development.

This is contrary to advice which Mr Elias QC gave the Council
in November 1990. He said that in circumstances where there
was a potential conflict of interest between the Council and
the charity, all decisions for the charity should be taken by
the Board and all decisions of the Council qua Council should
be taken by a Separate committee. Could you pPlease explain
why that advice has apparently been departed from and what
Steps are now being taken to ensure that the Board will be
able to consider the proposals fully and with a single-minded
view to the. interests of the charity. Could you please also
let me have the minutes of all meetings of the Board since
last September, let me know when the Board will be considering
the short-listed alternative proposals, and what further
meetings of the Board are now planned.

Mr Elias also advised that where there was a potential
conflict of interest it was essential that separate advice was
given to each interest. It Seems surprising that the Board
have apparently not yet sought advice on the proposed
development, and I understand that they decided on 26th March

7



Page 207

that the new solicitors (whether Malkins or another firm) will
be instructed at once to advise the Board on the present
development proposals.

It is also vital that the Advisory Committee have a proper
opportunity to fulfil their statutory functions under the 1985
Act. Their role (set out in paragraph 19 of Schedule 1) is to
consider and advise the trustees on various matters, which
specifically include géneral policy relating to activities
permitted in the Park and Palace and any proposals requiring
pPlanning permission. I am concerned that a meeting of the
Committee on 17th January 1996 was inquorate because
insufficient councillor members attended. Will you please
supply copies of minutes of any meetings of the Advisory

The Council as trustee

I note that the Board have been advised by Mr Robert Ham QC
that the trustees of the charity are all the individual
councillors as an unincorporated body, rather than the
municipal corporation itself. It would be helpful if you
could let me know whether the Council have sought further
advice in the light of Mr Ham's Opinion and what is now the
Council's own position on the matter.

A press article in the Daily Telegraph (7th March 199s6)
referred to the concern of individual councillors that, in the
light of Mr Ham's advice, they might be personally liable to
the charity. However, while the Attorney General can give no
assurance that questions of personal liability will never
arise, his concern at present is simply with how much of the
deficit the charity should properly bear.

Yours sincerely

(ot Ty

CATHERINE REAY
for The Treasury Solicitor




Minicom 0181 567 3318

Corporate Services
Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London, N22 4Tn Your ra}."QO/a?SZ/CJR/LS
Tel 0181 975 9700 fay.: 0181 862 3815 Our ref:DOCS/JP/DS

This mateer is being dealt wich

by

13th May 1996

Ms C Reay

The Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

London

SW1H 94s

Dear Ms Reay

Alexandra Park and Palace

Thank you for your letter of 1st May 1996 to the Chief Executive giving a detailed
response to his proposals for resolving liability for the accumulated deficits in
connection with Alexandra Park and Palace.

Itis our intention to make a fuller response to your letter at a later date but at this time
I am providing the information which you required.

The quantification of the revenue deficits 1991/92 on for which the Council is ehtitfed
to indemnification s attached at Appendix 1.

The figures in the November letter have been adjusted to reflect changes in working
capital balances. The adjustments are in réspect of changes in the current assets and
liabilities of the Trust which affect the requirement for cash to be advanced. The
calculation is itustrated below for 1994/95:

Director of Corporate Services john Pirrie



Page 209

- ALEXANDRA PALACE
ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENT IN WORKING CAPITAL 1994/95
31 MARCH 1994 | 31 MARCH 1995 MOVEMENT
£000 £000 £000
DEBTORS 200 124 | -
PAYMENTS IN ADVANCE 161 234
STOCK 114 129
PETTY CASH 9 16
CREDITORS - 288 | - 518 | - 23
INCOME IN ADVANCE - 2281 - 298 | - 7
OTHER BALANCES - 97 - 54 2
TOTAL - 114 - 367 | - 25¢

The District Auditor has agreed the interest rates used in the calculations and his letter
of confirmation is attached at Appendix 2.

I enclose, as requested, minutes of the Joint Meeting of Alexandra Palace and Park
Board and Policy and Resources Committee on the 30th October 1995, and minutes
of all meetings of the undermentioned bodies since September 1995:-

Alexandra Palace and Park Board

Alexandra Palace and Park Advisory Committee
Alexandra Palace and Park Development Steering Group

Meetings of the Advisory Committee (8th May 1996) and the Development Steering
Group (10th May 1996) received presentations from the three shortlisted developers.
Minutes of those meetings will be forwarded as soon as they are available. Separate
meetings of the Policy and Resources Committee and the Board are planned for the
20th May 1996 and a special meeting of the Council is scheduled for 23rd May 1996.

The Chair of the Advisory Committee is invited to all meetings of the Development
Steering Group partially in order that he is in a position to convene meetings of the
Advisory Committee should he consider it necessary.

The board decision to put their legal work out to tender was made in the knowledge
that Malkins have limited experience in contract matters and suitable expertise would



Page 210

be required once a preferred developer was selected. The selection process for legal
advice is following EU procedures due to the cost involved and no appointment has

been made as yet.

With regards to the Council as trustee further opinion has been obtained from Patrick
Elias and | enclose a copy of that opinion together with a draft covering report of the
Borough Solicitor for presentation to the meeting of the Council on the 23rd May 1996.
You will observe that Mr Elias remains of the opinion that the Municipal Corporation ig
the Trustee rather than the individual Councillors.

DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES



Page 211

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Deficits 1991/92 on

The quantification of the revenue deficits for which the Council is entitled to
indemnification is as under:-

Year Deficit Change in Total Interest Cumu!ativej
£'000 Working Capital Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
1991/92 903 177 1,080 57 1,137
1992/93 1,510 244 1.754 213 3,104
1993/94 1,270 135 1,405 387 4,896
1994/95 1,022 (-)256 766 538 6,200
Sub-Total 5,005 1,195
1995/96 (Expected 1,181 1,181 686 8,067
Out-turn)
1996/97 595 595 845 9,507
(Budget)
8,781 2,726
1997/98 1,000 1,000 1,011 11,518
(Possible Deficit)
1998/99 1.000 1,000 1214 13,732
(Possible Deficit) Tmmaema
8,781 4,951 |




3 VEY YEUrUvevols VIKECTOR'S OFFICE +»+ CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Page 212
et Vo (546

Queen Anne's Chambers,
DX 123242 st James's Park  Fax 0171 210 3232
Direct Line 0171 210 3033

The Director of Please quots; L90/6162/CJR/L8
Corporata Services

Haringey Council Your reference: Docs/ap/ps

Alezandra Housge

10 Station Road, wood Green Date: 16 May 1996

LONDON N22 47TR

By Post and Fax

Dear sir
RE: ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

Yours faithfully

\ :
4 .

for ‘the Treasury Solicitor

-



Page 213 L6
BHARINGEY COUNCILE S L@*«vj

Chief Executive bce 1 Howv's | Modlcan S
Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 4LE — ‘
Tel 0181 975 9700 Fax 0181 862 2906

CE/GS/eml

Ms C Reay

The Treasury Solicitor

Queen Anne's Chambers

28 Broadway

London

SW1H 9Js ' 31 July 1996

Dear Ms Reay

Alexandra Palace and Park

Further to the interim reply to your letter of 1st May 1996 from the Director of Corporate
Services I now set out a detailed response to the matters raised.

1. General Comments.

a) You request a letter of confirmation from the District Auditor of the rates of interest
applied to the operating deficits. This Statement was supplied by the Director of
- Corporate Services on 13 May 1996. I trust that you find the content acceptable and

this element may now be formally agreed.

Chief Executive Gurbux Singh



b)

c)

d)

Page 214

The creation of a Member Steering Committee did not deprive the Board of any powers
in relation to its decision-making functions for any new development. As you rightly
state this body was set up by a joint meeting of both Policy and Resources Committee
and the Alexandra Palace and Park Board with both considering and recording their
voting intentions separately. In fact the Steering Group was a working party of both
bodies with Members having delegated authority from their respective committees. The
primary decision on development proposals were made by the relevant committees
independently of each other. I can further confirm the Member Steering Group has not
met since the completion of the selection process for the preferred developer and is in

the process of being disbanded.

On the question of independent legal advice to the Trust I would confirm that the Board
has reconsidered its previous decision. It has now resolved to retain Malkins for all the
day-to-day work of the Charity whilst seeking competitive quotations from legal
practimtoundenakemeworkassociatedwithﬂnlasingamngcmems for the Palace.
A specification is in the process of being compiled. Malkins will of course be invited
to respond to the brief.

In dealing with the revenue deficit you state that the Council knew from the outset that
the total funds available would have to pay for any running costs during the period of
reconstruction and quote the following :

® a report to Alexandra Palace and Park Committee in November 1981 showed
howthcdowrywouldbensedtopay (amongothertbings)themnningexpem
of the Park during the period of development at a rate of £400,000p.a. for four
years; and

(i)  paragraph 7.1.5 of the Inspectors report (following the planning inquiry) said
that £3million should be set aside from the total sums available to allow for
possible revenue shortfall during the "build up” period.

I am afraid you are mistaken in your interpretation on both of these points.

The Inspectors report consists of detailed evidence from a number of sources including
evidence from the Council. The Trust were anticipating a surplus of £720,000 from the
operation of the Pavilion against which £400,000 would be offset for the running of
the Park. This is laid out in paragraph 7.1.3 of the Inspectors report. In my letter of
23rd November 1995 to the Charity Commission, a copy of which was forwarded to
you, Isetmnthcacmalposiﬁonandyouwinnotemaxthconlyywinwbichamrptus
was generated was 1986/87 in the sum of £76,000. In each of the other years when
construction was carried out there was an operating deficit. The "build up" period for
which the Council was prudently intending to set aside £3million was for the four years
after completion of the construction. This is further explained in paragraph 7.1.12 of
the Inspectors report. I will return to the matter of the £3.0m later.



e)

g)

Page 215

In relation to the capital deficit most of your quotations taken from the Inspectors
report were not statements from the Inspector but merely ill informed or biased
opinions from various objectors to any redevelopment of Alexandra Palace, As an
example you quote that "other expected benefits - from the Wood Green Shopping City
project - for the local community (such as a traffic free High Road, a rail link and
sports facilities) never materialised at all”. That fault did not lie with the Development
Team but with the Department of Transport changing policy and not finalising the
necessary capital expenditure approvals. In fact the Inspectors report, throughout the
summary at section 17, contains a number of references to the type of language used
by objectors primarily to influence the Inspector against the development proposals.
It is crucial to separate the comments made by objectors and those made by the
Inspector for any objective conclusion to be drawn,

I was also amazed to learn, at this late stage, of the Attorney General's concern as to
whether the refurbishment project following the 1980 fire was appropriate for the
Charity at all. The Trustees took advice from leading counsel, Mr Leonard Bromley,
who stated that the Trustees had an obligation to substantially reinstate the fire
damaged property. On the basis of that advice the Trustees commissioned the works
of reconstruction. Further, the Inspectors report on the planning inquiry was presented
to the Attorney General's colleague, the Secretary of State for the Environment on
15th March 1983. It is quite clear from that report that the Trustees were intending to
carry out major reconstruction to the Palace and for the development proposals to be
prepared by an in-house team. Finally, on this point, the Attorney General personally
intervened in the passage of the Alexandra Park and Palace Bill 1985 through the
House of Commons. The Attorney General was therefore, at that time, fully aware of
the Trustees intention to refurbish the Palace and did not raise any concerns.

I would welcome some justification of your statement that "Before the Charity can be
in a position to make any reimbursement, it must of course be sure that its future
running costs are fully and securely provided for.” You agree that the Council is
entitled to indemnification of certain of the revenue deficits plus interest. Surely any
debtors first duty is to repay its creditors from the available assets. I fail to understand
why you believe that the Trust should not be subject to this basic requirement.

2. Capital element of the deficit.

a)

I advised you on 14th June 1996 that the Alexandra Palace and Park Board have
selected a preferred developer for carrying out the redevelopment of the Palace and
Park. The proposals of the developer are to create a multi-activity leisure facility
consistent with the objects of the Trust. In return for a 125 year lease the developers
have offered the Trustees £11.775m to be paid when all the necessary planning and
legal consents have been achieved. However it should be noted that £2m of the
premium relates to a site for the Purcell School of Music with the Park and is highly
unlikely that planning consent would be obtainable for such a project.



b)

Page 216

The Council, recognising the limits of the potential capital realisable from the Trusts
assets, met to consider it's position on 30 May 1996. The Council agreed the
recommendation of the Policy and Resources Committee that " without admitting that
any part of the accumulated deficits were other than reasonably and properly incurred
on behalf of the Charity, advise the Alexandra Palace and Park Board that the Council
will not pursue its claim for indemnification beyond the revenue deficits plus interest
1987/88 onwards.” The Council also agreed in principle to continue to provide

the resolution.

The result of this resolution of the Council clearly confines the area of indemnification
to the revenue operating deficits.

3. Further indemnification for operating deficits.

a)

The capital and revenue deficits are not, as you imply, so entwined that they are
incapable of separation. The Trustees had received two reports from the Development
Officer, one in the summer of 1986, the other in the summer of 1987, stating that the

including the projected operational deficits Was estimated to be £11.7million. The
Trustees continued with the rebuilding project and also to finance the annual revenue
deficit on the advice received from the then General Manager. The forecast was that
annual surpluses in excess of £2million would be generated from subsequent income
which the Trustees were further advised would be more than sufficient to repay the

accrued deficit.

At the point the Trustees were aware that all of the available resources were required
to meet existing commitments it was not feasible to direct the previously earmarked

a substantial but undefinable period. It would have been incomprehensible to consider
this approach as acting in the best interest of the Trust. Clearly once all the available
capital resources had been directed toward refurbishment the Trust was left secking.
support for its operating deficit. In the circumstances this deficit can be clearly
identified and dealt with in isolation from the capital.



b)

<)

d)

b)

c)

Page 217

The Council is therefore seeking indemnification for the revenue deficits from 1st April
1987 as they had been aware since the summer of 1986 that all of the available
resources would be needed for capital works. Interest however was only incurred from
the time that the available cash was expended as identified in the interim report of

Touche Ross.

In dealing with these operating deficits the principles attached to the decisions are no
different to those adopted for 1991/92 onwards and can be dealt with accordingly.

You have already agreed that the Council is entitled to indemnification of the
operational deficits from 1st April 1991 which have been quantified as £6.2m at 31st
March 1995. The operational deficits, plus interest have been projected to rise to
£11.518m at 31st March 1998 and £13.732m at 31st March 1999 as it is not anticipated
that the premium from the developer will be received until about that time. The details
underlying the projection are attached at Appendix 1.

The Council is seeking agreement to its rights to further indemnification to the
operating deficits from 1st April 1987 as shown below:

iM
1987/88 1.528
1988/89 0.596
1989/90 0.231
1990/91 0.044
2.399

To conclude, the decision of the Council not to pursue its claim for indemnification of
the capital deficit effectively resolves the question of the liability of the Trust for all
capital deficits. All that remains is formal agreement to the Council's claim for
indemnification prior to 1991/92 using the same principles adopted for later years.

In summary therefore I am seeking :

| your agreement to the Councils right of indemnification to the operational deficits,

plus interest, from 1st April 1987;

you note the Council is no longer pursuing its claim for indemnification of the capital
deficits together with the reasons for it decision;

your agreement that the Trustees are no longer restricted from entering into irrevocable
commitments;



Page 218

d) you advise the Charity Commissioners that they can proceed with the scheme to extend
the powers of the Trustees.

I should be obliged if you would bring this letter to the attention of the Attorney General.

Whilst appreciating the delay in responding to your letter, I believe that both the Trust and the
Council has achieved much in the intervening period. Significantly, the issue of the capital
deficit is all but resolved and the Trust has appointed it's preferred developer. The developer
is anxious to have a degree of clarity around the parliamentary scheme and is already
committing financial resources on preparatory work. It cannot be in the best interests of the
Trust to allow matters to drag on at a time when all of the components are in place to resolve
the issues. It would be helpful if you could deal with the outstanding matters expeditiously and

assist in achieving a speedy conclusion.

As always if there are any points you do not understand or wish further clarification on I and
my colleagues are willing to provide the assistance necessary or indeed join with you in
conference with Counsel.

Yours gincerely
é\/\ —
Gurbux Singh

CHIEF EXECUTIVE



Page 219

APPENDIX 1

Revenue Deficits 1991/92 on

The quantification of the revenue deficits for which the Council is entitled to indemnification is

as under:
Year Deficit Change in Total Interest Cumulative

Working Capital Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000
1991/92 903 177 1080 57 1137
1992/93 1510 244 1754 213 3104
1993/94 1270 v 135 1405 387 4896
1994/95 1022 (-) 256 766 538 6200
Sub-Total 5005 1195
1995/96 1181 1181 686 8067
(Expected Out-
turn)
1996/97
(Budget) 595 595 845 9507
6781 2726
1997/98
(Possible 1000 1000 1011 11518
Deficit)
1998/99
(Possible 1000 1000 1214 13732
Deficit) :
8781 4951




o,

F. i Y
"4 5 / J
THE TREASURY SOLICITOR / ceo
Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SWIH 938 s, . S
DX 123242 St James's Park  Fax 0171 210 3232 0171 222 6006 Switchboard 0171 210 3000 (GTN
L)
Direct Line 0171 210 3332 ‘

Mr Gurbux Singh Please quote: L90/6l52/CJR/L8 + T =, S
Chief Executive
London Borough of Haringey Your ceference: CE/GS/eml
Civic Centre
Wood Green Date: 2nd August 199¢

LONDON N22 4LE

Dear Mr Singh
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

Thank you for your letter of 31st July 1996 which you sent to
me by fax yesterday.

I am grateful for your confirmation that the Council is no
longer maintaining any claim to an indemnity in respect of the
capital debt.

Turning to the revenue deficits, I note your contentions about
the deficits for the years from 1987/1988 to 1990/1991,
however you have not commented on the point made under the
heading "Year ended 31st March 1988" on page 2 and the first
full sentence on page 3 of my letter of 1st May 1996. T1f you
wish to submit any further evidence or argument on thig point,
I should be grateful if you could let me know shortly.

(1) For 1991/2, 1992/3 and 1993/4, your figures are
agreed.

(2) For 1994/5, final agreement on the figures must wait
until the audit has been formally concluded. But

(3) I cannot yet agree the figure for 1995/6, which at
this stage is based only on the "expected out-turn".
But my letter of 1st May 1996 gsets out the
principles of indemnification which would apply to



B

Page 221

that and any future years.

to 1990/1991, I shall let you have g reply on these asg soon as
possaible,

Yours sincerely

Y ﬂ%%

CATHERINE REAY
for the Treasury Solicitor



Page 222

This page is intentionally left blank



PN

Page 223 cc Z}»d;

@HARINGEY COUNCILE 7
M

Chief Executive
Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 4LE
Tel 081 975 9700 Fax 081 862 2906

9th August 1996

Ms C Reay

The Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

London

SW1H 9JS

Dear Ms Reay
Alexandra Park and Palace

Thank you for your swift response to my letter of 31st July 1996.
| had answered the points you raised in relation to "Year ended 31st March 1988" and

the first full sentence of page 3 within paragraph 3a on page 4 of my letter dated 31
July. However as the point is not clear I will attempt a fuller explanation.

expenditure into a single document.

Retention monies are sums, usually 5% or 10% but in some cases 15%, deducted from

and a final account agreed between client and contractor. It is not unusual for the
agreement of the final account and payment to takeA two or three years after physical

As | stated in my previous correspondence the Trustees were aware as early as the
summer of 1986 that an overspend of available resources was inevitable if the project
was to be completed. This assessment was made on the basis of projections

Chief Executive Gurbux Singh



Page 224

containing those elements referred to above. The most prominent element was those
works legally committed but not (at that time) started.

The estimates of final out-turn were based upon all the works, including those legally
committed, being reflected in a projected final account as is standard practise within the

building industry.

We therefore arrive at a Position where the commitments to the end of the project match
or exceed the available resources.

| now turn specifically to the year ended 31st March 1988. The revenue deficit for which
the Council is seeking indemnification is £1.5 million (as stated in John Pirrie's letter of

23rd November 1995.

With regard to the financial years 1988/89, 1989/90 and 1990/91 the position is similar
© 1987/88. The Trustdid not have fésources or cash available to meet the operational
deficits incurred. Before the commencement of each of those years the General
Manager prepared estimates of operational expenditure and income. For each of the

| am therefore seeking your agreement that the Council is entitled to indemnification
from trust assets for monies advinced to meet the operational deficits incurred in the



Page 225

years 1987/88 to 1990/91 inclusive. With your agreement to the principle the sums
would be recast to take into account mavements in "working capital" and relevant
interest would be applied as agreed with the District Auditor, A full schedule would then
be submitted for your approval.

Yours sincerely

e —

CHIEF EXECUTIVE



%,

THE TREASURY SOLICITOR
Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9J8

DX 123242 St James's Park  Fax 0171 210 3232 Switchboard 0171 210 3000 (GTN 210)

Direct Line 0171 210 3332

Mr Gurbux Singh Please quote: L90/6162/CIR/ L8
Chief Executive

London Borough of Haringey Your reference: CE/GS/eml

Civic Centre -

Wood Green ﬂym? . 26th September 1996
London N22 4LE Hﬁﬁ“z\;@;&w

‘ {

“IViC oY

Dear Mr Singh,
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACR

I am now in a position to reply to the outstanding points in your
letters of 31st July and 9th August. I have also received a
letter from Malkins of 7th August 1996, which I understand you
approved in draft.

The Attorney General is not prepared to accept the Council’ s
claim for an indemnity in respect of operating deficits for the
years 1987/8 to 1990/1. '

As regards 1987/8, you say in your letter of 9th August that the
Council only started making payments in January 1988. It is
therefore only in respect of any operating deficit occurring
after this date that any question of an indemnity could possibly
arise. Before that date, the deficit was being met by the Trust
from its own resources, in exactly the same way as in -the
preceding years up to 31st March 1987, for which you have
accepted that the Council can claim no indemnity. I do not know
exactly how much the Council contributed towards operating costs
in the period from January 1988 until the end of March 1988, but
I assume that it may be in the region of £250,000, as suggested
on page 3 of my letter of 1st May .

The total amount in issue for the years 1987/8 to 1990/1 is thus
likely to be only about f£1 million rather than the total of
£2.399 million which you refer to on page 3 of your letter of
31st July. (Please note that your figures for 1988/9 and 1989/9¢
would need to be amended to take account of adjustments to
working balances, and the effect of such adjustments in 1990/1
is to change the deficit into a small surplus).



’ Page 227

The Attorney General is still firmly of the view that this
operating deficit cannot be considered in isolation from the
capital overspend. You say that money previously earmarked for
operating costs had to be used for capital work because otherwise
it would have meant the Trustees leaving the Palace in a part-
built state without any potential for generating income in the
future. That may be true, but it merely emphasises the point
that the need for extra funds to meet an operating deficit only
arose because of the huge overrun on the cost of the development .

The Council’ s right to an indemnity for any operating deficit for
the period from January 1988 to 31st March 1990 therefore remains
in dispute. However, the Attorney General does not congider that
this on its own need prevent the Council and the Charity
Commissioners from taking whatever steps are now required to
apply for a scheme and to continue to negotiate the proposed
development. The debt issue can now be treated as sufficiently
resolved for that purpose, provided that the Council accept that
any remaining claim could only relate to the period after January

1988.

Malkins' letter also asks for confirmation that the amounts for
which the Council is entitled to an indemnity may be recouped
from the capital which the charity receives on the grant of a
building lease. I do not dispute the principle that the charity
should pay its debts if it has funds to do so, including debts
owed to the Council as Trustee. But I must stress that the
development is intended not merely to provide funds to repay the
charity’ s debt, but also to ensure that its future running is put
on a sound financial footing. This means that future running
costs will have to be provided for, either by the developer
meeting them directly or by the Council recognising that they
will have to meet any shortfall as a revenue expense from vear

to year.

Finally, I have noted the additional points which you make in
paragraphs 1(d) to (f) of your letter of 31st July 1996. 1In the
circumstances, it isg unnecessary for me to comment on these any
further, but that does not mean that they are accepted.

On receiving your confirmation that no claim is pursued for any
operating deficit before January 1988, I shall write to the
Charity Commissioners confirming that the debt issue is
sufficiently resolved for them to take whatever steps they now
regard as appropriate towards the making of a scheme. ,

Yours sincerely
(ng}{ﬁw{ aks~zfx

CATHERINE REAY
for The Treasury Solicitor



Page 228

BHARINGEY COUNCIL 24
M

Corporate Services

?le::)andrag ;lause. 10 Station Road, Wood Green, Landon N22 4TR Your ref:
el 6181 975 9700 Fax: 0181 862 3815 L.90
Minicom 0181 862 3818 Our ref: /6162/CJR/L8

OCSd/JP/DS

This matter Qbeing ealt with
27th September 1996 oy

Direct line:

Ms Catherine Reay

The Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

London SW1H 9Js

Dear Ms Reay

Alexandra Park and Palace

Thank you for your letter of 26th September 1996, addressed to Mr Singh who asked
me to respond on his behalf. :

I can confirm that Haringey Council is not seeking indemnification for monies advanced
to the trust for the period before January 1988. The Council will continue to pursue its

- claim for right to indemnity of the operating deficits for the period January 1988 to 31st

March 1990. | would wish to correct one misapprehension. The Council has decided
not to pursue its claim further because it has had to accept that the Trust will not have
the resources to indemnify more than the revenue deficits plus interest from January

1988.

The Council will be happy to note that the Attorney General considers the debt issue
sufficiently resolved to allow the application for a scheme and negotiation of the
proposed development.

I should be pleased, therefore, if you would write as $0on as possible to the Charity
Commissioners confirming that the debt issue is sufficiently resolved for them to take
appropriate steps towards the making of a scheme. v

DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES

Director of Corporate Services John Pirvie




7 i L] ) %

Appendix 2

District Auditor's Report
to Haringey Counci

Report in the Public Interest Under Section 8, Audit Commission Act 1998
Audit 1994/95 ang 1995/96

Public Interest Report

J McWhirr, District Auditor

mcwhirr/sectiom%aringcy/ﬁnal?i Final September 1999

i
|
¥
i
]
|
i
|
i
i
i
R
B
B
i
l
i
i
i
l
I
]
I
I
)
}
I
1
I
I
I
!



IS
H %

Detailed Report

Introduction

1 L'am the District Auditor appointed to audit the accounts of Haringey
London Borough Council (“the Council™) and the Alexandra Park
and Palace Trust (“the Trust”) for the financial years ending
31 March 1995 and 31 March 1996,

deficits thereafter. The Objectors have invited me to take action
under sections 15(3), 19 and 20 of the 1982 Act. The relevant
provisions of the 1982 Act were repealed and re-enacted by the
consolidating Audit Commission Act 1998 (“the 1998 Act”),

The Objections

3 The objections may be summarised ag follows:

(a)  the Objectors contend that I should seek a declaration under
section 19 of the 1982 Act (now section 17 of the 1998 Act)
that the following items of account in the Council’s accounts
for the financial year 1994/95 are “contrary to law”:

6)) in the analysis of debts falling due to the Council within
one year, “Alexandra Palace £51,305,000”

(i)  in the accounts of the Alexandra Park and Palace Trust
(“the Trust”) (which are included within the Council’s
accounts), in the balance sheet, under current liabilities,
“Cash Overdrawn £48,550,341” and in the income and
expenditure account, “Interest £4,436,664”,

The Objectors make the Same contentions with regard to the
corresponding items in the Council’s and the Trust’s accounts for the
financial year 1995/9¢.

(®)  The Objectors assert that the above items of account are
“contrary to law” on the grounds that:

@) insofar as most of the £51.305m sum (and the
corresponding entry for 1995/96) is irrecoverable from
the Trust, its classification as a short term debt in the -
Council’s accounts and cash overdrawn in the Trust’s
accounts falsifies the reaj financial position

finalPLdoc Page 2 DISTRICT AUDIT

. |
8
|
]
g
|
]
|
3
|
|
]
|
A
N
»
|
|
|
|
N
N
)
|
]
X
|
|
!
)
)
X
!



~
Al
.

231
Page Detailed Report

(1) insofar as the Council had no power to incur the
expenditure or to lend money to the trustee to fund a
revenue deficit in the Trust’s accounts, expenditure
incurred by the Council for that purpose was ultra vires.

(c) The Objectors contend that I am under a duty under section 20
of the 1982 Act (now section 18 of the 1998 Act) to certify the
sums expended by the Council on the Alexandra Palace and
Park, after 1990, as due from:

@ John Pirrie (the officer responsible under section 151 of
the Local Government Act 1972 for the administration
of the Council’s financial affairs from 1987 to 1996)

(i1)  Toby Harris (Leader of the Council from 1987 to 1999)

(i)  Gurbux Singh (Chief Executive of the Council since
1989).

(d) The Objectors allege that between 1994 and 1996
approximately £100,000 of Trust monies was spent on
consultants in the preparation of a bid for Central Government
funds for the Millennium and object to the incurring of that
expenditure. In addition, they object to expenses incurred by
the Chair of the Board of Trustees, former Councillor
Derek Wyatt, in visiting the Conservative Party Conference in
connection with the Millennium Bid. The Objectors claim that
those monies and expenses were not “legally and properly
incurred”. T am invited by the Objectors to take action under
section 19 of the 1982 Act (now section 17 of the 1998 Act)
and to certify the sums in question as due from former
Councillor Wyatt as representing losses in the Council’s
accounts incurred by his wilful misconduct.

(e) The Objectors allege that a payment of £5,000 by the Council
to a consultant in the search for development funds for the
Trust, was incorrectly authorised. It is claimed that this sum
should be certified under section 20 of the 1982 Act (now
section 18 of the 1998 Act) as due from Mr Pirrie.

(f)  The Objectors in addition request that [ issue a report in the
public interest under section 15(3) of the 1982 Act (now
section § of the 1998 Act).

Section 8 of the 1998 Act requires me to consider whether, in the
public interest, I should make a report on any matter coming to my
notice in the course of the audit, in order for it to be considered by

the body concerned or brought to the attention of the public. Section

17 of the 1998 Act requires me to consider whether I should apply to
the Court for a declaration that an item of account is contrary to law.
Section 18 of the 1998 Act requires me to certify as due from any 3
person the amount of any loss caused to the Council by his/her wilful
misconduct.

finalPLdoc

Page 3 DISTRICT AUDIT

AR B N NN N BB N B N S 5 B N & & B S S M N S S N N NN N W N W W



Mﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ'-u--—-——-——-—w

Page 232 Detailed Report

My Investigation

5

I'have carried out a careful investi gation. I have reviewed substantial
documentation in the possession of the Council, As required by
paragraph 102 of the Code of Audit Practice, I have made available
documents which may be material to my decision to the Objectors
and afforded them the opportunity of commenting thereon. I have
sought and had regard to representations made by the Council and
those alleged by the Objectors to be guilty of wilful misconduct in
response to the objections.

Conclusion

6

Albeit I have found there to be items of account in the Council’s and
the Trust’s accounts that are “contrary to law”, after careful -
consideration I have decided, in the exercise of my discretion, not to
make an application to Court under section 17 of the 1998 Act. I
have concluded moreover that I have no duty to perform under
section 18 of the 1998 Act. I am not persuaded that any of the named
Respondents to the objection (referred to in paragraph 3(c), (d) and
(e) above) are guilty of wilful misconduct. The Objectors have a right
of appeal to the High Court against my decision.

I have, however, decided to uphold the objections insofar as they
invite me to make a report in the public interest under section 8 of the
1998 Act. I consider that the matters before me have generated
considerable public concern and that it would be in the public interest
to report on my findings and views. I append to this report my
Statement of Reasons for my decision not to uphold the objections
insofar as they invite me to take action under sections 17 and 18 of
the 1998 Act.

I propose to issue a further report in the public interest which will

address a number of the issues identified in the course of my
investigation and will consider the implications for the Council of
these issues. I intend to publish the further report in the Autumn.

J McWhirr
Regional Director
1 September 1999

finalPl.doc

Page 4 DISTRICT AUDIT



— — —

-

N

Page 233

Appendix - Statement
of Reasons

Haringey Council

31 March 1995 and 31 March 1996

Detailed Report

J McWhirr, District Auditor

mcwhirr/section/haringey/finalsor

Final

September 1999



sﬂﬂhﬂ-'--—-———....

Page 234
Appendix

INTRODUCTION

1

I'am the auditor appointed, pursuant to the Audit Commission Act
1998 (“the 1998 Act™), by the Audit Commission for Local
Authorities and the National Health Service to audit the accounts of
the Haringey Council (“the Council”), including the accounts
maintained by the Council as the statutory trustee of the Alexandra
Park and Palace Trust (“the Trust”).

At the audits of the accounts of the Council for the years ended

31 March 1995 and 31 March 1996, two local governinent electors,
Ms J Solomon and Mr P Henebry (“the Objectors™) exercised their
right to make objections under section 17(3) of the Local
Government Finance Act 1982 (“the 1982 Act”) (now section 16(1)
of the 1998 Act) to the accounts of the Council.

Part III of the 1982 Act was repealed and re-enacted by the
consolidating 1998 Act which came into force on
11 September 1998.

The Objections

4

The objections were made in a notice of objection enclosed with a
letter from the Objectors dated 11 February 1996. A fuller statement
of the grounds of objection was subsequently given in a notice of
objection enclosed with a letter dated 30 June 1997. Further
submissions in support of the objections are contained in
correspondence from the Objectors, culminating in a letter dated

9 July 1999, to which I have had regard in my consideration and
determination of the objections.

The objections may be summarised as follows:

(a) The Objectors contend that I should seek a declaration under
section 19 of the 1982 Act (now section 17 of the 1998 Act)
that the following items of account in the Council’s accounts
for the financial year 1994/95 are “contrary to law”:

(i)  in the analysis of debts falling due to the Council within
one year, “Alexandra Palace £51,305,000”

(ii)  in the accounts of the Trust (which are included within
the Council’s accounts), in the balance sheet, under
current liabilities, “Cash Overdrawn £48,550,341” and in
the income and expenditure account, “Interest
£4,436,664”,

The Objectors make the same contentions with regard to the
corresponding items in the Council’s and the Trust’s accounts for the. -
financial year 1995/96.

finalSoR.doc

Page 1 DISTRICT AUDIT



-
8
.

)

(c)

(d)

235
Page Appendix

The Objectors assert that the above items of account are
“contrary to law” on the grounds that:

(i)  insofar as most of the £51.305m sum (and the
corresponding entry for 1995/96) is irrecoverable from
the Trust, its classification as a short term debt in the
Council’s accounts and cash overdrawn in the Trust’s
accounts falsifies the real financia] position

(i1)  insofar as the Council had no power to incur the
expenditure or to lend money to the trustee to fund a
revenue deficit in the Trust’s accounts, expenditure
ncurred by the Council for that purpose was ultrq vires.

The Objectors contend that | am under a duty under section 20
of the 1982 Act (now section 18 of the 1998 Act) to certify the

Sums expended by the Council on the Alexandra Palace and
Park, after 1990, as due from:

(1)  John Pirrie (the Council’s Chief Financja] Officer from
1987 to 1996)

(1)  Toby Harris (Leader of the Council from 1987 to 1999)

(il) Gurbux Singh (Chief Executive of the Council since
1989).

The Objectors assert that, on the basis that the above persons
must always have been aware that the Council did not have the
power to “subsidise” the Trust, the expenditure in question
gave rise to losses in the Council’s accounts incurred by the

wilful misconduct of the three named Respondents to the
Objection.

The Objectors allege that, between 1994 and 1996,
approximately £100,000 of Trust monies was spent on
consultants in the preparation of a bid for Central Government
funds for the Millennium and object to the incurring of that
expenditure. In addition, they object to €xpenses incurred by
the Chair of the Board of Trustees, former Councillor

Derek Wyatt, in visiting the Conservative Party Conference in
connection with the Millennium Bid. The Objectors claim that
those monies and €Xpenses were not “legally and properly
incurred”, I am invited by the Objectors to take action under
section 19 of the 1982 Act (now section 17 of the 1998 Act)
and to certify the sums in question as due from former
Councillor Wyatt as representing losses in the Council’s
accounts incurred by his wilful misconduct.

finalSoR.doc

Page 2 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 236 Appendix

(¢)  The Objectors allege that a payment of £5,000 by the Council
to a consultant to search for development funds for the Trust,
was incorrectly authorised. It is claimed that this sum should be
certified under section 20 of the 1982 Act (now section 18 of
the 1998 Act) as due from Mr Pirrie.

(f)  The Objectors request that Lissue a report in the public interest
under section 15(3) of the 1982 Act (now section 8 of the 1998
Act).

I'have carried out a careful investigation. I have reviewed substantial
documentation in the possession of the Council. As required by
paragraph 102 of the Code of Audit Practice, I have made available
documents which may be materia] to my decision to the Objectors
and afforded them the Opportunity of commenting thereon. I have
sought and had regard to representations made by the Council and ,
those alleged by the Objectors to be guilty of wilful misconduct in
response to the objections.

This document constitutes my statement of reasons for my decision
on the objections.

AN AUDITOR’S POWERS AND DUTIES

8

Section 17 of the 1998 Act (formerly section 19(1) to (3) of the 1982
Act) provides as follows:

“(1) Where -

(a) it appears to the auditor carrying out an audit under this
Act, other than an audit of accounts of a health service
body, that an item of account is contrary to law, and

(b)  the item is not sanctioned by the Secretary of State,

the auditor may apply to the Court for a declaration that the item is
contrary to law.

(2) Onan application under this section the Court may make or
refuse to make the declaration asked for, and if it makes the
declaration then, subject to subsection (3) it may also-

(@)  order that any person responsible for incurring or
authorising expenditure declared unlawful shall repay it
in whole or in part to the body in question and, where
there are two or more such persons, that they shall be
Jointly and severally liable 10 do so

(b)  if the expenditure declared unlawful exceeds £2,000 and
the person responsible for incurring or authorising it is,
or was at the time of his conduct in question, a member
of a local authority, order him to be disqualified for
being a member of a local authority for a specified
period; and

finalSoR.doc

Page 3 DISTRICT AUDIT



g
L

10

11

7/
Page 23 Appendix

(¢)  order rectification of the accouns,

(3) The Court shall not make an order under subsection (2 )(a ) or
(b) if satisfied that the person responsible for incurring or
authorising the expenditure acted reasonably or in the belief that the

regard to all the circumstances, including that berson’s means and
ability 1o repay the expenditure or any part of it",

An item of account recording expenditure and income is “contrary to
law” within the meaning of that phrase in section 17 of the 1998 Act

account (Stockdale v Haringey London Borough Council (1990) 88
LGR 7).

Associated Provincial Picture Houses ILtdv Wednesbury Corporation
[1948] 1 KB 223; Giddens v Harlow District Auditor (1972) 70 LGR
485).

provides:

“(1) Where it appears to the auditor carrying out an audit under this
Act, other than an audiy of accounts of a health service body -

..........

(b) that aloss has been incurred or deficiency caused by the
wilful misconduct of any person,

the auditor shall certify that ......... the amount of the Ioss or the
deficiency is due Jfrom that person,

(2) Subject to subsections (4 ) and (8), both the auditor and the body
concerned (or, ifitis q parish meeting, its chairman ) may recover
Jor the benefir of the body a sum or amount certified under this
Section as due; and if the sum or amount js certified to be dye Jrom
Iwo or more persons, they shall be Jointly and severally liable for j1”.

finalSoR.doc

Page 4 DISTRICT AuDIT



\

13

Page 238 Appendix

Wilful misconduct means deliberately doing something which is
wrong, knowing it to be wrong or with reckless indifference as to
whether it is wrong or not (see, for example, Graham v Teesdale
(1983) 81 L.GR 117). This definition which must be read so as to
mclude wrongful omissions to act was cited with approval in Lloyd
and Others v McMahon [1987] 1 AC 625. Misconduct occasioned by
imprudence, negligence, excess of zeal, misplaced enthusiasm, error
or lack of judgment falls short of wilful misconduct. Absent
recklessness, an honest belief that the conduct in question was lawful
will prevent a finding of wilful misconduct.

I am mindful of the seriousness of a charge of wilful misconduct. I
remind myself that, although a section 18 enquiry is not a criminal
proceeding, it should take a lot of evidence to tip the balance in
favour of a positive finding of wilful misconduct, because the
accusation 1s serious and the consequences of such a finding are .
grave (see Lawton LJ in Lloyd and Others v McMahon [1987] 1 AC
625, 647). '

BACKGROUND

The Trust

14

15

The Alexandra Park and Palace (Public Purposes) Act 1900 (“the
1900 Act™), constituted a body corporate of trustees to maintain and
manage the Alexandra Park and Palace (“the Park and Palace”). By
the Alexandra Park and Palace Order 1966, the functions of that
trustee were transferred to the Greater London Council (“the GLC”).
By agreement, the trusteeship of the Trust, together with £8.5m, was
transferred from the GLC to the Council on 1 January 1980.

The Council now holds the Park and Palace on the substantive trusts
contained in the 1900 Act with the powers set out in that Act as
extended and modified by the Alexandra Park & Palace Act 1913,
the Alexandra Park and Palace Order 1966 and most recently the
Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985 (“the 1985 Act”). The duties
and powers of the Council as trustee of the Trust are set out in
Schedule 3 to the 1985 Act and include:

“SCHEDULE 3

17 The Trustees shall have the entire control and management of
the park and palace acquired by them as such trustees together
with all buildings now existing or hereafier erected thereon
and they may exercise the following powers (that is to say):

finalSoR .doc

Page 5 DISTRICT AUDIT



16

Page 239 Appendix

(i) They shall uphold maintain and repair the palace and
other brick and stone buildings and may improve and
extend the park lands and buildings.....

(vi) They may close any part of the palace and park for not
more than fourteen days in any one year to the exclusion
of the public except on payment of such admission fee as
shall be fixed by the Trustees.....

Subject 1o the foregoing provisions the park and other lands
shall be maintained as an open space and the park palace and
other lands shall be available for the free use and recreation of
the public for ever".

The Trust is a charity and is registered as such under the Charities
Act 1993.

Fire damage and reinstatement

17

18

19

In July 1980, there was a fire at the Palace which caused
considerable damage. An insurance settlement of £18.5m was
received during 1981,

On 1 June 1981, the Council was advised by Leading Counsel,
Leonard Bromley QC, that it was under an obligation substantially to
reinstate the fire damaged Palace. They were advised that:

“The obligation ........ is one of substantial reinstatement which can |
think take advantage of modern materials and methods which must
bear in mind the function imposed on the Palace by the statutory
regime under the private Acts”.

In April 1984, the Council entered into a contract for the rebuilding
works with Taylor Woodrow Management Contracting Limited in
the sum of approximately £35.4m, which it planned to finance using
the £18.5m insurance proceeds, the £8.5m received from the GLC
and accrued interest (the total available funds by then being in excess
of £42m). The rebuilding programme started in 1984. The Palace
was partially reopened to the public in 1988 and the building work
was finally completed in 1990. The project management was
undertaken by the Alexandra Palace Development Team (“the
Development Team”) within the Council, until August 1988, when
Project Management International plc (“PMI”) was appointed project
manager to replace the Development Team.

finalSoR.doc

Page 6 DISTRICT AUL



Page 240 Appendix
The overspend on the rebuilding

20 It became evident during the financial year 1987/88 thata
considerable overspend on the rebuilding works contract (“the
overspend”) was likely. In the same year, the Trust funds became
exhausted and the Council as local authority financed the restoration
works and other expenditure by the Trust thereafter.

21 PMI was asked to investigate the causes of the overspend. PMI
estimated the potential overspend on the restoration works on the
Palace to be in the order of £26m. In its report dated
3 February 1989, PMI concluded:

“...The manner in which the project was set up, the inexperience of
the Development Team, the lack of Project leadership in an
economic sense, the poor performance of the Design and '
Construction Teams were all significant factors in contributing to the
enormous cost overruns.

We have concluded that prime responsibility for this situation lies
with the Alexandra Palace Development Team, the Management
Team and the Committee must also share some responsibility for
allowing this situation to develop when all the warning signs were
being flagged for some considerable time."

22 Having financed the overspend, the Council sought to recover its
money from Trust funds. On 15 February 1991, the Charity
Commission notified the Council of its view that:

“Both we and the Attorney [General] are of the view that the
agreement would appear to have been entered into by the Council
acting in its capacity as trustee of the charity. We are also both of the
view that by meeting the overspend from its corporate funds the
Council, as trustee, is in a position of having spent its own funds on
obligations owed by the charity and would, under trust law, prima
facie be entitled to an indemnity out of the trust estate to the extent of
the sums applied. However such indemnity would not arise if it was
apparent that the Council acted unreasonably and improperly in
incurring those liabilities”.

23 The Council has sought to demonstrate that the overspend was
incurred reasonably and properly. This dispute has been the subject
of extensive correspondence between the Council on the one hand
and the Charity Commissioners and the Treasury Solicitor on the
other. On 1st May 1996, the Treasury Solicitor wrote to the Council,
on behalf of the Attorney General, stating that the Council’s claim
that the Trust should bear half of the capital deficit (the overspend)
was unacceptable. The letter said that the Council needed to dissuade
the Attorney General from his prima facie view that the overspend
was not indemnifiable.

finalSoR.doc

Page 7 DISTRICT AUDIT



24

Page 241
Appendix

The Council recognises that, even if it were entitled to a full
indemnity out of Trust funds, in practice there are no or insufficient
Trust funds to effect the indemnity. The Council’s current position is,
as set out in a resolution of a special meeting of the Policy and
Resources Committee on 20 May 1996, that the Council would not
pursue its claim to indemnification in respect of the overspend,
subject to not “admitting that any part of the accumulated deficits
was other than reasonably and properly incurred on behalf of the
Trust”,

The operating deficits

25

26

27

28

The Park and Palace reopened in 1988 but, in its capacity as trustee,
the Council has incurred operating deficits each year (except for a
small surplus in 1990/91). The Council as local authority has
financed these operating deficits and has sought reimbursement from
Trust funds.

By the letter dated 1 May 1996, the Treasury Solicitor, on behalf of
the Attorney General, set out his views on whethier and to what
extent the Council as trustee was entitled to be indemnified for the
costs it had incurred in financing the Trust’s operating deficits. In
expressing the view that no claim for an indemnity for revenue
deficit could be accepted for the financial years 1988/89 and
1989/90, it was stated that the Council had not yet “made out a
sufficient case for reimbursement of revenue expenditure in these
Yyears”. It was accepted, however, that the Council was entitled to be
indemnified for its costs with regard to the Trust’s operating deficits
for the years 1991/92 to 1994/95 and interest thereon. It was also
accepted that the Council should be indemnified for any continuing
operating deficit and interest which the Council could show it had
incurred reasonably and properly in 1995/6 and “any further
Operating deficit which may continue until payments are received
from a developer” (the Council was by then proposing that the
Trust’s future running costs would be provided for by rental income
from a developer). For the Attorney General’s view on the overspend
on the rebuilding and the extent of indemnity see paragraph 23.

Despite the Attomey-General’s view, the Council maintains its claim
in respect of the operating deficits from April 1988 until March 1990
and interest thereon..

The Trust accounts continue to show that expenditure exceeds
income resulting in further operating losses at the Park and Palace. In
my view, as matters stand, there is no reasonable prospect of the
Council financing the discharge of its statutory duties as trustee from
Trust funds alone. '

finalSoR.doc

Page 8 DISTRICT AUDIT



B & W o M O B W B T W B O mw e mw e aee e

-
—

Page 242 Appendix

Development of the Park and Palace

29

30

31

In view of the lack of Trust funds, the deteriorating assets of the
Trust and the recurring annual operating deficits incurred in keeping
the Park and Palace open, the Council as trustee has sought to attract
external resources to put towards the financing of the Trust’s deficits
and expenditure. Its efforts have included a bid for Millennium funds
and a concerted search for developers of and potential investors in
the Park and Palace. The Council as trustee now considers that
redeveloping the Park and Palace, with a long lease being granted to
the developer at a premium, is the most advantageous option for the
Trust and for the local taxpayers on whom the burden of the Council
discharging its statutory duties as trustee continues to fall. The
proposed redevelopment and lease are outside the existing powers of
the Council as trustee as contained in the 1985 Act. In order to
proceed with its proposal to redevelop the Park and Palace, therefore
the Council requires a variation of the statutory trusts contained in
the 1985 Act. After representations made by the Council, the Charity
Commissioners decided at a meeting on 6 September 1995 that:

?

“1.  The financial situation of the charity was such that there was a
Jailure of the trusts within the meaning of section 13 of the
Charities Act 1993 justifying a cyprés scheme and that the
Commissioners would be prepared to consider promoting a
scheme under section 17 of the 1993 Act given that the existing
- powers of the charity were insufficient to permit a development
of the kind proposed.

2. The powers which would be granted in any such scheme would
be of a general nature, with the intention of allowing the
Trustee to engage in a viable development of the charity land
and protect, as far as possible, the original charitable
purposes. These powers will include a power to let a
proportion of the charity’s land but would not be linked to a
particular development”.

A development brief was issued on 24 January 1996 which sets out
the development objectives and an outline timetable. After inviting
and receiving tenders from interested parties for the redevelopment
of the Park and Palace, the Council as trustee selected a developer.
The Council as trustee and the developer are currently in negotiation.

In September 1998, the Charity Commission formally agreed to
promote a scheme for the variation of the statutory trusts contained in
the 1985 Act. It is the Commission’s intention to promote an
administrative scheme under section 17 of the Charities Act 1993 (as
opposed to a cyprés scheme as originally envisaged).

finalSoR.doc

Page 9 DISTRICT AUDIT



~
CE
PR

Page 243 Appendix

CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTIONS
Identity of Trustees

32 I address as a preliminary matter the identity of the trustees of the
Trust. This has been the subject of considerable dispute. In my view,
itis the Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Haringey, a
corporate body incorporated under section 1 of the London
Government Act 1963, which is the trustee of the Trust and which
holds the Park and Palace on the substantive trusts of the 1900 Act.
Such functions as are vested in that corporate body are exercisable by
the Council of the London Borough of Haringey (see paragraph 1(2)
of Schedule 2 to the Local Government Act 1972).

My approach to the Objections

33 My approach to the objections is to consider separately the
overspend (incurred by the Council as trustee on the contract to -
rebuild the Palace) and the Council’s financing of the Trust’s
operating deficits from April 1988. I consider with regard to each
whether there are any items of account which are “contrary to law”
within the meaning of section 17 of the 1998 Act. I then consider the
treatment of the overspend and operating deficits in the Council’s
and Trust’s accounts. In this respect, I have had regard to revisions to
the statements of accounts which have been made since the
objections were made and on which the Objectors have been given
the opportunity to comment.

34  Next, I consider the Objectors’ contention that expenditure on the
Park and Palace incurred after 1990 represents a loss in the Council’s
accounts in relation to which I am under a duty under section 18 of
the 1998 Act (“surcharge for wilful misconduct”),

35  Finally, I consider particular items of expenditure incurred by the
Council, as trustee, on the development of the Park and Palace and
more generally, the question of delegated authority for expenditure
on the Park and Palace.

The overspend on the rebuilding

36 Iconsider first, in relation to the overspend, whether there are any
items of account in the Council’s accounts which are “contrary to
law” within the meaning of the phrase in section 17 of the 1998 Act.
The Objectors contend that the Council had no power to incur the
overspend on the rebuilding contract. They claim that section 17 of
the 1900 Act, as set out in Schedule 3 to the 1985 Act, does not
impose a duty or power on the Council, as trustee, to use its own
funds to maintain the Park and Palace but only imposes a duty or
power to do so to the extent that Trust funds are available.

finalSoR doc Page 10 DISTRICT AUDIT



1"

38

39

40

41

Page 244 Appendix

By virtue of section 17 of the 1900 Act, the Council is under a duty
to “uphold maintain and repair the palace....." and to maintain the
Park and other lands as an open space in order to make them
“available for the free use and recreation of the public for ever”. My
view is that the Council as trustee was under a duty under section 17
of the 1900 Act substantially to reinstate the fire-damaged Palace and
its decision to enter into the contract with Taylor Woodrow
Management Contracting Limited was within its statutory powers as
trustee. My conclusion that section 17 of the 1900 Act imposes a
duty as opposed to a power, arises primarily out of the use of the
express word “shall” (see paragraph 15 above). In my view, the word
"shall" has the effect of imposing mandatory obligations: see for
example, Grunwick Processing Laboratories Ltd v ACAS [1978] AC
655, 690 per Lord Diplock. I have in addition noted the juxtaposition
of the words “shall” and “may” in the same section, thereby -
emphasising the mandatory nature of the former.

Under general principles of trust law, the Council as trustee is
entitled to seek an indemnity from Trust funds for any expenditure it
has reasonably and properly incurred in carrying out those duties. Tn
my view, where the Trust funds are insufficient to indemnify the
Council, unless and until its statutory duties are modified or
discharged the Council remains under an obligation to carry out its
statutory duties and, insofar as the Trust funds are insufficient, the
expenditure incurred in carrying out those statutory duties must be
borne by the Council and met by local taxpayers.

It became evident during the financial year 1987/88 that a
considerable overspend on the rebuilding works was likely, estimated
by PMI in its report as being in the order of £26m. In the same year,
the Trust’s funds became exhausted.

Insofar as expenditure, including the overspend, was incurred by the
Council in carrying out its statutory duties as trustee of the Trust, I
consider that the expenditure was intra vires the Council and lawful.
The Council was under a duty substantially to reinstate the fire-
damaged Palace; the fact that the eventual costs of reinstating the
Palace greatly exceeded the costs estimated when the contract was
entered into does not make unlawful the decision to enter into the
contract to restore the Palace. Nor does the fact that any such
expenditure may not be recovered from the Trust funds by way of
indemnity of itself render that expenditure unlawful.

However, whilst the Council as trustee is under an obligation to carry
out its statutory duties in relation to the Park and Palace whether or
not the Trust has sufficient funds to indemnify the Council’s
expenditure, in my view where Trust funds are exhausted the Council
is not entitled to exercise its powers as trustee to incur expenditure
over and above that necessary for it to perform its statutory duties as
trustee. It is not entitled to impose the burden of administering the
Trust on local taxpayers save insofar as it is required by Parliament
to do so.

finalSoR.doc

Page 11 DISTRICT AUDIT



e e A G R

42

43

45

46

Page 245 Appendix

The Council as trustee was under a statutory obligation to rebuild the
Palace. At the time when the Council as trustee decided the manner
in which to rebuild the Palace, the Trust funds available exceeded the
planned expenditure. In my view, the Council enjoyed a wide margin
of discretion in deciding the way in which the Palace was to be
reinstated. It is not for me to substitute my view for that of the
Council on how in the circumstances its statutory duty should have
been fulfilled.

I 'am satisfied that the Council, in deciding to reinstate the Palace,
acted lawfully and that those Members and officers responsible for
the Council incurring expenditure in reinstating the Palace acted in
the belief that the expenditure in question was authorised by law. The
Council had received Leading Counsel’s advice that it was under an
obligation substantially to reinstate the Palace (see the advice of
Leonard Bromley QC referred to at paragraph 18 above) and
Members and officers were entitled to rely on that advice.

The Objectors further contend that the decision to rebujld the Palace
was unlawful on the basis that it went beyond the terms of section 17
of the 1900 Act (authorising “repair”) and that it was more in the
nature of a development of the Palace. As stated above, the Council
enjoyed a wide margin of discretion in deciding the way in which the
Palace was to be reinstated and there is no evidence before me which
leads me to conclude that that discretion was exercised unlawfully.

Insofar as the Council as local authority met the cost of the
overspend, the question arises whether, as trustee, it is entitled to an
indemnity from the Trust. In its capacity as trustee, the Council is
entitled to an indemnity from Trust funds to the extent that it has
acted reasonably and properly in incurring expenditure and liabilities
on behalf of the Trust.

The Objectors argue that “once Trust funds are exhausted, the only
effective duty is that under the Open Spaces Act 1906. A local
authority which maintains an open space under that Act does so
under that duty and has no claim to an indemnity”. Articles 4 and 7
of the Alexandra Park and Palace Order 1966 (“the 1966 Order™) (as
set out in Schedule 3 to the 1985 Act) provide:

“4. Without prejudice to the exercise of any other power by the
Trustees, the following provisions, that is to say, the Open Spaces
Act 1906 (other than section 14 thereof) and sections 52 to 54 of the
Public Health Act 1961 and, for the purposes of the said section 54,
the provisions therein mentioned of the Public Health Act 1933, shall
have effect as if, for the purposes of the park, the Trustees were
included among the local authorities 10 whom the provision in
question applies.

....................

finalSoR .doc

Page 12 DISTRICT AU



47

48

49

50

51

Page 246 Appendix

7. The park shall, subject to the provisions of the Alexandra Park
and Palace Acts and Order 1900 to 1985 be held by the Trustees for
the purposes of the Open Spaces Act 1906”.

['accept that the effect of the above articles of the 1966 Order is to
confer on the Council as trustee, in relation to the Park (but not the
Palace) the said powers and duties conferred as local authorities by
the Open Spaces Act 1906 and the other statutory provisions
mentioned in that Order. However, it does not follow from this
conclusion that “once Trust Funds are exhausted, the only effective
duty is that under the Open Spaces Act 1906”. That submission is
contrary to the plain words of the 1985 Act which impose a duty on
the Council to maintain the Park and Palace: see above.

In my view, the further submission by the Objectors that the Council
as local authority has no claim to an indemnity from Trust funds in
view of the provisions of the 1966 Order does not follow from the
premise on which it is based and is without merit.

Insofar as the Council as trustee is subject to duties under the 1900
Act and/or in consequence of the 1966 Drder, I am of the view that
expenditure reasonably and properly incurred by the Council as
trustee but met by the Council as local authority, may lawfully be
indemnified by the Trust. The fact the Council as trustee may be
authorised or required to incur that expenditure (in relation to the
Park) by the Open Spaces Act 1906 is nothing to the point.

I have considered whether the Council incurred the overspend on the
rebuilding reasonably and properly and whether it is therefore
entitled to an indemnity from Trust funds. In particular, I have had
regard to the PMI report of 3 February 1989 which concluded that
the amount of the overspend was significantly increased by the
actions of the Council and its officers. The report was highly critical
of the Development Team, the Design and Construction Teams and
the leadership of the restoration project and regarded its criticisms as
“all sigmﬁmm JSactors in contributing to the enormous cost
overruns”. In these circumstances, I share the prima facie view of the
Attorney General that the overspend is not indemnifiable (see
paragraph 23 above).

Finally the Objectors allege that the Council had no power to lend
money to the Trust to finance the overspend. I agree with this.
However, this is not what happened. The Council incurred the
expenditure as trustee pursuant to its duty to reinstate the Palace and,
once Trust funds had run out, financed that expenditure in its
capacity as local authority subject to such rights of indemnity as arise
against Trust funds. It is wrong in fact and law to regard this
situation as the Council as local authority lending money to itself as
trustee.

finalSoR.doc

Page 13 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 247 Appendix

It follows from the above paragraphs that, in my view, the contention
by the Objectors that the Council had no power to incur the
overspend cannot be sustained. T have decided therefore that there are
no items of account, referable to the legality of the Council meeting
the cost of the overspend, which are “contrary to law” within the
meaning of section 17 of the 1998 Act. Accordingly, I decline to
uphold this head of objection.

The operating deficits

53

54

The Objectors contend that section 17 of the 1900 Act does not
impose a duty on the Council to use its own funds in meeting the cost
of the operating deficits but only such funds as are in the Trust. The
Council, in its capacity as trustee, is under statutory duties to “uphold
maintain and repair the palace”, to maintain “the park and other
lands ................ as an open space” and to secure that “the park
palace and other lands shall be available for the free use and
recreation of the public forever” (section 17 of the 1900 Act). I am
satisfied that the Council was not only entitled but required, in the
discharge of its statutory duties as trustee, to incur expenditure on the
Trust’s operating costs and deficits incurred in maintaining the Park
and Palace (see paragraph 37 above).

As set out in paragraphs 38 to 40 above, it is my view that the
Council as trustee is under an obligation to carry out its statutory
duties in relation to the Park and Palace whether or not the Trust has
sufficient funds to indemnify the Council’s expenditure. However, in
so doing, given that the Trust funds are exhausted, the Council is not
entitled to exercise its powers as trustee to incur expenditure over
and above that necessary for it to perform its statutory duties as
trustee. The Council enjoyed a wide margin of discretion in deciding
the way in which the Park and Palace was to be maintained. It is not
for me to substitute my view for that of the Council’s on how this
discretion should have been exercised. There is, moreover, no
evidence before me which leads me to the view that the Council has
incurred greater expenditure by way of operating costs than was
necessary to discharge its statutory duties. The Council recognises its
responsibilities and is maintaining the Park and Palace at a minimum
level. In my view, therefore, the Council, as local authority, was
authorised, indeed required, to meet the costs of the operating
deficits for the years of account under objection. In my opinion, the
Attorney General’s view, as set out in the letter of 1 May 1996, with
regard to the extent of entitlement to indemnity from Trust funds, is
prima facie correct (see paragraph 26 above).

finalSoR.doc

Page 14 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 248
Appendix

55 Inthe circumstances, I am of the view that the contention by the
Objectors that the Council had no power to incur the operating
deficits cannot be sustained and there are no items of account in the
Council accounts for the years under investi gation, referable to the
Council meeting the cost of the operating deficits, which are
“contrary to law” within the meaning of section 17 of the 1998 Act.
Accordingly, I decline to uphold this head of objection.

Treatment of overspend and operating deficits in the accounts

The Council's accounts

56 I consider here the question of the treatment in the Council’s
accounts of the overspend and operating deficits . At the date of the
objections, these amounts were classified as “short term debts” in the
Council’s accounts. This has been of particular concemn to the
Objectors on the basis that, they say, this falsifies the real financial
position and may lead at some point in the future to the Council
seeking to make recovery from the Trust. However, in my view, the
treatment of the relevant sums in the accounts cannot and does not
have any bearing on the Council’s ability in law to seek to recover
the monies from the Trust at any stage. The right to an indemnity and
the enforceability of that indemnity cannot be affected by the way in
which the relevant sums are treated in the accounts of either the
Council or the Trust.

57  Since the objections were made, the Council has amended its
statements of accounts (for both financial years to which the
objections relate) to identify separately, the so-called “indemnified
sum” and “non-indemnified sum”. The indemnified sum consists of
the amounts accepted by the Attorney General as subject to an
indemnity from the Trust. As set out at paragraph 26 above, these
consist of first, the operating deficits for the years 1991/92 to
1994/95 (with interest) and second, the operating deficit for 1995/96
(with interest), for which the Attorney General has agreed in
principle the Council will be entitled to an indemnity if able to show
that it incurred its expenses as trustee reasonably and properly. The
non-indemnified sum is the remainder of the expenditure incurred by
the Council on the Park and Palace. That sum consists therefore of
the sums which are not accepted by the Attomey General as subject
to an indemnity, that is, the overspend (with interest) and the
operating deficits prior to 1991/2 (with interest).

finaiSoR.doc Page 15 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 243 Appendix

58  Both the indemnified sum and the non-indemnified sum are now
classified in the Council’s accounts as “long term debtors”. The
Explanatory Foreword to the 1995/6 Accounts states:

“During 1996/7 The Attorney General ruled that the Council was
only entitled to such indemnification for sums expended for the Trust
in respect of certain revenue deficits. The Council subsequently
agreed not to pursue the capital element of sums expended. As a
result the 1996/7 accounts were restated along with the accounts for
all other years which were still open. The accounts for 1994/95 and
1995/96 have therefore been restated to reflect the following
significant areas of change: :

A reflection of the write-down of fixed assets to a nil value in
the 1994/95 accounts.

An amendment of the liability in the Trust’s accounts to'reflect
the indemnification amount due as agreed by the Attorney
Generadl.......... The categorisation of the Trust’s debt as a long
term debtor in the Council’s accounts and recognition of the
indemnified sum in the 1994/95 accounts”.

The accounts for the financial year 1994/95 contain a similar
paragraph. In my view, when read with the above foreword to the
accounts and the accompanying explanatory notes setting out the
background to the relevant entries, the accounts present fairly the
financial position of the Council.

59  The Council has, in my opinion, made adequate provision in the
accounts for the possibility that it may not recover the indemnified
sum. With regard to the non-indemnified sum, the Council’s position
1s that it is not seeking recovery from Trust funds.

60 In the accounts under consideration, the non-indemnified sum was
not charged to revenue. I am of the view that the revenue and capital
finance regime as set out in Part IV of the Local Government and
Housing Act 1989 (“the 1989 Act”) requires the Council to make full
provision immediately a liability is recognised. It does not allow the
Council in these circumstances to defer expenditure (within the
extended definition given by section 41(3) of that Act) beyond the
year in which it was incurred without the necessary authority not to
charge an item to the revenue account. The Council did not, in my
view, have the requisite authority.

61  The Council proposes to finance the non-indemnified sum over 10
years and based on an annuity for that period has calculated it should
set aside £7.7m per annum on a constant basis for this purpose (see
the minutes of the special meeting of the Policy and Resources
Committee on 12 October 1998).

finalSoR.doc Page 16 DISTRICT AUDIT



*
-

63

64

65

Page 250 Appendix

At the Council’s request, the Secretary of State has issued a direction
under section 40(6) of the 1989 Act increasing the Council’s
Aggregate Credit Limit for the last quarter of 1996/97 and the whole
of the financial year 1997/98. This, the Council claims, avoids the
need for the full sum to be regarded as a current revenue liability and
will allow for the monies to be written-off at some future date if and
when the decision is taken not to pursue recovery from the Trust.
However, a direction issued under section 40(6) of the 1989 Act does
not and cannot have this effect. '

For the reason given at paragraph 60 above, it appears to me that the
items of account with regard to the non-indemnified sum recorded in
the Balance Sheet at 31 March 1995 as £41m and 31 March 1996 as
£46m are “contrary to law” within the meaning of the phrase in
section 17 of the 1998 Act. I am required therefore to consider
whether to exercise my discretion under section 17 of the 1998 Act
and make an application to the Court for a declaration to that effect.

In considering this matter, I have taken account of the fact that the
Council are taking steps, over a period of 10 years, to remedy the

- unlawfulness in its accounts and I have had regard to the potentially

detrimental effect on the Council’s finances and services were the
whole sum to be charged to revenue in a single year. An application
to the Court would involve substantial expenditure, the costs of
which would be likely to fall on local taxpayers. Moreover, as the
items of account are “contrary to law” not because they record
unlawful expenditure but because they record expenditure charged to
the wrong year of account, the Court could not order any person to
repay any amount to the Council (see R v Dolby (No. 1) [1892] 2 QB
301). In these circumstances, any application to the Court would be
without compensating benefit for local taxpayers.

I have accordingly, in the exercise of my discretion, decided against
applying to the Court for a declaration under section 17 of the 1998
Act. I decline to uphold the objection insofar as it invites me to make
an application to the Court in respect of the treatment of the
overspend and operating deficits in the Council’s accounts.

The Trust's accounts

66

The Objectors have complained that the treatment of the sums
attributable to the overspend and operating deficits in the Trust’s
accounts falsifies the real financial position. I have set out above the
Council’s entitlement to reimbursement from the Trust in respect of
money that it has expended on the Trust’s behalf. At the date of the
objections, the Trust’s accounts classified the total of the sums
objected to as a liability to the Council. As a result of the objections
however, the Council has amended the Trust’s accounts to remove
the “overdraft” item and to show only the indemnified sum as a
liability. The explanatory notes to the accounts for the year 1995/96
state that:

"R NN RN EEENENEENENRERIHNEHRINEIHJEJSJEI BB Bl

finalSoR.doc

Page 17 DISTRICT AUDIT



67

Page 251 Appendix

“During 1996/7 the Attorney General ruled that the Council was
only entitled to ..... an indemnification for sums expended for the
Trust in respect of certain revenue deficits. The Council subsequently
agreed not to pursue the capital element of sums expended. As a
result the 1996/97 accounts were restated along with the accounts
for 1994/95 and 1995/96 which were still open.

In 1994/95 a liability was created in respect of amounts due in
accordance with the decision of the Attorney General”.

The notes to the accounts for the financial year 1994/95 contain
similar paragraphs. In my view, when read with the Explanatory
Foreword to the accounts (see paragraph 58) and the accompanying
explanatory notes setting out the background to the relevant entries,
the accounts present fairly the financial position of the Trust.

In my view, the treatment of the relevant sums in the Trust’s
accounts, as amended, does not give rise to any item of account
which is “contrary to law”. Accordingly, I decline to uphold the
objection insofar as it invites me to make an application to the Court
in respect of the treatment of the overspend and operating deficits in
the Trust's accounts.

Interest

68

69

Finally on the question of the treatment of the relevant sums in the
accounts, I have considered whether interest should have been added
to the overspend and operating deficits.

With regard to the non-indemnified sum, as the Council as local
authority is not entitled to an indemnity from the Trust, I agree with
the Objectors that there is no debt on which interest could accrue. In
substance, this position has been accepted by the Council which has
decided not to pursue recovery of the overspend (including interest
thereon), a matter which is expressly recognised in both sets of
accounts. With regard to the indemnified sum, I accept the Attorney-
General’s view, as set out in his letter of 1 May 1996, that “the
Council are entitled to recover the actual borrowing costs of
expenditure properly incurred on the charity’s behalf”. Interest
representing such borrowing costs is therefore due on the
indemnified sum.

finalSoR.doc

Page 18 DISTRIC



Page 252 | Appendix

Section 18 of the 1998 Act

70

71

72

73

74

The Objectors have alleged that John Pirrie, the Council’s Chief
Financial Officer, Toby Harris, Leader of the Council and

Gurbux Singh, Chief Executive are guilty of wilful misconduct. [ am
invited to certify the sums expended by the Council on the Park and
Palace from 1990 as due from those persons. The Objectors have
stated that those persons “must always have been aware of the
opinion of Elias QC and Pitt-Payne dated 4 November 1990....that
the Council did not have powers to subsidise the Trust”.

At paragraphs 11 to 13 above, I set out section 18 of the 1998 Act
and the test for “wilful misconduct”.

The involvement of the three named individuals in the affairs of the
Park and Palace arose out of their senior positions within the
Council. John Pirrie was the Council’s Chief Financial Officer (the
officer responsible for the administration of the Council’s financial
affairs under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972) from
1987 to 1996. Toby Harris was the Leader of the Council from
autumn 1987 to April 1999. Gurbux Singh has been Chief Executive,
the Head of Paid Service and the Council’s Monitoring Officer from
1989.

As stated above, I am of the view that the Council is under a duty to
maintain and repair the Park and Palace and as such was and is
empowered to incur expenditure for those purposes. As such, I
consider that as the Council was under a duty to “subsidise the
Trust” there was no misconduct as alleged. I note, in any event, that
the Council went to considerable lengths to obtain legal advice on its
powers and duties as a trustee. It had before it a substantial body of
Counsel’s opinion and I am satisfied that the Council was
endeavouring to fulfil its statutory duties in a responsible and lawful
manner. The opinion referred to above from Patrick Elias QC and
Timothy Pitt-Payne was, in my view, focused on employment issues
and not the powers and duties of the trustee under section 17 of the
1990 Act. The suggestion that the Council had no power to subsidise
the Trust was not the subject of analysis and was tangential to the
opinion itself.

There is no evidence before me that any acts or omissions of John
Pirrie, Toby Harris or Gurbux Singh with regard to expenditure on
the Park and Palace after 1990 amounted to wilful misconduct.
Accordingly, I have no duty to perform under section 18 of the 1998
Act with regard to the said expenditure.

finalSoR .doc

Page 19 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 253 _
Appendix

Particular items of expenditure and the question of delegated
authority

75

76

77

78

The Objectors have drawn my attention to a number of items of other
expenditure connected with the development of the Park and Palace.
The essential objection is that expenditure on these items was not
properly authorised. In this regard, the general rule is that all
expenditure must either be authorised by the Council itself or by
Committees, Sub-Committees or officers under powers delegated to
them pursuant to section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The Objectors have complained that approximately £100,000 of
Trust monies was spent between 1994 and 1996 on consultants in the
preparation of a bid for Central Government funds for the
Millennium. In addition, they object to the expenses for a visit to the
Conservative Party Conference by the Chair of the Board of
Trustees, former Councillor Derek Wyatt, in connection with the
Millennium bid. They claim that these monies were not “legally and
properly incurred”. 1 am invited to take action under section 19 of
the 1982 Act (now section 17 of the 1998 Act) on the basis that the
expenditure is “contrary to law” and under section 20 of the 1982
Act (now section 18 of the 1998 Act) on account of the alleged wilful
misconduct of former Councillor Derek Wyatt.

In the financial year 1994/95, the Trust made a payment of £5,000 to
a consultant “for service rendered in identifying and introducing
potential investors in Alexandra Palace”. Her fee was authorised by
the former Chief Financial Officer, John Pirrie. The Objectors allege
that the payment was incorrectly authorised. It is claimed that this
sum is therefore due under section 20 of the 1982 Act (now section
18 of the 1998 Act) from John Pirrie. :

The Objectors have specifically drawn my attention to a letter dated
4 December 1991 from the Treasury Solicitor, on behalf of the
Attomney General. This stated that:

“The Antorney General does not believe that it is possible Jor the
Council as Trustee to make a proper and informed decision about the
long-term future of the Park and Palace without knowing the
approximate amount of the overspend for which the Charity is
liable..........

The Antorney General is particularly concerned that no irrevocable
commitment is entered into at this stage, while the financial position
of the Charity is so uncertain.”

finalSoR.doc

Page 20 DISTRICT AUDIT



*

W‘-.-l-IIIII-II-.-u---....................,_,.._}_.

79

80

81

82

Page 254 Appendix

In June 1993, the Trust’s Board resolved to pursue Millennium
lottery funds and authorised expenditure of up to £5,000 “for
investigating the possibility for a bid”. In July 1994, without making
reference to any actual figures, the Board took the view that the
necessary expertise was not available in-house and resolved to
engage consultants to assist with the bid. Over the next year work
was undertaken by a number of consultants who were paid
approximately £100,000 for their services. The expenditure was
purportedly authorised by the former General Manager,

Charles Gorman, under delegated powers.

A report to the Board, at the December 1994 meeting, from the
Trust's Solicitors, advised against expenditure on future projects,
(specifically those which were the subject of the proposed
Millennium bid), before resolution of the “debt issue”. The Trust’s
Solicitors said that “it is impossible for the Board to make any praper
and informed decisions about the Charity’s long term future”. They
drew attention to the advice of the Attorney General (see paragraph
78 above). :

In October 1994 former Councillor Wyatt, the Chairman of the
Board and a Labour Councillor, attended the Conservative Party
Conference with the purpose of furthering the bid for Millennium
lottery funds. The expenses for the visit, which came to £317, were
purportedly authorised by the then General Manager of the Trust.

In the event, the bid for Millennium funds was unsuccessful.

Section 17 of the 1998 Act

83

The Council has responded (on its own and John Pirrie’s behalf) to
this part of the objection by stating that the expenditure on the bid for
Millennium lottery funds, on the attendance at the Party Conference
and on consultant’s services were for the purpose of finding external
resources to be put towards the development of the Park and Palace.
Former Councillor Wyatt has told me that his expenses in attending
the Party Conference were also for this purpose.

I consider that it was within the Council’s powers, as trustee, to
promote development of the Park and Palace and to incur associated
expenses. In this regard I have had regard to the fact that the Council
as trustee has the duty to “uphold, maintain and repair the Palace”
and to maintain the Park and other lands as an open space in order to
make them “available for the free use and recreation of the public
for ever” and to “generally do any act or thing which may in the
Jjudgment of the Trustees appear calculated to promote the use and
enjoyment of the park and palace by the public” (see section 17 of
the 1900 Act).

finalSoR.doc

Page 21 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 255 Appendix

85 Ihave had regard to the advice from the Attorney General to which
the Objectors draw attention. I note, however, that this advice was
against entering into «irrecoverable commitments” in relation to the
long term future of the Park and Palace while the financial position
of the Trust was uncertain. The Attorney General does not advise
against incurring revenue expenditure for the purpose of finding
external resources to be put towards the development of the Park and
Palace. I have also had regard to the advice of the Trust’s Solicitors
against the Trust proceeding with any projects before settlement of
the “debt issue”. Express reference is made to the Solicitors’ advice
in the minutes of the December 1994 Board meeting indicating that it
had taken the advice (and thereby the Attormney General’s views) into
account before deciding to proceed. The minutes state that “further
expenditure” Was needed on the bid.

86 The Council as trustee enjoyed a wide margin of discretion in
deciding how to exercise its discretionary powers and the manner in
which its statutory duties were to be discharged. As stated above, I
am of the view that it was within the Council’s powers as trustee, to

-promote development of the Park and Palace and to incur associated
expenses. As such, I am of the view that the Council was entitled as
trustee to decide to incur the expenditure on the Millennium bid, the
Conservative Party visit and 2 consultant’s services. The question
which then arises is whether the decisions actually taken to incur the
expenditure were properly authorised. The relevant decisions were
taken variously by the Board, the then General Manager of the Trust,
Charles Gorman, and the Council’s Chief Financial Officer,

John Pirrie.

§7 The Council has been unable to provide me with documentary
evidence that the Board had delegated authority to incur expenditure
on the Council’s behalf. The documents entitled “Scheme of
Delegation and Terms of Reference” for the years of objection fail to
designate the Board as a Committee of the Council and to make
specific provision for the delegation of the Council’s powers as
trustee to the Board. The Council contends that the Council can be
said to have authorised Board expenditure by approving the yearly
budgets. However, both budgetary and delegated authority were
required. Budgetary authority.is required in respect of Council
expenditure irrespective of whether or not authority to incur that
expenditure is delegated. A decision 10 approve a budget is not the
same as authorising expenditure within an approved budget head. As
such, the budgetary approval given by the Council does not amount
to the necessary delegated authority for the expenditure in question.
It follows that the expenditure purportedly authorised by the Board
was “contrary to law” within the meaning of the phrase in section 17
of the 1998 Act.

finalSoR.doc Page 22 , DISTRICT AUD!

e



88

89

90

Page 256 Appendix

A significant proportion of Trust expenditure in the years of account
under objection was purportedly authorised by Charles Gorman, the
former General Manager of the Trust, including the expenditure on
the Conservative Party visit and the majority of the expenditure on
consultants for the Millennium bid. The Council has been unable to
provide any documentary evidence which establishes that delegated
authority was conferred on Trust officers to authorise expenditure on
the Park and Palace. The Schemes of Delegation are silent on this
point. I am told by the former General Manager that he understood
his authority to derive from the fact that there was a marketing
budget approved by the Board and subsequently the Council, which
he believed he had authority to spend. As stated above, budgetary
authority (even if the Board had the required authority to approve
this) does not amount to authorisation to incur particular expenditure.
The former General Manager did not have the necessary delegated
authority to do this and as such the expenditure in question was
“contrary to law” within the meaning of the phrase in section 17 of
the 1998 Act.

T'have considered whether John Pirrie, the then Chief Financial
Officer, had the authority to incur expenditure on the Trust, including
that spent on a consultant’s services. The Council has told me that his
authority derived from the fact that the expenditure was “a legitimate
charge to the marketing budget”. For the reasons given at paragraph
87 above budgetary authority (even if properly given) did not suffice
to provide John Pirrie with the requisite authority.

I'have accordingly to decide whether or not to make an application to
the Court under section 17 of the 1998 Act. In this regard I have
taken into account the fact that the Scheme of Delegation for 1988/89
did properly designate the Board as a Committee thereby attracting
the requisite delegated power to authorise expenditure on the Trust
(see Part 1 of that document). There is nothing to suggest that the
changed wording of the Scheme from that in force in 1988/89 to that
in force in 1989/90 and subsequent financial years (in which the
delegation was not properly effected), was anything other than an
oversight. In the circumstances, I am satisfied that the decisions by
the Board members to incur expenditure on the Park and Palace were
taken in the belief that they were authorised by law.

Page 23 DISTRICT AUDIT



91

Page 257
Appendix

With regard to the expenditure purportedly authorised by John Pirrie
and the former General Manager of the Trust, I am of the view that
John Pirrie, as the officer responsible for the proper administration of
the Council’s financial affairs, should have put in place effective
arrangements to ensure that only properly authorised expenditure
was incurred. The former General Manager was also at fault for not
checking that he had the requisite authority. However, it appears to
have been a wide-spread (albeit erroneous) belief that budgetary
authority sufficed to give officers the delegated authority to incur
expenditure. I am not persuaded that the individuals concerned
(including former Councillor Wyatt) acted otherwise than in the
belief that the necessary arrangements for delegated authority were in
place and therefore that the expenditure was authorised by law.

In these circumstances, I consider it unlikely that a Court would
order any person to repay any of the unlawful (unauthorised)
expenditure and therefore that no useful purpose would be served in
applying to Court under section 17 of the 1998 Act. I have
accordingly, in the exercise of my discretion, decided against
applying to Court for a declaration and decline o uphold the
objection insofar as it invites me to make such an application in
respect of particular items of Trust expenditure on the Park and
Palace, in the Trust's accounts.

Section 18 of the 1998 Act

93

94

The Objectors have alleged that John Pirrie and former

Councillor Wyatt are both guilty of wilful misconduct with regard to
expenditure associated with the development of the Park and Palace.
As stated above, it is my view that the Council’s efforts as trustee to
promote development of the Park and Palace and to incur associated
expenditure were within its powers. I am satisfied that the actions of
both individuals were for the purpose of obtaining external resources
for the development of the Park and Palace and were as such for a
lawful purpose.

In my view, John Pirrie as the officer responsible for the proper
administration of the Council’s financial affairs, should have put in
place effective arrangements to ensure that only properly authorised
expenditure was incurred. I am also critical of former

Councillor Wyatt, as Chairman of the Board, in this regard. I accept,
however, that both individuals were unaware of the lack of delegated
power. As noted at paragraph 12 above, negligence and/or lack of
judgment fall short of wilful misconduct. I therefore do not consider
there to have been any wilful misconduct by either John Pimmie or
former Councillor Wyatt with regard to the matters raised by the
Objectors. I have no duty to perform under section 18 of the 1998
Act. Accordingly, I dismiss the section 18 objection insofar as it
invites me to certify a sum as due from the two above named
individuals on account of their alleged wilful misconduct.

finalSoR.dac

Page 24 DISTRICT AUDIT

--_.........ununrrrrnnnﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ”ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂf



95

Page 258 Appendix

I am concernad however at the apparent lack of financial control over
both delegated authority to incur expenditure and in particular the
overall amounts spent on development of the Park and Palace. I have
not been given a satisfactory explanation for why the expenditure on
the Millennium bid, authorised by the Board at a level of £5,000, in
the event went as high as £100,000. Due to a lack of documentary
evidence 1 have not been able to ascertain why the proposed increase
in expenditure, way beyond that originally agreed at Board level, was
not expressly referred to the Board for approval (save in relation to 2
further £5000 for a proposed aerial cableway system). Responsibility
for the systems for financial control and delegated authority lies
primarily with the Board and the then section 151 officer,

John Pirrie. These are matters which I intend to address in the
forthcoming public interest report under section 8 of the 1998 Act
(see below). :

PUBLIC INTEREST REPORT

96

T have decided to uphold the objections inviting me to issue a public
interest report into the subject matter and outcome of these
objections. A draft report is in the course of preparation.

CONCLUSION

97

98

99

I have carefully considered all of the evidence before me, whether or
not specifically referred to in this statement of reasons.

In my view, there are items of account which are "contrary to law"
(within the meaning of the phrase in section 17 of the 1998 Act) in
the Council's and the Trust’s accounts. These relate to:

(2) the treatment of the overspend and operating deficits in the
accounts (see paragraphs 60 to 65)

(b) the arrangements for the delegation of authority for the
authorisation of Trust expenditure (sec paragraphs 87 to 92).

I have however decided, in the exercise my discretion, not to make
an application to the Court. I have in addition concluded that I have
no duty to perform under section 18 of the 1998 Act in respect of any
of the matters raised by the Objectors.

I have decided to uphold the objections insofar as they invite me to
issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the 1998 Act.

V'R R WEF R E N EEEE SN S S = @&~ == — — — —

finalSoR.doc

Page 25 DISTRICT AUDIT



Page 259 Appendix
100 This document constitutes my statement of reasons for my decision.
The Objectors have a right of appeal to the Court against my
decisions not to uphold their objections insofar as they invite me to

take action under sections 17 and/or 18 of the 1998 Act. The
enclosed form AF74 gives guidance as to the appeals procedure.

N\b N
J McWhirr

District Auditor

1 September 1999

finalSoR.doc Page 26 DISTRICT AUDIT

. —



ALEXANDRA PARK AND¥APCRACE CHARITABL

18.

n'.l'JGl IR 7

E TRUST

Provision

Group Group Trust Trust
2008 2007 2008 2007
£ £ £ £
Haringey Council: Indemnification 37,363,918 34574233 37363918 34,574,233

Reconciliation of movement:
Balance brought forward 34,574,233 33,022,439 34,574,233 33,022,439
Amount charged to SOFA 444,292 329,466 444,292 329.466
Transfer to bank less VAT debtor 2,345,393 1,222,328 2,345,393 1,222,328
Balance carried forward 37,363,918 34,574,233 37,363,918 34,574,233

The relationship between the Trust and the London Borough of Haringey:

The Council of the I.ondon Borough of Haringey is Trustee of the Trust. The Council delegates the entire
function of trustee to the Alexandra Park and Palace Board. The Council elects individual members to sit
on the Alexandra Park and Palace Board to act as the charity trustees. The charity trustees are those persons
having the general control and management of the administration of the Trust. All employees of the Trust
are employees of Haringey Council as trustee and are included in the Council’s pension arrangements.

Due to the naturc of the relationship between the Trust and Haringey Council there arc a number of
significant related party transactions. These amounts are consolidated into the Trust’s financial statements.
However, due to the unique nature and structure of the relationship it is thought appropriate to disclose
these items: central administration of £Nil (2007: £30,000); entertainment licences of £43,419 (2007:
£46,104); public liability insurance £36.303 (2007: £34,574); provision of park patrol service £34,460
(2007: £33,620); legal expense £977 (2007: £1,625); printing and other sundry items of £2,250 (2007:
£3.654).

Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is a going concern due to the ongoing support of the corporate
Trustee, LLondon Borough of Haringey. It is the Council’s current policy to continue providing this support
until such time as it is no longer required. The deficits incurred each year form part of the provision due to
Haringey Council and are shown as a creditor on the balance sheet.

The analysis of the current year’s figure is as follows:

Accumulated
Balances Interest Total
£'000 £000 £'000
Indemnification 1991/92 to 1994/95 (1) 5,005 9,881 14,886
[ndemnification 1995/96 to 2007/08 (2) 14,228 4,854 19,082
Provision: 1988/99 to 1990/91 (3) 755 2,641 3,396
19,988 17,376 37,364

28



ALEXANDRA PARK AND Pagef6E CHARITABLE TRUST

18.

1.

Provision (continued)

This is the amount which the Attorney General has agreed that Haringey Council is entitled to, in respect of
expenditure incurred from operational deficits in the financial years 1991/92 to 1994/95.

This is the amount relating to the operational deficits for 1995/96 to 2007/08 which the Attorney General
has agreed in principle that Haringey Council is entitled to. The final value has yet to be formally agreed.
(The operational deficit is calculated as the deficit for the year before interest and the increase in working
capital in the year).

Haringey Council may also be entitled to indemnification for the operational deficits from 1988/89 to
1990/91, so this amount has also been provided for.



Page 262
Appendix 4

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘The facts in the report in terms of the figures and timescales are correct. The
treatment of the liabilities in the AP accounts are as agreed by the Attorney
General, district auditor and the charity’s auditors. The council would consider
this position if such a request is made’



Page 263 Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 270

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 271 Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 310

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 QUESTIONS,  DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS  RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART FOUR, SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION
	5 MINUTES
	Draft Minutes
	270109 Final Minutes of AP Board 6 Jan 2009 incorporating DL IH HD, JP amends
	draft Minutes
	resolution of the APPA to the Board

	6 PARK UPDATE  (ACTIVITIES)
	7 NINE  MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF DECEMBER 2008 AND FULL YEAR FORECAST 2008/09
	8 ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM OF GOVERNANCE OF APPCT (UPDATE No 2)
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 1
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 1
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 2
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 3
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 4
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 5&6
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 7
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 2 schedule 8
	2009_02_24_ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM appendix 3

	10 Charity Indemnification of London Borough of Haringey
	2009_02_24_charity indemnification report attchment 1
	2009_02_24_charity indemnification report attchment 2

	13 MINUTES
	14 Tender for Insurance of the Palace and Park

